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~ ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION No. 3001
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED JANUARY 27, 1983

By Assemblyman ADUBATO

AN AssemBrLy Resorution directing the General Assembly Banking

~ and Insurance Committee to investigate certain automobile in-
surance rate increases and classification changes recently
approved by the Commissioner of Insurance pursuant to a rate
filing by the Insurance Services Office, and calling on the In-
surance Services Office to delay implementation of the approved -

changes pending final action by the Legislature on this matter.

1 Wagereas, On January 7, 1983, the Commissioner of Insurance
2 approved an Insurance Services Office rate filing that involves
3 drastic changes in the current classification system and will have
4

a most profound effect on the residents of this State; and

5 Waereas, The commissiouner’s approval was given in such a
6 manner as to deprive the public and the Legislature of any
7  opportunity to react to and comment on the proposed classifica-
8

tion changes; and

9 Whaereas, The official news release of the Department of Insurance
10 of January 7, 1983, announcing approval of the Insurance
1 Services Office filing, contained not even a suggestion of the

12-  classification changes approved by the commissioner; and

13 WaEREas, In view of the questionable nature of the procedures and
S 14 the wide reaching impact of the rate and classification changes
15 approved on January 7, as well as the Legislature’s recent
16 approval of the classification changes contained in Assembly

17 Bill No. 1696 of 1982, implemeuntation of the Insurance Services
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Office’s classification changes cannot but:be of short duration and -
would result in substantial, but wholly unnceessaiy, additional
- costs to Insurance Services Office companies and their poliey-

holders in this State; now, therefoie,

Br 1 nesonven by the General dssembly of the State of New

- Jersey:

1. The Bauking and Insurance Committee of the General Assem-

_blyis directed to conduet an inuiiediate investigation into the pro-

cedures of the Departnrent of Insurance in approving, on January
7, 1983, tate and classification ‘changes for Insurance Services
Office companles and to detelmme the impact of the\c changes on
automobile isurance pohcyholdels in this State.

2. The General Assembly respectfully requests thie Insul ance
Services Office and member ‘companies to delay. implementation of
the aforesaid rate and classification changes until the Baiking and
Insurance ‘Committee has eompleted its investigation and the
wglslaturo has had aih opportunity to act on the niatter.

3. For the pur posob of carrying out the térins of this Tesolution,
tlie committee hall have all of the powers conferred ]«)urs\unt to
cliapter 13 -of Title 52 of the Revised Statutes.

4. The conunittee shall be entitled to eall to its assistance and

Cavail itself of the services of employees.of the Btate of Ncw Jersey,

“of any pohtlca.l sub(hvlslon of the State, or, ai agoncv thereof, as

may be required and as may be available for ‘that purpose, and to

émploy steriographic and clerical assistants and incur travéling and

“‘other” nnscol]aneous expeuses as may be deemed necessary, in order

‘to peﬁorm,the duties provided herein, and-within: the-limits of

“furnids appropriated or otlierwise made available for that purpose.

5. The commniittee shall report its findings and recommendations
to the General Assenibly upon the completion of its inquiry, accom-

panying same with any legislative hills which it may deeém to recom:-

‘mend for adopuon by the Legislature.

6. A duly qu‘rhentlcated copy of ‘this 1esolutmn, s1oned by the
Speaker of the Cieneral Assembly and attested “to by the Clerk,.
shall be forwarded to the Governor of the Stvate of New Jersey, the
Speaker of'ﬁ1e General Assembly, the ‘Commnissioner of Insurance,

the Publie Advocate, and the (,hlef Executwe Officer ol the In-

" surance "sel vices "Office,
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ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION No. 3026

' STATE OF NEW JERSEY
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INTRODUCED MARCH 14, 1983

By Assemblymern ADUBATO and KOSCO

AN AsseMBLY REsoLU’J;ION directing the Banki}ig and Insurance
Committee of the General Assembly to investigate certain
activities of the State Department of Insurance.

‘WaraEreas, Motorists in New Jersey have experienced substantial
increases in automobile insurance premiums within the past
12 months; snd )

Wezrras, The State- Department of Insurance has on several
occasions in recent months issued inaccurate information to the

public on automobile insurance; and

Wazreas, The Department of Insurance made no effort to apprise
itself, or to inform other officials and residents of this State of
changes in the federal medicare law that will result in substantial

rate increases for senior citizen motorists in this State; and

WHERE-AS, The Department of Insurance attempted to cover up
_information on cldssiﬁcé;tion changés for automobile insurance
that the depa‘rtment;.'ﬁrst approved and then retracted; now,
therefore, ‘ '

Be 1t rESOLVED by the General Assembly of the State of New
Jersey:

1. The Banking and -Insurance Committee of the General
Assembly is directed to eonduet an immediate investigation into
State Department of Insurance procedures and practices in review-
ing and approving automobile insurance rate filings, and dissemi-

nating information to. the Legislature and the public.

EXPLANATION—Mattér enclosed in bold-faced brackets Lthusl in the above hill

is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.
Maiter printed in itaiies thus is new matter.
Matier enclosed in asterisks or stars has been adopted as follows:
*—A bly d dopted March 14, 1983.
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"[2 For.the purposes of carrymg out the terms of this resolu—

tiom, the comrmttee shall have all of the powers conferred pur- g
" sunant to chapter 13 of Title 52 of the Revised Statutes.J*

3. ]* *2.* The committee shall be"eht’iﬂed to call fo its assistance -
zmd avail ifsclf of the services of (vmplo_yt s of The .‘ﬁhth- of New
Jersey, of any pohtlcal subdrwsmn of the State, or an’ ageney
thereof, as may be reguired and as may be available for that
purpose, and to ‘employ stenographic and cierieal assistdnts and -
mcur travehmr and other mlscellaneous e‘(penses ag may be deemed
necessary, in order to perform the duties provided herein, and
within the limits.of funds appropriated or otherw1s.e ‘made ayail-
able for that purpose. ' '

’[{]’ *3.* Lhe comumittee shall repurt xts luuhngs a.ml 1ecum

mendations to the Genel al Assembly upon the eompletion of its

inguiry, aaocompanymg same with any leglslatlvo bills wh.lch it may

eem Lo reeuniend for afloplivn by an Lisgglistrive,

*[5 ]*‘ et A duly authentlcated copy of this resolution, signed '
by the Speaker of the General Assembly and attested to by the
Clerk, shall be fqrwgr-ded to the (}qvernor_of the State of New ‘

J ersey, the Cormn‘iss»‘ioner of 'Insuré,nce, and the Public Advocate

STATEMENT
This resolutlon directs the Bankmg and Insurdnce (‘ommlttee of

~the General Assembly to eonduct a1l nnestlgatwn into State

Department of Insurance procedures and pr actices in 1ev1ew1ng
and ‘approving automobile insurance rate filings and in dissemi-

'natmg inf matlon to the Leglslature and the pubhc




ASSEMBLYMAN MICHAEL F. ADUBATO (Chairman): Good morning, ladies
and gentlemen, We are going to open these public hearings. Will everyone
stand and salute the flag? (Everyone stands, salutes the flag, and recites
"Pledge of. Al legiance,")

We are here today as a result of two- resoluflons that have passed
unanlmously, requesting the Banking and. - Insurance CommnTTee‘yfo hold an
- investigation and an inquiry, if you will, into the Insurance Départment of
the State of New Jersey as-to why and how,.over the last twelve months,
insurance rates in this State have risen nearly an average of 30%. There are
eight specific requests that have been made in these two resolutions. “We
will deal with all of them. ; o

We are here to serve the people of New Jersey. We are here to deal
with the facts on an issue that for years, at best, has been confusing and
complex, and we hope to shed some |ight to the people of our State as to what

is reaIIy meaningful and what isn't when we talk about automobile insurance.
We are here to work. together as citizens of New Jersey, not as Democrats or
Republicans. In the "call to arms," if you will, by Governor Kean and our
Speaker Alan Karcher, we are going to do our best to work with each other to
make life a |ittle better when it comes to automobile insurance for the
people in the State of New Jersey. , .
With that, | would like to ask our Speaker, Mr. Karcher, who is
here today-- And . |. would like to say that the entire Legislature, 80
'Assemblymen received a telegram inviting them to this hearing. | am glad to
see that the Speaker thought today was important enough to come. Forty
Senators, while we are a separate house, also received an invitation. | must
tell you that several Senators want to testify, and they will, on Wednesday
of this week, in this chamber. |t is with that spirit of COoperaflon that |
- turn to our first speaker, the Speaker of the House, Assemblyman Karcher. -
"ASSEMBLY SPEAKER ALAN J. KARCHER: ' In that same
spirit, Michael, | want to indicate to you that It is my personal opinion -
- that there is not.an issue that requires or WarranTs a higher priority than
automobile ‘insurance and the problems that our Taxpayers and citizens are

- faced withe . | think ThaT 1 .reflect the attitude of the entire membershlp of;s;n'
“the New Jersey Assembly. R think that attitude was also in their concern andfyﬂ
“was reflected in the adopfion of the resoluflons by unanlmous vo?e, as you *{j

_‘had previously mentioned.

Let me also, by way of preface to some other remarks-- Because l+ﬂﬁ5‘ﬁ

»onId be xnapproprlaTe if | did not take the oppor#unlfy to thank my friend,

- Tom Deverin, for agreeing to. the appointment as a member of ‘this. CommuTTee.,g?fﬁm'-‘
;\fFor everyone concerned, Assemblyman Lesniak, as all of us know, is presenflyiﬁ“
.involved in a campaign for ‘a Senate vacancy. Of course, Ray serves as the -

Chairman of the very important Agriculture and Environment Committee, .and he
asked if he could be relieved of this additional duty. In searching for .a
replacement, | -thought, with all deference to the Chairman, the Vice
Chairman, and the other members of this Commleee, there is probably no one
-else in either the Assembly or the Senate who has. such a track record, such
“expertise and experience in this area as Tom Deverin. | think Tom, if" he
_ weren't overly modest, would teli us about his. relationship with this problem
which goes back into the early 1970's. There have been a number of proposals
which he has ‘sponsored. He was involved in +the original  proposal for
automobile insurance reform back in the early 1970's, and he brings to this
Committee a wealth of knowledge and expertise, and a. weaITh of concern, which
|s of primary importance.

I would also mention, To set the stage, and that is really all |
wish to do, Mr. Deverin was also in the forefront of our efforts as a
Legislature to deal with this problem in the late 1970's and the early



+ Ris bili; which he was a cosponsor of, wds passed. in Thls
" 3) We‘would nol have The presenf Threenold problem Thaf we

“The fécus of their Trouble, The

uble, s&é&ifis +o ¢énter on the amoufit of misinformation that
éd== and | use that term advisedly. |t troubles everyons
§Ad emphasize this as well== that there. should be an
ipartisan basis, fo solve this problem: | have corimunicated
, , ron & number of occasions, pledging my: support - and
> Rim and to - the President of the Senate, Carmen Orechio. . That

th ulflmafe cofic lusion of fhat good will to not come about in an

I it aIIy pervaded with false statements, misleading
and m|$|nforma+lon. | wds as troubled as you wére; Mr., Chairman;
it ap ea'ance and the ¢lips that we have from that television

r & fiumber of weeks ago== | think a week and a half
whlch The |nforma+|on which he discussed. at that time in
& querles from the press who were involved in that particular
. s 6uld be s6 grossly mlslaken, so- foTaIIy inaccurate about
'wﬁaf the picture is regardlng automobi le insurance in New Jersey today.-

: “y, & week ago today ; during our ' leadership conference; |
7 ty to discuss it personally with the Governor, -face=to-face
| are dlscusslng |T now, and | -advised him that those whom he .
é parflcularly for Thaf specnflc TeleV|510n

hey were Jus+ stupid== 6ne or The others
ddys of. Committée hearings, | hope; if" nofhlng else, and
ll be a greaT deal more, we'll clear The alr. NoThlng will

_rsey more, Than Yo have accuraTe lnformaflon. i sald
and I say ll agaln fo you, "The Trufh sefs you free." The

l would hope that Thaf has Jusl been
be clarlfled and obvnafed by your .

: ' sTupiley.
n+ mlsundersfandlng whlch will

i -3 Speaker,’nof only congrafulafe you and apprecnafe yourl-
r wllllngness to do “thi's, but more importantly; in exercising’

e ndations that wlll ‘be forfhcomlng from your CommuTTee. From my
it ‘and from my rolé &s Speaker, Tndividually,| pledge to you again, that
VT VST e drRian A wilh‘rod,arrl v Fhile lecue will ks Pre m|l|\ |u-ulcul
ap Ty discussed, and promprly vorted upon in the Assenblys ’

I guaranTee To you, l promise and pledge To you, ThaT Thef”’



ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Speaker, | want to thank you for taking
_The time to come before us and to set, certainly, a tone that we.all in New
Jersey are looking for, and that is, cooperation. | wanT to compl iment you,
not only for leading the Democratic party, but for Ieadlng the Assembly. In
all the legislation that has been passed during the past years that | have
been down here, and you were the Speaker, all their initiatives came from the
Assembly-- elimination of the JUA, the fraud bill, our medical fee schedule
bill is in there--'And | just want to say, it is fthrough your leadership and
your confidence that ‘the Assembly has been leading the way 'under your
guidance with automobile insurance reform. That has always been done on a
bipartisan basis. '

, Are there ‘any questions of the Speaker from any member of the
Commi t+tee? Assemblyman Thompson, before you do that, | would stand corrected
myself, and | appreciate the Speaker helping us by introducing Assemblyman
Deverin, because certainly, we -should have started Thns meeflng with the
lnTroducflon of the members on the Committee.

| would Iike to start by introducing Assemblyman Eugene Thompson,
who is on my left and who is the Vice Chairman of the Committee; Assemblyman
Kelly who is a minority member of the Committee; Assemblyman Kosco, who is
the leading minority ranking member. He is on a different time zone sitting
here, having just come back from China. He got in last night and we
appreciate you coming here, Assemblyman Kosco. -

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: . Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | have saved Assemblyman Deverin like a
vintage wine for last. - Assemblyman Deverin, while it is the first time he is
sitting here, Mr. Speaker, as you said, is the only member of this Committee
who has had the opportunity to see the transition in automobile insurance in
the State of New Jersey take place from the 1970's. He was one of the
original members of The study commission, and | was just so dellghfed when he
accepted to take Assemblyman Lesniak's spot, who. had served certainly:.
distinguishly himself; but, to .have him replaced by Assemblyman Deverin goes
beyond our wildesf'expecTaflons. | appreciate his good Irish stamina for
~accepting the challenge at this time especially. We're going to hear from-

Assemblyman Deverin later on, but | would I ke Assemblymaanhompson:fo have .

the floor. ~Assemblyman Thompson. RO R
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: Thank you, M. Chairman. -Mr. Speaker, | saw.: -

you on CBS yesterday, and for the record, what | would |ike for you to do is;:;m_i.
to give the breakdown that you analyzed on television in reference to the

actual percentage a lawyer receives out of the premium.

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: ~ Well, the question arose, Vice Chairman
Thompson, because of the comment made by the Governor. The Governor, when he
appeared on WOR, not only stated, but restated, and if you did not see that,
~we have the video tape of that if you would like to see it, so you know
whereof | speak. The Governor tried to convey to the public the fact. that
out of every $1.00 spent on premiums in New Jersey, somehow attorneys were
fesponsible‘for 3o¢ of that. That is so far-fetched and so inaccurate that
it was not only something that disturbed me, but it disturbed any number of
other members of this Legislature who spoke to me about it and who had also’
seen that television show.

When 1 had my colloquy with the Governor last Monday, it was
pointed out to the Governor, and | point it out to you again, that the
- statistics |’ see show that the breakdown of the premium dollar-- the actual
breakdown of the premium dollar, and | do not have the figures in front of
me-- But, | think | am accurate when | say it, that 54¢ out of every dol lar
goes to collision. That means the repair shops, for the fender-benders, the
replaced grills, and etc., etc. | also pointed out to the Governor that the
problems with that are manifold and manifest.



| had a situation within my lmmedlaTe knowledge where a young man
] ance had purchased a ¢ar less than a month- ago. . He had -
count on it, and he had paid $800 less than book value.
at <car was Tofaled within 48 hours. * The insurance company}f
ist price, which meanf that he made an - $800 proflf on his
ip of that car. That is a dlfflculfy, but | only ‘'say that as
& cafegorlcal facfs as | know them are Thaf 54¢ out of every
/*New - Jerseyans goes’ to colllslon.f I+ has. noThlng to do with
‘ocess;, other than perhaps lnlernally the insurance companies

ion, . whlch l don'l think is necessary To get: InTo, 54¢ on the'

on'<the dollar goes  for flrsT—parTyv coverage,
so-called  PiP.. That goes to  the: -doctors, the
3 -and the ‘medical technicians who render':medjcal
caTe fhaf The sTafisTics also show ThaT back ln 1973

ou So, that has risen from Three cenTs lo four cenTs
r The course of The last twelve years to. now where it is 20¢ on Thev:

o n. 1973 IlablllTy amounted’ to somewhere between 34¢ and 36¢ on: the

”{,mlum dollar. The frend thefe has been the opposite way; the actual amount .

f ge pald on liability has declined since 1973 to the potnf where it

26¢ on ‘a dollar, “down from 34¢ or 35¢ in 1973, ' That is the only

t of %_e premlum dollar that. is ‘subject to Superior Court liTlgaTuon
T 4 IT is Thaf area. upon whlch aTTorneys have some role in

s agaln, abouf 25¢. So,,lT is 25¢'on_
¢ overall. RaTher Than belng'«

7ly Iess probably Than fhe public relaflons budgef and The
t of the insurance. companies. . ATTorneys cost the: insurance
‘less than the publlc reIaTions and adverTISIng do in
s, for: inslance. v

- indicated to *he Governor, '*lndlcafe "to' you. = You can
~ex|s+ence, -eliminate out of exislence, .attorneys from Thef‘
s; and the most savings you would get is 5% or 6% or 7%, ik
R SUp by inflation within he next year or so. That would ' eave
T of_lhe -process; it - would leave victims of accidents w*Thouf

i Of..course, | Iasfly indlcaTed to the Governor, as ma: - ‘
'l don't think the Governor wants that. either. ~The Governor i
ue injury, which 1. don'f think he lhlnks is “too minor.; Therep '
'nd a penchanf almost to write off, To sort _of wave. off,

hey did not count in. Thls world. - The Govern

",,om a souf-flssue 4nJury. It was this problem which kept him in the «

,nd t now keeps him in constant pain. 1 would think that if he
at in-a frauma, he, like' anyone else who" received ThaT Kind of
redress In the courts. L

0: 1 appreciate that response, Mr. Speaker, but .
f o may—- WOuld 1 be correct in saying that ion New Jersey ‘Report,
. i ¢ you dre  talking aheut, 1 chelileve Jon WOR - TV, which
‘:was the finitial ‘show adring-- 1t is a*UHr sTaTlon from New Jersey, whlch Took -




place a week ago Saturday. | believe that was the original airing, and |
believe It has been alred twiced also on tape since then. The Governor was
given information by whomever, when he made the comment that 30% of all.
premium goes directly toward legal expenses. Is that a fair sTaTemenf? '

. ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER:  That is what he said.

ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: By the way, my daughter happened to Tape that
show, as she usual|y does, .so that is how | heard it. I didn't see the
orlglnal show. ‘

' Is it a fair statement that what you are saying is, that the total
bodlly injury portion, makes up 26% of the premium?

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: Yes, the total percentage of the premium
dollar is paid for l|iability coverage, which obviously also covers a range
of other expenses—- ' .

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Right. If | may finish, from that 26%, which
is the figure that is accurate according to the documenfaflon I have from the
industry sources,. then from that 26%, what we're saying Is that the legal
fees, where some people said it was the full employment act of lawyers—- The

legal fees are actually about 6¢ to 7¢-
ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And not 30¢-

- ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: That is correct. :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:- | just wanted to make that clear. So, the
Governor»was given inaccurate data, that is obvious. ,

- ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: | think the Governor understands it now, and
he was rather apologetic about the misinformation he had received from those
‘who were advising him. -

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Quite frankly, you and | having had . the
opportunity to work .with Govenor Kean for many, many years, know he is a man
of high integrity and character. He certainly cannot be held responsible for
some people around him who are either inept or just misrepresenting facts.

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: | am certain that the Governor said it with a
vast amount of good will. The Governor is a man, as you say, of integrity;
he would not conscientiously or purposely mislead anyone. S 1'm totally
satisfied that he was misadvised. ‘ ’

" ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | agree. " Are there any other questions?
Assemblyman Kosco, do you have any questions of the Speaker? -

. ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: No. ' S

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: " Assemblyman Kelly, do you have any quesflons?'

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: 'No.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Assemblyman Deverin, would you |ike to ask
any questions? IR _ o

ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Speaker, | would respectfully invite you

to join with this Committee and act in the role of ex-officio. ‘| want you to
‘know that if the minority leader, Assemblyman Gallo, shows up today, that we
will offer him that same courtesy, to testify and to also join this Committee

as ex=officio. . : » .
' ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: Thank you very much,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, Mr, Speaker. We are not g0|ng to
read The entire resolution; in fact, there were two resolutions at the outset
that we: had spoken about ThaT bring us here today. However, for the record,
| would l|ike to repeat that the resolutions were sponsored by Assemblymen
Adubato and Kosco -in a bipartisan effort and were passed unanimously in This
house, certainly in a bipartisan effort, and that is why we are here. We are
here because the entire Assembly of this State is disturbed. There is no
- other reason. ‘



embers of hlS sfaff who he would lake To have JOln hlm..

' of all, as the Commissioner is getting ready, I would Fike to
v . the Commissioner and his office, the complele text

1 b y of last weeks ~He dellvered that Friday of last
lT SaTJ,day morning by Express Mait. I want to thank him for

of the Committee, and | also want to thank the members of

here. Hopefully, as a resulf of today's and Wednesday s

lnformafton fhaT all of us

in et :ng +hem know ThaT our efforfs are noT based on

;‘.erewT of +he people.
e me, Commlssuoner. - Do you want to make a statement,

SEMBLY AN DEVERIN: It Is not really a: statement, Mra Chalrman.
I just wanf to elaborate on what the Speaker said, | volunTeered for this
Commii ¥ ee; I volun eered the same as | did when | wenf into the Navy in 1941.
last member of the Assembly who had" ‘'served on the No-Fault
1970, and | am sure, Commissuoner, that you know about The
n |n 1970.

T. From ThaT commlssuon, we have a Supreme CourT JusTlce,v
IOF Court Justice, Gene Raymond, the presudenT of the Arco Oit
 not sure whether it is a tribute to my still being here or
) } “bu*- fhat Commlsslon, Mr. Chairman, was formed in those days
to sf.alghfen ouT the insurance problems. in New Jersey.

ers me most and why | wanted to serve on this CommtTTee is

own. reason, the mail we get from: the people who are so
'T say anything about Insurance overall. . All‘ the mail. says
Vote To raise the threshold." As hard as | look at this
Iook af The problem, ralsing +he;_

'fhe lnsurance lndusTry-- The original Threshold was

But, the $500 would  have “included x: "ayS .
,  and everyfhing elses. They compromlsed itiat
js from those days, and you can read the headl
“first year there were $87 million saved with no.‘auI?

_Tback in courT cases ‘was. in large percen*ages.

fhe |dea fhaT we never kepT lf sTacked._ lT sfayed af $2
and It should have lncreased over The years.

i pass..
,.airman, Phll Kalfenbacher, who happens To be +he Chalrman of:
: +ty at the moment, who actually refused to release that part:
t package and the insurance reform package from: Tha? parf of

. ‘ '|ﬁ l9“7m There was another committee whlch s+udied and studied and
studied ~ for three " years. And again, | would ask the Comml55|oner




(inaudible)l ThaT ‘the Threshold by itself was in and by itself the fault of

our Iinsurance probiem. '
. When you are an Assemblyman, you get all kinds of mail, and you get
people who come Into your office, and when you try to explain the ranqge of
the fthreshold, It isn't going to lower your insurance. Unless. someone can
guarantee it to me, | don't believe it is going to happen. Raising it to

maybe a reasonable level may be the answer, but it seems that people want to
know the answers as to why when they have a small accident-- 1'Il give you an
example, ladies and gentlemen. Some lady was drinking her cup of coffee in
the lounge while she was having her car washed, and she watched her car roll
off the line because the kid forgot to put her brakes on. . The car rolled out
onto Rahway Avenue  in Woodbridge, and someone hit the car. ‘Her 'insurance
went up $314.00 because of the accident. ThaT is the kindvof thing | think
people are concerned about. : ,
. There must be some way that we can solve Thls, and | am sure that
conversations back and forth, and blaming someone or arguing about it is not
going to do it. I think the Chairman's bill is a step in the right
direction, and | trust that it goes in the right way. ‘ o

| don't really know what else there is to do, but | wish we would
just stop the rhetoric about the-=- and | am not a lawyer, by the way, | want
you to know that-- so | am not concerned about what lawyers take and don't
take out of the insurance premium. - But, | am not a lawyer,

What | am concerned with is that somehow or the other beTween This
Committee, this Assembly, this Senate, and this Governor, and _ this
Commissioner's office, we have to do something to get this problem solved. |
wish we would stop saying that if we raise the threshold, all the problems
will be solved, because | think everybody who is in this business knows that
- this isn't true. Certainly everybody in this business who is concerned about
insurance knows it is not true.

. So Commissioner, | have never met you, and may | ask just one
question? - 1'm not sure that you are the first Comm|55|oner | haven't known,
Can you just give me a little bit of your background, I know what | am

talking about before you start your statement?

COMMISSIONER JOSEPH F. MURPH Y:  Sure..
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Okay, thank you. : : '
ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: I didn't realize Assemblyman Deverin's

 statement was going to. be so lengthy. Commissioner, - thanks for your
patience. | would ask-- |t is up to you, if you would like to meet the.

request of Assemblyman Deverin-- (Malfunction of public address system)

‘ Well, some people say | have an awfully booming voice when | want
one. I*1t try to make sure that you can hear me with or without the
microphone. ‘ -
Respectfully, Commissioner, | would ask, if we can all bear with
these technical difficulties and if you would be kind enough to respond to
Assemblyman Deverin's request before your statement. ' What did you ask again?

ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: The Commissioner!'s background.

ASSEMBLYMAN . ADUBATO: Oh, your background before you became
Commissioner. Thank you, sir.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | would be very happy to meet h|s request. |

don't know how far to go back, but let's start after World War .|I.
| served for three years as the Deputy Superintendent of Insurance

in New York. After that, | joined the Continental Corporation of the

t. Because of technical prQbIems, some +esTimony,7aS'The record indicates,
was not picked up by the recording system. ' -



i

MLCehfinenTa[ Ihsurance 'Companies, and | served with  them

for TwenTy—flve.'

years, starting as counsel, and reTirlng as Executive Vice Presn -
generab ceunsel. ThaT was Three yeans ago. k. re#|red a? the end of Aprih

1980, ;
: At fhaf Ttme, not realiyfwaniang to retire, - joined the Wall

» of Leboeut, 'Lamb, Leiby & Macrae, and served there pra g
. unflt the Governor was kind enough to offer me this job. Is

\.

Thank - you very- much. .
CO .FONE . I | may now, Mr. Chalrman=-

Z},YYBLYMAN AIUBAT;]f Commiss ioner, wifh ‘your .patience, if t may
#ake 1his opp: .Tunify, if iT is okay with you, you were with the New York -

LYMAN DEVERIN‘

YeS. ’ ) ‘
A\ BLYMAN ADUBATO What years were they, slr?
- COMM[SS IONER: MURPHY- 1952 to 1955,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ‘ And you retired from Continental Insurance

Company? S o
: COMMISSIONER MURPHY If is Con*inenfaﬂ CorporaTion« it is an

 insurer holdlng companuy . . ' S

: -~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do they do anyfhing with lnsurance? oo

COM,‘SSIONER ‘MURPHY: " - Yes, they own the Continental Insurance

' Companies. That. is Thelr ma!n bu51ness. ' v ' '

e  ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, okay. It is insurance?
MISS FONER MURPHY Yes.,
BEYMAN- ADUBATO: “Is “that aufomoblie “insurance, sir, all

"”casualfy? - ,
S COMM”SSIONER MURPHY: Prbper?y and casUaITy predominantly, alfhough
“some, I'ife. R
o In what capacify did you serve, may I ask?
‘As counsel at the beginning.

General counsel? :

. General counsel and ulfimafely as Execufive
Vice Presmde v
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ~ And that was concluded rn 1980, sir?

C N1SSIONER MURPHY. April of 1980.. _
You retired in April of 1980. How leng have

denT of New Jersey, Commissioner?. : B
SSIONER MURPHY Four and one-half years, '

“You -have been- & resndenf of New Jersey for
nd one—half years. :
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes.. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And dld you live in New York before that or
Connecticut or=- S
COMMlSSIONER MURPHY : New York.
ASSEMBLYMAN -ADUBATO: - New York. :
- COMM1:SS FONER -MURPHY: That is right, New. York Larchmont, New Yerk.

ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO:  All right. So, you have been in New Jersey

‘ as a ' legal resident for four and one-half years, «
' COMMlSSIONER MURPHY:  Yes, since November of 1978.
ASEMBL YMAN ‘ADUBATO: The exact month isn'f lmporfan*
trying to.get-- Because some of the things that we are 1 ‘
I

v starting to 'get a better picture of different percepti

- honest differences of perception. 1 appreciate you Taklng the pa e and

~ the time ‘to do this, and: b appreclafe Assemblymdn Deverin asklng: because i
think it hetps,everyone, - . » .




‘ You mentioned Governor Kean asking you to serve as the Insurance

Commissioner. How did that come about? Did you seek the position or were
~you just asked to put in an application? How did that happen?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, part of both=-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: If you don't mind telling us.

E "COMMISSIONER MURPHY: No, ! don't mind telling you at all; part of
both.. | had not been active in any political campaigns in New Jersey. A
number of the people who :| know in New Jersey, however, who had been active
in campaigns, especially in the ‘insurance fraternity, asked me if | would
consider myself available to appoinfmenf as Commissioner of Insurance,  if
that appointment were forthcoming. : T

- As you may know, Governor Kean, who at least respects my office,
and | think other cabineT'posiTions, retained a management consultant for a
headhunter to screen potential applicants, and | was asked if | would talk to
this indidvidual, which | did. - | went through a screening process there,
then a second screening process, and then a visit with the Governor. Then
uIT|maTer, | was offered the appointment.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | want to thank you for your patience, and to
thank you for sharing that information with us, Commissioner. Thank you very
much. | promise you there will be no inTerrupTlons during your statement by

anyone, including me. :

COMM1|SSIONER MURPHY: All right, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, Mr. Speaker, in a
memorandum dated April 21, 1983, a copy of which is attached and marked as
Exhibit A, your Committee requested me and certain members of the Department
staff to appear before you on May 2, 1983 and to furnish you with certain.
data as more fully set out in Exhibit A. Messrs. Cooper, Hooper and Boer are
here, and so is Mr. Shumake. | have put in the statement that he was en
route from Charleston, but he flew home last night to be present at the
- meeting today, and he is here. : , ‘

At the outset; | must noTe, for' the record, that our Department
does business in a fishbowl. Our records are public records and are open, at
any reasonable  time, for public .inspection.. In short, we have no secrets.
In the case of the major automobile rate filings referred to in Exhibit A,
and as required by law, the Office of the Public Advocate was furnished
copies of the proposals simultaneously with their filing with us, except in
the case of the State Farm filing where we furnished the Public' Advocate a
copy. The Public Advocate intervened in the rate process, as was his right.
In-addition, | should observe that while our rate law does not=- nor does, so
‘far as | know, the rate law of any other state-- require us to issue press
releases about our actions, it has long been our custom to do so with regard
to average rate increases. We regard information published by the media,
because of press releases or otherwise, as information to the public.
Simllarly, we regard information furnished to representatives of the public,
either elected or appointed, as information to the public.

_ Turning now to your specific requests and dealing with them in the
order in which are listed in your letter, Mr. Chairman, the first subject is
rate increases. Attached and entitled B-1 is a chart--

ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: Excuse me, Commissioner, | apologize. The

only réason I am inferrupting you Is, the recorder is: ready to be turned
over. -l don't want to miss a word, so if you would be patient-- | said |
wouldn't interrupt you, but that is ‘the only reason why | will interrupt

anyone; to make sure that we get everything documented. So, | apologize.

While they are turning the tape, Assemblyman Kelly asked if he
‘could interrupt, and | told him, "No." Neither can any other Assemblyman -
here interrupt, but for The recording and for the official documentation, we
must.



Please continue, Comm155|oner.‘v;'” L
Turning- fo the first item in your IefTer, The
jed EXthIT B—ﬂ is a charf shOW|ng

at.on The firsf line fhereof ln respecf To AIPSO, a number is
in reading This .document: over. the weekend, 1 note that to be

| and clariTy suffered. because of : brevuTy here,. That

, erly be 5. 4%, and | ask you to change it to 5.4%. o

ASSE BLYMAN- ‘ADUBATO: -Excuse me, Commlssuoner, with that requesT I

- been given “to us prlor ‘to Tesfimony. .. However, the-
nd‘The orlglnal form, ‘as was submitted,’ will: be retained as =

'Sy’ alTerafions, and corrections will be nofed‘as
I text which. .was. ‘submitted, so we. can. get.a
But, The ‘original text will .remain
|ndlca+e whlch changes ‘were

aITer a change.~ 'L Thlnk Thaf |n The

d get ng ouT accuraTe information, that -is what we are
Te you brlnglng that up, because anywhere ‘at all-- |
ng such a: massuve Job, and I wanf you To know that aT any

h uld.be changed, we wlll be happy To change, add ,
A Thank youzfor poinflng ThaT out:to us. ..

CommlSSloner, _l apologlze. JNWha# we’,are-

M,TrThe column aII The way -over to The rlghf on

ThaT Is r ghf. : R ”
g) Where |T shows a 26 1% lncrease,

$ 5 4% increase wiTh an: asferisk broughf down
T e-asferisk should state "see Exhibit B= (a) "
v~Exh§biT B=2== .

B-2 (a). ThaT is “the: eplnlon and decusion

tg¢ on: wiTh the. sTaTemenT

.:,i

These decisions and, as yeT Th m S o
in., Mz, Chalrman, | should point out, that afTer Th S
'e»lasf Friday affernoon, The Public AdvocaTe called

d?ofher cited: exhibits w‘reanof discussed n. The\couhse;of‘fhe

_say that fhls Committee will alter and will change any -

y Mr, Chalrman. ThaT procedure fs;v‘ﬁ,;

Commjssioner, and Assemblyman: Kosco asked a -

of tncluded in The Appendices the exhibits are. ’



~,~‘and involun:
. effective ‘on ‘and after’ June ,

‘my office, | am so advised, and has suggested that his office and our office
meet to go forward on renewing some of these motions. We haven't had an
.opportunity to do that, but suCh a requesT has been made, which will be.
honored by me. ‘
' : In addition, our DeparTmenT, over the last several months, . has been

studying the financial disclosure and reconciliation regulations promulated -
by the States of Florida and New York. We also have been looking at the =

excess profit statutes of those states, although we recognize that these’
ordinarily are handmaidens of open compeTiTlon laws, We WI|| be prepared in
the reasonably near future to ‘make recommendations as to how New Jersey
should .proceed down both or either of these avenues, being mindful of our
current: practice, which has been in effect for 10 years of following the:,
so~called "Clifford" formula wifh respect to the inclusion of investment
income in rate-making. ‘ : :
’ The next item is fhe State Farm declsron. My . deClSlon of April 4,
1983, a copy of which is attached and entitled Exhibit B-2 (r), outlines the
positions of the Advocate and our Department. :

Number four, cost reduction: In my AIPSO Op|n|on and Decision of
April 4, 1983, which is Exhibit B-2 (a), modifying the Administrative Law
Judge Decision, | stated, "In .considering rate recommendations of the
magnitude involved herein, | am entirely aware of my obligation under the
rating laws to provide that rates be adequate. On the other hand, | am
completely conscious.” of the problem of  affordability raised by . the
~application of the calculated increases, especially when They come so soon
after other recent increases .in our private passenger ‘rates.

"Affordablllfy is not one of the criteria of our raTung laws, yet
the Department is fully cognizant of the harsh effect the cost of automobile
insurance is having on our citizens. | take notice of current legislative
efforts to contain the cost of our overly expensove automobile reparations
‘ sysTem, parflcularly A-1747 (Gallo), and  S-3059 (SaxTon), which would
increase the no-fault threshold and establish a medical fee schedule, and
" A=-1719 (Ga||o), which would esfabllsh an Insurance Fraud Unit quhln the

Department of Insurance. - IT‘{s not unreasonable to conclude ThaT the’ passagefmfﬁ'

“of ~ such Iegisla*ion
reparations system. - ,

"ot its na?ure, raTef "jng Is prospecTIve. Rafes are made Todaysl
on past experience and should be prOJecfed so as to reasonably IncorporaTe :
developmenfs likely To occur during the immediate fuTure.

- MAccording ‘
,"Accordingly; | herek

oW

1d produce:

,71983 provuded : however, that any  cost
savings, as appropriaTely determined by me in a subsequent proceeding, likely
to result from the enactment of the above cited, or similar legislation, will
be calculated as soon as practicable upon enachenT thereby reducing or
e||m|na+ing the capitation charges imposed under this decision."

Any specific determination must await an evaluation or: judgment of

‘poTenTIal savings of enacted ‘legislation. | have no magic formula, but
_believe that with the support of actuarial projections and informed judgment,
~an estimate of cost savings can be arrived at. At this point, | submit that

the savings under the cost-containment IeglslaTion' recommended .- by the
Administration are sel f-evident. ' v .

, Number,five,_press release of January 7, 1983:  Our Department, on

January 7, 1983, approved an |SO rate increase averaging 7% statewide and
_including certaln classification changes. = That filing was subsequently
withdrawn by 1SO at the specific request of your Chairman because of  his

n

subsTanTlal savings in our: currenf@»f:hr-:

- am readlng here “from my decusuon,;‘"'
for use by all. lnsurers in both. The voluntary ..
charges per: car seT out below. for policies.



.‘obJecTion to- ?he classificafion changes.j The subsTITuTed filing, which d|d

not include: cIassnfncaTlon changes, was ' approved by me- on January 19 1983,
o L”ere is affached ‘

: (A) EnTnTIed Exhib|+ D=1, a copy of The perTInenT parT of The ISO",
,raTe proposal deallng with: classificailon changes filed with The DeparTmenf
‘on May 19, 1982, which: resulted in. The January 7, 1983 approval. .Copies- of
This flling were (i) sumulTaneously furn|shed io the . Publ ic Advocate by. The’
’ fller, and (2) at his” specuflc requesf handed to the Chalrman of Thls
CommlTTee din June of 1982 in the Senate” Chamber here in The STaTe House. in
addlflon, a summary of the cIassnficaTnon changes proposed by The filer and

"4poriray'ng doilar changes in setected TerriTorles was given: to your Chairman

: y,Comml

on December ‘13, 1982 by represenTaTives of 180 durlng a meeting with. hims A
copy of such summary is. attached as Exhibit D-2. Our file does-not note any
objections’ To The proposed classification -changes: from eITher The Public
'AdvocaTe or y - Chalrman prior to my action of “January 7, 1983,

(B) “ Attached .and ~entitled D=3 s a copy of a news ‘story dated - -

November 21, °1982, appearing in.the NewarK Star Ledger, describing the 150
- filing and The oposed classification changes. .

e ‘ “D=4 is a copy of this. DeparTmenT's press release, daTed
F 1983, announc|ng The approval of the fiting. and focusung on its .
U”*ave age cosT |mpacT. Also aTTached and-entitled Exhibit D= -5 is a

a news story appearing in the January 8, 1983 issue of: The Newark
-4STar Ledger, reporflng on the rate and classiflcaTion changes.;g -

o 1naily There is Exhibit D=6, a copy of a DeparTmenT préss. release

: subsTnTuTed fillng,_which elicited minor press: interest. _
next Item is Medicare and PIP, Personal Injury Protection.
d ‘Exhibit E=1. ~Exhiblt E=t is a summary-of the acTIV|fy of
"especflng the impacT of’ proposed Federal Medicare regulations
rance costs of our senior citizens. Atfached to that exhibit
1) our letter: to our State's Washington office daTed Januaryf
. 2) v'IeTTer to the Federal AdminisfraTor of Health “and ' Human
e d ‘ by 1 1982, and (3). a copy’ of a brief" prepared by Colonial
Penn Insurance Company furnlshed To our Washingfon office by. us in OcTober,
179,:82; [} v A

And. now’ To brlng this matter up. To daTe, since the preparaflon of
: Exhnbnf E-1, ‘there have been these developmenfs o

- (i) At the: spring meeting of the: NaTionaI AssocuaTnon of " Insurance
‘a‘Balflmore, Maryiand on ‘March 30, 1983, at my. requesi the
ee reaffirmed its June, 1982 resolution “in. opposition to the
on and directed that such: resolufion ‘be senf To The new
ylth.and Human Services, Margarei Heckler.

s e A finalk regulaflon making Medicare subordinate To PIP was
- published in Fhe Federal Reglsier on April 1983 wlTh an effecfive daTe of
© June 6, 1983.-~ T

: ’ T' re have been' several mee+ings' of 'represenfafives of our

Ne York ATTorney General fin respeci To Iegal acTion to. sTay and fo
inva idate the. regulation. We. have been- advised by our Afforney Genera | that
on: has. substantial merit. I+ should be noted that Iegal action

5: now. -contemplated could not have been Taken by us: unTll a final -
aTnon was pubiished and, as noted, that took place on Apri| 1983, ’

© One Thursday, April 28, 1983, Governor Kean: announced” ThaT he had"
;‘The~ATTorney General - to file suit in’ Federal ‘court to sfayvihe

and,inva|idaTe ‘the Health, and :Human Services regulafion.‘ A copy of"
I press. release i's: aTTached To our: -papers. : : L
- Now _over The last few months,;. we have been exploring—-

12



" ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me, sir, Just for the record, you say
"copy of press release aTTached " and it says in here, "Exhibit E-1 dated
April 28, 1983,"=- . ‘ , ' ' ’

COMM| SS FONER MURPHY : 1983. ' . , o v

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm sorry, | didn't hear you say that. |

JusT want to put it in the record. ‘ . B «
. COMM 1SS IONER MURPHY : Yes, | probably slurred over that, Mr.
Chairman. | shouldn't have. : : ' '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That ls'0kay,'sir,.lvjusT want to put it in
the record. Thank you. . o o ‘ :
: COMM | SSIONER MURPHY : Flnally, I did want to note that over the
last few months, we have been exploring possible amendments to our PIP law,
which may continue Medicare as primary for our senlor citizens., - We, of
course, hope to have the cooperation of your Committee in this endeavor.
Seven, the so-called Hooper statement: In response to press
inquiries about the effect of the capping provisions of A-1696, our Press
Officer, Mr. Hooper, dealt with the average, not mlnimum, increases on
uncapped cars. No reference was made to good or bad drivers; the reference
was to the effect on cars .in uncapped territories. His. $6.00 estimate was
- based on calculations developed by our Actuarial DeparTmenT.- A copy of such
calculafnons is attached as Exhibit F. _
Eight, the Fraud Bureau: The attribution recnfed in Exhibit A is
- not correct. ‘| have said that..there have been industry studies -which
- estimate that as much as 15% to 20% of the insurance dollar is lost to fraud.
| ‘have no precise knowledge of how much fraud there is in New Jersey, or how
“ much could be rooted out by our Division of Fraud.
The Florida Insurance Department confirms the statement that 15%
to 20% of insurance claims are fraudulent. This is based on their operation
~of -an |nsurancevFraud Division. founded in Aprll of 1977. That Fraud Bureau
»[recenfly achieve, for - Insurance ‘fraud in that state -
lo." They consider “their- bureau to have been
eyvdo ‘not have s+aTnsT|cs To measure the

69‘6; On'AugusT 13 1982, | wrote
.-No_

9
osed fufure Ieglslamlon'
beyond

benefits, y-if  satisfactory ~T—con'ra nmenf resulTs ‘are no+
otherwise attainable.  You will recall, Governor Kean ‘in his campaign;
suggested the possible repeal of compulsory in connection WITh The reform of
The auto reparations system.

- Finally, and perhaps most imporTanTIy, in response to the next to
the last paragraph of - Exhibit A, | must record my hope that your
~investigation is not permitted In any way to divert .your Committee's
attention from the prompt consideration and, hopefully, the passage of auto
reparations cost-containment legislation, such as 1747, which has been
pending before your Committee since July 8, 1982, Reducing the cost of our
New Jersey automobile reparations system is the onIy real way, |mmed|a+ely at
hand, to stabilize or reduce auto rates for all New Jersey drlvers. ' :

' | thank you for your attention and courtesy. ,

; ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, | want to Thank you for your

paTlence and your data and information as you see Thlngs from your eyes. We

3



emblymen, l have. . qunfe a -féw
- We are hot on any time. scheduie.f We.

nor's and the Speaker's sTaTemenf that
em:'*Wé'Fé g’ ¢ y here &s

“fake jT froifi
'sday,_whlch is our desare. CTHis 18
gs; we anTncnpaTe, lf‘necessary, to .
Wil take - plaee in- Newark in the near '
‘arrangemenfs have already been made,
lTizens' IocaTion |n Ocvan CounTy.

I

Thank yod. v ma_y@_u take ouf good friendts

Thank you. | am glad to see that  _Star
d6 here 1§ newsworthys - They eertainly have
well as; if not better than, any publication
Evén When fhey’dnsagree wiTh us, ‘they are very goods
" quif bit as! ssemblyman Kelly said -

Kéﬂ1y ¥ he would like to-

1 want ‘to ask: you a. quesfion firsf. @h.ba@e

ing wa's subsequenTiy wi thdrawn

sir, oh page four of Fhe

COMMISSIONER MORPHY: Yes

haf he may



ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: In Newark, it says "The cost would be $1041
under the presenf rate or the rate before the change is made." Then you have
$1114 with no class change, and $1006 with a class change. “ Which is in
effecf rlth now? -

COMM|SSI1ONER MURPHY : Well,_The second one.,

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: The second one? s o ‘

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes, because |SO withdrew the classification
changes, and so the second category is in effect. It is 7% with no class
plan change.
: ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY Wouldn't it be better wlTh The class: change.
"~ I'm just saying, wouldn't it have been better?

COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: Well, from a dollar sTandp0|nT the numbers
speak for themselves. There would have been a saving to the:senior citizen
in Newark according to this chart with the classification change. . The cost
would have gone from $1041 down to $1006, whereas without the class change,
as it says, the charge is $1114. - »

. ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: In o+her words, as a result of the class
" change, it is costing them more. ‘ _
, ~ COMMISSIONER MURPHY: The class change would have resulted in a
saving, as | outlined, to the senior citizen.

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Okay, you've answered my question.  They are
paying more now. ‘ v ' ‘ . '

» COMMISSIONER MURPHY: They are paying the second category, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Right, okay. Thank you very much_ That was my
only question,.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Are there any other quesflons?

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Not right now. o

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We will go into ThaT in great length after
your informaflon, and |. hope at that time, when we go-into this . at great
~length that you will have a Iittle more information as to what affected what.
I'm concerned, as you are, and’ | thank you for brlnglng that poin+ ouT. It
is very important. '

ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Mr‘.Chalrman, may | ask a quesflon?

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. =~ Assemblyman Deverin, go righf'
ahead., _ : o ' T
~ ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Mr. Commissioner, | read with- inTeresT your ,
recommendations on page 3, and: | know you ‘left your crysfal ball. home;, $o you -
really can't answer this question. A=1747 by Gallo, S$-3059 by Saxfon, and
A-1719 by Gallo: I'm sure it. is only a coincidence that they are all
‘Republican sponsored bills, but there is a bill, Mr, Commlssioner, that |
wonder i f you have taken a look at-- ' :

ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: I'm sorry, | didn't hear~+ha+ Assemblyman,
"Deverin. I'm standing right next to--

ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: ~A=1747, S~ 3059 and A-1719 talk about medlcal
fees and so forth. They are all Republlcan sponsored billse -

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: They are altl Republlcan bllls.

ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ©Oh, | dndn'T hear that. Okay, Thank you.,

ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: I'm sure it is only a coincidence. .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absolutely. - . Lol

" ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: There is a bill, A-1695, Commissioner, that
cleans up the langugage in the no-fault bill. It has an increase in the
threshold with a percentage of the cost of living involved, it has a medical
fee schedule, but primarily, it has control of property damage, which no one
seems to want to address at these hearings. | never hear anything from your
office about it. Control of property damage--I wonder if you have faken a
look at A-1695, and if you have any oplnion on it.
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MURPHY: — Weld, | can'T speak to it right now. i
. to. ‘take a Iook at it and give you a report on it. I
on property damage is well taken, because | think as =
- out ¢ morning, a good deal of our premium dollar goes
par#y,Jor third-party property damage. 1 ‘hope the Fraud
'ul Jn Thaf, and 1 hope some-ﬂegisﬂa#lon_tha% we ‘have in

in some’ cosT savings There. i

YMAN DEVERIN None of these bills that we are Talking about

55 it roperty ‘damage, @nd that is a hell of a cost of insurance.

‘ COMMISSW@NER MURPHY Well, you know, it certainly is, and’ there is

AO== , ) AR . : ‘ :
: ' Ne o It lsva’ib¢xmore than the bodily injury cost

“of insuri S
COMMI-SS1ONER: MURPHY 3 WGII, actually, depending upon whaf you wanT

. to make of the mix, whefher you put colllslon insurance in or_not, which, as

Cyou kKnow, is af expense to cover== -

ASSEBMLYMAN DEVERIN: 1 was'hopﬁng»you.WQuld address it in your

Statements : _ ; , S
i COMM{ SSTONER -MURPHY: | would like to address it, and | would |ike
to comment on Tt now, if 1 maye R R ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Excuse me, | was hoping you would address
whether compul ory: property damage Is something we really need in New
' e ' damage ThaT l do to someone else.

: l did menflon ‘that in my remarks as to
issue of the necessity of
and | would include not . only

) , lnsurance,
Bl, but PI as"w R y
, Again, the point you make 1s a good one, and ‘it is,one that has
conc‘ﬁned me,'and it has»concerned>many ‘others . about  the . property  damage
“aspe 1% is a hard thing to get hold of. Sometimes 1've even thought of
dcensing of repair shops, but it is a formidable jobs - 1t is
icu t thing. Really, the motor vehicle manufacturers probably :
i v and in ‘the ‘design of motor vehicles so as to make them more
easily repairable and the 1ike. As you know, on these new cars that they've
brought out, you can make a total out of those cars with what should
otherwise be ‘a- repalrable accident. .1t is an. important area, and | don't
mean for a moment to dismiss it or not to say it is important, Mr. Deverin. '
' ASS IBLYMAN - DEVERIN: We would appreciate your Tak:ng it on,
ware going to be able ‘to.control medical fees through insurance
i There should be no reason why we can't control property damage
‘costs ‘for repairs through the legislations {f | .remember this bill rlghTIy,
- Xhere is a control of that" through the auto. shops ‘and so forth. )
- * COMM1SSTONER MURPHY: 1" | refresh. mysel f on that, Mr. Deverin..
4 _ASSEMBLYMAN,DEVERJN- ‘Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
S ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: “Assembly Thompson, do you have a quesflon? : ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN - THOMPSON: Thank you, Mr.»Chalrman. Mr. Comm|55|oner,‘a
quesfion i's . a procedure quesfion. “In New Jersey you - have a Puplic
u also have administrative Judges. On ..page 2, 'you menition
S0 Opinlon -and: Declslon of April 4, 1983, Exhibit B=2 (a),
1s+ra+ive Law Judge's Declsion..." As | undersfand There
noT the

: Ve Law Judge's decislon should be final and Thaf
‘whether ‘or ‘not there is going to be any modifying appellate: revlew”

1 go to ‘the Superior Court AppellaTe Division, .and if warran*ed to
the Supreme Court on constitutional issues. |t seems to me that you have Qne_.v
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major problem here. Who do you reiy on, the Public Advocate? Do you have
the power to overrule an Adminstrative Law Judge 1f you are not satisfied
with his decision?

COMM| SSIONER MURPHY :. It is my undersfanding that--and | amfsubjecf‘
to the Attorney General seated next to me-- but, it is my understanding today
that | have, or any agency head, has the right to accept, reject, or modify
an opinion of an Administrative Law Judge. What | did in the matter you just
referred to is, | modified the oplnion. Now, if you don't act within a
certain period of time, which | believe Is 45 days, or whatever the time
period is, the opinion becomes absolute, final. ‘

At this stage under the law, the agency head has an opporfunlfy to
~doas | said=- reject, modify or approve the decision.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: | would Iike to ask you this just to follow -

up on that question. - For the purposes of continuity, supposedly, if the -
majority of Administrative Judges are attorneys, wouldn't it better if their

decisions were flnal, and it would be appealed Through the AppelIaTe Division

of Superior Court?

‘ COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | really hadn'f ThoughT about that too much.
| noticed something in the paper this mornlng, as perhaps you did, which
caused me to think about that. For what it is worth, and off the top of my
head, Mr. Thompson, it seems to me that if the responsibility for decisions .
wi'rhln a certain area is given to an agency or department head, then he
~should be the one who would make the final decision. | would think that
would be so, although | would be happy to reexamine it, In view of other
evidence. |, frankly, had never grappled with it before.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: | appreciate your remarks, but | think one -
of the reasons that New Jersey did away with the departmental hearing -
officers was for the same reason; the department was ending up reviewing
Itself. - Therefore, you . could have easily gotten some opinions that were
modified, and we were back in the Cafch—22—fype situation.

COMM|SS | ONER MURPHY: | see your point. One of the problems from
an administrative point of view, without going into it too much, is it is my
understanding In New ‘Jersey that the. only  person who can slf on . a rate
hearing, a formal rate hearing, is the Commissioner. You can get bogged down

. 1f you gef too many of those, so in this case, this was a rather complex
issue. - In fact, the declslon was 97 pages, | sent it out to have It screened
initially by fhe Administrative. Law Judge, and she did a very thorough job in.
arriving at her decision, .| modified her decision later, buT not radlcally.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON" Thank you. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ~ Assemb | yman Kosco,. do you have a ques+|0n7 :

 ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO Yes, 1'd like to ask a question. - | wasn't

“privileged to see these television shows that you were talking about when
certain information was given out. Unfor#unafely,.fhe program didn't quite
make Peking, China. I'm concerned about the information or the wrong -
information or the misinformation that was brought up earlier by the Speaker,
~and | would appreciate if you would address that issue to us and explain to
~ us, maybe the bookkeeplng procedures that take place to show how percentages
are received.

COMM|SS |ONER MURPHY | don't know that | can cast much light on
the subject. | did not hear the program referred to, and. so | don't know
what the Governor said, nor did the Governor talk to me about what he ‘was
going to say. | can't be of much help in that direction.

' ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: Can | try to be helpful in that direction?
Wednesday morning we will play the tape of that portion of the show on the .
audio end, and then maybe we can help each other, if that is okay with you.

. COMMISSIONER MURPHY: . Okay. .
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T : “5’”§,' : - . : o ) R
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Okay.> Are fhere any other quesflons af fhis.‘

“f;fime? By fhe way, l'wan'tallbfhe members of fhe Commiffee fo know fhaf afl

: Y- 3
ny ody else who Is falklng, lf fhey have a perflnenf quesflon, and l'lI ‘
‘decide that. 'l do’ my best to. allow altl of the members. of the -Committee to
inf;rrupf from here on.out. af any flme fo ask any quesflon, so we undersfandy

,155|oner, I‘would like to sfarf by dealing wifh lfem 6 if fhaf”
they are the Medicare/P|P changes. o
© COMMESS FONER MURPHY:  They are-on page. B

vz:‘sfafemenf you jgay;, "There is attached Exhibit E-i.. Exhibif E—’ is a ‘summary il
~'of the- activity of our Deparfmenf respecflng “the impacf of proposed Federal

';~our senior citizens. -
0. our Sfafe's Washington

aixMedicare regulations on ‘the auto insurance costs
Attached to Exhibit -E=1 are copies of:.our letter

vﬁf~office, ‘dated July. 8, 1982; my--my - leffer to the: Federal ~Administrator of

Health and Human : Services, dated July 16, 1982; a copy of a brief prepared by

i"‘CoIonial Penn insurance Company furnlshed to our Washlngfon offlce by us in -~

‘October of 1982, - To bring this maffer up to date since. the preparafion of

rﬂ,Exhibif E~l, fhere ‘have -been ‘these’ deve lopments: v Wi not read “the

: 'deve lopments. if we agree are that other things have happened~-- Well, I'lI

'u~,read ite wAt!the spring meeting of.the National" Association of Insurance

“:ET wa,

'Commlssuoners n Balfimore, Maryland, on March 30, 1983, at my request, the
Executive Commiffee reaffirmed Tts June 1982. Reso lution in opposition to the
proposed regulafion ‘and direcfed Thaf such Resolution be 'sent to -the new
. -Se L | "fh and Human Services, Margaref Heckler.; “Two, a final
regulafion makl g Medicare subordinafe to PIP was published in the. Federal
Regisfer on April 5 1983 wifh an effecfive date of June 6, 1983, There have
been several meeflngs of represenfafives of: our Deparfmenf our Attorney
“General, and the New York Insurance Department, and the New York Attorney
rat, in: respecf to. Iegal acflon to stay and to.- inva|ldafe the regulafion.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = Yes, sir, page 5. Far “the. recafa in you.-*'i

fWe; have .been . advised by ‘our Afforney General ‘that such an actlon has f,

' subsfanflal merit." . )
: U wlkl cut fhrough some. of that and say- that "Governor Kean on
'Thursday, Aprit 28, 1983 announced"--el'll repeaf that dafe-- "On April 28,
1983, Governor Kean announced that he has directed the Attorney General to

" file suit In Federal court to ‘stay the effect of and invalidate the Health - 3

and -Human Services regulaflon. . A copy of the press release is attached to
‘Exhlblf E-1, dated April 28, 1983." . Deow e
‘ Oommissioner, for the. record, |' hold Exhiblf -E=1 In ‘my. hand.. .
S a Tifle Thaf says "Proposed Federal Regulaflon Concerning
Am t to assume fhaf‘

1 Yes. i Ry e
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ‘May we. have your permission to so - Iabel if as
_comlng from the Insurance Commlissioner and his sTaff? :
’ - COMM1SS IONER MURPHY:: Yes,. , - o
* ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We witl pleasa ‘hote. fhaf E-1- is an officlal
icommenf that will. go. In. its enflrefy in the public hearing as recorded as
documentation of what -happened with Medlcare.‘ Are -there- any obJecfions +o
B fhaf by any member of the Committee? Hearing none, It is so moved. :
: : COMMISSIONER MURPHY M, Chairman, if may- note fhls, In-the last .
phy o paye 2 0f that. mamarandum. we Fevord Fhe vote as we undol%fnnd
.-mades Thls information was glven to us by our Washington office.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO I'm glad you . broughf that up, because I
certainly -am go : " - ofther  things that are in this-
exhlth.r And yo
- you ‘'do decide to change “ar

any .dates, or any facts, we will be"

you: want to change anything, but Ifﬂ,'j,.‘

. 9 L
‘gracious, and we understand human fraility on all our parts. If any of us:.

'-makes any -errors that are, in.my opinion, Just honest errors, if there are
“‘any=- 1'm" not saying there. are--_ that | .am sure that we are. reasonable;

‘people. But, for.the record, this will stand as .is, and any corrections you}f’f“i“'

wish to make, Commissioner, once we go through this, you'II .certainly be
~ allowed to make them. L L -

: ‘ b owill begln.j We ‘starffexacfly where you, for some reason, have
ddec1ded to question :.some our? sfafemenf I think. Is there anyu
chance that the credlbillfy of Tthat statement is wrong? .
' - COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Are you referring now to the. IasT paragraph7-

~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . Yes, sir. -Did you check this out before you‘e-‘

prlnfed it and dlsTrlbu+ed it: as an offlcial document?

~ COMMISS1ONER MURPHY ThIs InformaTIon was glven to my: sTaff by our_~h,.

‘weshingfon office.: : _ _
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Well, I'II repeat iT again, sir, for cIariTy.~

'Before you made this part of the public record, which.it is now, did you or. -

“any member of your staff at any'Time check the Congre55|onal Record to see if' .
it was accurate?- :
COMMISSIONER MURPHY}
' WashlngTon office. EERE L . v .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO _ AII.rlghT. . don't know if people . heard:

'}1d_no+. We accepTed the sTaTemenT of oqrfc

~ that. Can you hear this?

You -accepted the Washlngfon office documenfafion.: You and the
"~ ‘members of your staff did not check the Congressional Record. : :
‘COMM 1SS IONER MURPHY:" " We did noT. , S RS
: " ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Well did, and |- would like to share that-
information with you; and, | checked The Congressional Record months ago--
months ago. But, for:those people who do noT have The beneflf of Thls copy,-
| am dlrecTing sfaff now To“haye” nted up “in

1 direct staff t
Going Through ’
record..  This Qs .noy :

seeing it.

this State. B
o © - This i
Benefits and' No

en v(und r presenflmanagemenT)'
nancing AdmintsTra+|on has proposed.:
_of.: Sechon 953 ‘of the Omnlbus

 Nne
firsf became awar
ca’ regula*ion To

',<paymenT can easlly be ex' cTedATo be made under an aufomob|le or Ilablllfy
~-.insurance policy or: underﬁNo- L ‘insurance. “This proposed regulaflon was
’firsT published in The ‘Federal - ReglsTer on May 17 1982,

I am now golng to go away from the official document ‘and deall wiTh‘5'7»

’The flref paragraph. It is a statement,. assumed by you, Commissioner, That'_
your Deparfmenf became aware of these changes in early June of 1982. | want

these statements to 'go out to. the public. Any member of the medla who want o

them-- And .| also want.these atements, the 120 of Them, given immediately:
.to every Senafor, ‘every ‘Assemblyman, and to the Governor as soon as possibles:

If this'.is correct, sir, you state that in June 1982 you first o

became aware of this’ regulaflon. Is that a fair statement?
‘ ~COMMIS IS IONER MURPHY-‘ Thaf is whaT it says. :




_ 'VASSEMBLYMANvADUBATO: Thank - you, | just wanted to ake: sure | was
" reading it right. :From June 1982 until today-- Today. is May_2—- So, -from
June 1982 until May. 2, 1983; would you be kind:enough to show one. word of

TThJs change and impact on over 300,000 senior citizens of This Sfafe ThaT you K

‘hhad made to the public, the people of New Jersey.

‘ COMM]SSIONER MURPHY : Well call 1 can say is Tha? EXthIT E-l
. speaks for itself. It outlines the acflvifies of our. Department. o
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO 1"reallize that, sir, and what- 1 am asking: you

is, ‘have: you' eyer: |ssued a press. release, telling the people of Thls STaTe”’
about the change of benefifs and how they are going to be affected? - :
‘ . COMM|SSIONER MURPHY'~“1 have not Issued a press release on Thaf
. ‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO.{ You have never issued a press releases Have
‘ YOU ever had== b - ST ey R PR s = . o
L COMMISSIONER MURPHY' Buf«e o RR : B B _
'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Forgive me, sir. ° Have you ever given an
- interview since you have been The Commissioner? | know that is ridiculous;
‘you've given many interviews,. ‘But, in addition to all the press releases

that you -have issued, and I have ‘a copy- of - every ~one, with ‘the good

cooperaflon of your. office, in any interveiw ThaT you_ have even given since
you became the Commissioner of this State, have you ever menfioned *he impact
of these changes on the’ people of the State . of New Jersey?"

~ COMMISSIONER - MURPHY: | have not- given .an lnTervIew on’ Thaf
‘subject, nor have | .issued press releases. But, if | may, Mr. Chairman=-
~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - All right. ‘I'm sorry, go righT ahead.
COMM | SS 1ONER MURPHY | -think you ‘will note, as you have, in

EXthIT E=~1, we have: ‘discussed . this matter with legislative: represenfaflves
- of senior ciTvzens,'namely the American Association of Retired People. )
s - ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: U tm going to geT To Thaf, sire I am going to
be fofally fair. If you want, I'il listen. - ‘
' : COMM'SS IONER MURPHY-' We had no press release on iT.v

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: There was ‘no press: release. : .

COMM%SSIONER MURPHY - And,  our acTiviTy Is ouTIuned in- this
-sfafemenf.- -

A MBLYMAN ADUBATO _And, there has ?been no sTa*emenT in any

tnfe'vtew that you have -given.  Sir, our records indicate that from May ‘17,
i Iy-h6, 1982 whlch was fhe 60 days for public commenT--- Do you

HY = - They are wha+ They are, fhey're a matter of
the time frame.,

0: Yes, sir, |'realize ThaT you senT a Ie#fer on
e have Thaf, sir. l've also spoken to people in the

§k;you, snr, for accuracy, Thaf |T is nowhere
xhibits you show that the people of this State were’
’“b1+c informafion by your office. ~What | mean by public is
¢ from: May 16 or -May 17, 1982 until July 16, . 1983,  your: office:
5 pre S: releases—- |5¢ In every one of Those press releases, whefher

+o maybe add a senTence or: Two?
= not important to add a sentence or two'about the changes
it To knowing about slnce June:. of 1982? Do you Thlnk that was

Helf ThaT whaf our DeparTmenT did was

'E@NER MURPHY I

> of i issue; ‘they were famillar with it.
our: Congresslonal delegaf|on. Whether they did .
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Is there any‘reason,-Commissioner-- Forgive
me, is there any reason why you didn't know about this before May 17, when
the time for official comment began? Your statement says that you did not
know about this until early June of 1982, The time for public comment began
on May 17 of 1982. Now, I'm just trying to find out if there Is any reason
why your office did not know abouT this before May 17, 1982,

COMM | SS IONER MURPHY . Our office does not regularly read the
Federal Register.
~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO' Your office does not regularly read fthe
Federal RegisTer. Thank you, sir. |I'll accept that. |In fact, | agree with
you.

Sir, how did the Governor find out about these changes? Do you
know? ' '
COMMI|SSIONER MURPHY : | really don't know precisely how he found
out about them. | know that in connection with the action he took earlier,
really last month, in directing the Attorney General to see it, | had brought
it to his attention. '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The action he took last week, which was last
month, sir? |Is that what we are talking about, the April 28 action?
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, | actually brought that to the
attention of the Governor's Office and The Attorney General's Office.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: When was that, sir? That is what | am Trylng
to find out. When was that, sir?
~ COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Beginning probably six months ago. I'd have
to refresh my notes; | can't answer that specifically.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well with something of this magnitude,
wouldn't you keep some kind of a wriTTen document also? Isn't there any
" written document that, | would assume-- | mean, I'm just trying to learn,
Commissioner. | really want to learn how you communicate with The Governor's
Office. Was it verbally or was iT in a written memo? o
~ COMMISSIONER ~ MURPHY = would have to" look at my flle on ThaT.L

That was not one of the questions asked in your. letter.
'ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: -| beg to differ,. sir.
COMM I SSTONER..MURPHY : You asked about what our activities were !n:
that. S . :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir, that ls exactly-- | will’be kind
enough to read the statement, if you like. ‘ o
COMM| SSIONER MURPHY:  No, you asked about our acTiviTles.1
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. ’ L
COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: And, our activities are as ouTlined,in the

exhibit. Discussions with the Governor's Office are routine. | did discuss
possible legislative approaches to this problem with Ken Merin. They didn't
seem feasible "at the time. | think you have to remember also that no
definitive action had been taken by us until we actually had a final
regulation release, and as soon as that was done, we moved in respect to
Ilflgafion.

As to the other aspects of it, during the pending stage, as Exhibit
1 shows, our Washington office advised me that there was not much inTeresT or
support to a killing of the proposed resolution.

You see, the organization representing the retired people is a
national organization, and they were ambivalent about this, according To our
contacts with them. Their main=--

ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: -Forgive me for interrupting - you,
Commissioner, | don't mean to. | appreciate your response, and | want to you
continue, but for clarification, when you say they were ambivalent, are you
saying they were not interested in objecting?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes.
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‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: They were not interested.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY They apparen*ly were note .
, ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO AII rlghf and- we're Talking abouT AARP
Senior Citizeng== S
COMMISSIONER MURPHY : Amerlcan Associamlon of ReTired People..

, ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . I know who they are; this is for the recerd.
Do -you have a IeTTer from them. saylng they were nof dinterested? -
- COMMISSIONER MURPHY ~ “No, this is - based - . upon TeIephone

B conversations Between members: of my staff and their staff.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Oh,:so there is not written record of any
‘retired person:in: this State, to the best of my knowledge, telling you or any
member of your statf that they were not outraged over the fact that because

" of thése:'changes that they learned about through a. joint press conference -

;Thaf was -held. by the Committee -on 'Aging and the Banking and Insurance
Committee, because our documentation shows that there was the only report
that went out ¥o the media on this issue prior to April 28 when the Governor
decnded to sue, which is great. But, | always ThoughT su1ng was the last
thing we did. But, that is his preroga*lve. : ,
Up~ unfll that time, the people of fhis STaTe, the 300,000 senior
CITIzens, got: HFheir information from other press: releases. So, what | am
asking you, Commissioner, is who did you speakvfo? Do you have a name of a
person who you: spoke to? o - o
‘ ‘ COMMISSIONER MURPHY | dIdn'T make The phone call to the AARP
~organizations . R : :
‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ©Oh, | misunderstood you.

COMM{ SSTONER MURPHY: | said one of my ‘staff did.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Who on your staff made the phone call? v
. COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | think Morgan Shumake,  but | would ask hlm.

He is s1TTing right behind me; 1"l ask him if he did. it or not.
"ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO- 1 wsII be happy to talk to. Morgan, whlch 1
- have already done. : :
“Mr, Shumake== . - ' T IR ’
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Let the record show-- ‘ ' '
a COMMISSIONER MURPHY: (continuing) affirmed Thaf he is. *he -one who
;had fhe discussion, and he is available for you.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absolutely. - Commissioner ; I hope we are not
. éemming you, believe me. | don't want to upset you. You know, we are all
relaxed, and we're here to help. v ' 3 R
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: He looks nice and relaxed, and we're glad
“you're here. ‘Cemmlssioner, | haVe just one question. - 1s that the only
. Senior c1+|zen group your agency talks %o when there is a senior citizen
probIem? o '

)

, _ASSEMBLYMAN ADU@ATO: Will you speak’a little Iouder, Assemblyman,‘
pIease? '
~ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Is the AARP the only: group you talk to when -
Fhere 1s a problem?  That is a group who is based in Washingfon it Is a fine
of people. 1'm a member of theilr spin-off group, AIM, so | know their:
' They are really noT that connected with the probilems of ~each state
1y, “and 1 am concerned that you haven't talked to the Senior
ress of New Jersey or someone |ike that who would probably give
nput inte the problem than They would there. . . :
: COMMI'SS1ONER MURPHY: | guess you haven't had the opportunity" To
' read this full exhibit, because ‘in there we refer to the ‘fact that we did
have conversa s wITh'fhe local group. The point that you make is--.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me, Commissioner, | read it: fulIy
several Times, and 1'11 be happy to help the Assemblyman if you don't mind.,.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: ~Okay. '

,lyou a beffer
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: There Is no local senior citizens group, in
writing, who. responded saying that they-did not care about the Implementation
of these changes. ' |f you can show me ThaT "1 stand corrected. :

COMMISSIONER: MURPHY: : No. : '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Pardon me, sir?

v COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | was looking af These eXthITS. “Will you
restate that? , B

_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | said, and I'Il be happy to restate
everything two or three times-- | said the Assemblyman was correct when he .=

said that no local senior citizens! group which is not part of an industry
said one word in writing, pro or con to you, about the implementation of
these changes, because | submit to you, they were. not aware. | would stand
corrected 1f you could show me anywhere in this exhibit where you got one
word, one telephone call, or one letter from one of over 300,000 senior -
citizens in this State, who are going to receive a drastic rate increase over -

these changes if they are allowed to go.into effect. That was the quesfion;f-ﬁr

Now, did you say that you do have a letter from them? . v
; COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | didn't say | had a letter at all. | was
directing Mr. Deverin's attention to that part of the exhibit which states
that in mid=-July, 1982, as part of a meeting on unrelated matter, this
proposed change was discussed with the New Jersey Chapter of the Amerpcan.
Association of Retired Persons through their-- o
ASSESMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Again, Commlssioner, that is a greaT group,

and | am a part of their group. | am part of their AIM, which is Action . in

Maturity, of which I'm not part of maTurlfy, but Jus+ part of the other parT
of it.
| am concerned that there are so many Iocal New Jersey seniors.
There is a Senior Citizens Congress, a Federation of Senior Citizens-- those
people would really put a better input info a problem in our own State,
rather - than- the Association of .Retired people, whose main concern. is
nationwide, and would not have the ‘input. They would not have the input to
put into your office that the local senior citizens, or statewide senior
: citizens would. ' '
' I''m surprised WITh this problem that none of us, including your
jofflce, has talked fo a local, statewide senior citizen group when there are.
so many of them-- not a chapTer from Washlngfon, a local senijor citizen group :
that there are so many of.
COMMI SSIONER MURPHY:. Mr. Deverln, we confined our dlscusslons both
at the national and local levels.

' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~ | accept that, vsir that is exactly what
happened, and | accept that-- that the people of this State. were never
informed by your office. The Public Advocate's Office was never informed by
your office, not one of the 80 Assemblymen was informed by your office, not
one of the 40 Senators was informed by your office, and it is unclear as to

whether the Chief Executive Officer of this State was informed or not. I'Il

“accept that as being unclear. Certainly, not one senior citizen in the -
‘entire State of New - Jersey can be brought here today, Wednesday, or next
month to testify that he was made aware and he said he was not interested in-
fighting against those increases. Now, that is a fact, and you perceive, if
| am correct, sir, in that that conduct by you and your office is to be
totally acceptable to this Committee and to the people of this State. . Is
that a fair statement? S ‘
. COMMISSIONER MURPHY: *The latter parT of your sTaTemenT I didn't

quite understand. All | can say Is ==

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: May | rephrase it, sir?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: = Sure.
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In ofher words, you” have n0"

fﬁ I feel

fhaT our acTuon |n fhis maTTer was

I KOSCO: Mr. Chairman? B R
BLYMAN ADUBATO : Assemblyman Kosco, do'you have a quesfFOn7'

And Thaf you did noT flnd any approprlaTe
Can you glve us ah. |dea of some of The Thlngs ;

aS' NER MURPHY One of The problems was, how we could perhaps

|n+errup+ing you: sir, I
leeway necessary To offer

Excuse me for
The

‘ =H] IeT's ||m|+ ThIS phase. There will be other
is phase 16 tiow the people of New dJersey, which | accused -
,'s office publicly of falllng To do In thé résolution that
in fhe Assembly—~ Where.

Oh yes, slr, go rlghf ahead.
ThaT is why 1" asking what the procedure——
l' was abouT To sugges+ Thaf one of The »

‘i No A% hot Talklng ‘about thats 1" talking
fifying and maklng ‘Feleases to ‘what was happening, and you
rscussed Thaf procedure With== -

No, 1 discussed wiTh Ken Merin ‘some possobleu»
3 thCh would avoid The impacT of This Federal regulafuon,

‘COMMISSIONER MURPHY: ‘Well, presumably, +haf-~?
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ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: (continuing) We could discuss it with our
Iiason people in Washington.

’ COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | don't know to what extent there was a last
one hetween Federal and State legislation. |'m not knowledgeahble about that,
“bul thal milyhf-=- a

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: We have an office in.Washington.
COMMISSIONER  MURPHY: I ~had notified our Washington office

completely of it, and they were knowledgeable of it. They advised us, again,
as we point out -in this exhibit, that there was not much prospec+ of change.
ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Whaf legislation?
ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: “Excuse me, | want you -to feel free.
Assemb|yman Kelly, go right ahead.. S
, ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: = What legislation are you talking about?  I'm
getting a little confused here. What legislation are you talking about? B
' COMMISSIONER MURPHY: 1'm sorry, maybe it is a little confusinge.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: May | respectfully, Commissioner, try fto

help? e

On December 17, 1980, there was an act passed in Congress called
the Omnibus Reconciliation Act. That Act was an $8.5 billion revenue act.
The Act was amended in the Ways and Means Conference Committee, and what |
call a sleeper provision was added to that $8.5 billion appropriation.

' - That provision said=-- and | have the entire record here. .If you
would like to look at it, feel free to-do so. |t will certainly go into the
record. That Act said - that Medicare will no longer be considered as a
primary coverage for . senior citizens or anybody else who qualifies for
Medicare payments-- that auto insurance will be the primary.

| would like to at this time, with your permission, share with the
Committee and the public what happened. |In New Jersey, when we changed to a
no-fault State under Governor Cahill and the good offices of Speaker Thomas
Kean, who is now the Governor, in 1973 we created a system, among other
.things, that provided unlimited medical coverage if you were involved in an.
automobile accident. From 1973 until 1977, in the :State of New - Jersey, .
senior citizens paid a premium for a beneflf they could nof receive-- for -
four years.

"The insurance indusTry;of This State-- In'December of 1977, New
York also changed their laws that way. For four years there, senior citizens
paid the insurance lndUsfry of New York a premium for a benefit they would
never receive.

In the State of Pennsylvanla, the people have always pald a premium
on a benefit they could never receive. Let me explain that. From 1973 until
1977, the full premium for PIP was charged to senior citizens in spite of the

‘fact that Medicare would pick up, as a primary carrier, not  their auto
insurance premium. As a result of other people, as well as myself and Philip

Stern, who was then the actuary in the State of New Jersey, we were _.

successful with others who are sitting in this room from the Public
Advocate's office, in getting that changed and having the premium for PIP for
senior citizens cut in half. So, from 1977 until now, senior.citizens have
been paying the right rate for their PIP coverage.

What this Act said was, according to-- |'Il jump to the offlcial
press release dated Tuesday, April 5, 1983 from the U.S. Department of HeaITh
and Human Services, and | would |ike fo read just: the first sentence:

-"Medicare has been duplicating payments for services covered by
automobile -liability and employer group health insurance plans long enough,"
Health and Human Services Secretary, Margaret Heckler said todaye. :

"When 1| spoke to John Cottrell, who Is the press person, -and-
explained to him that in New Jersey, since 1977 we have not been duplicating
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- The costs, he: sald he was not aware- of ThaT “and-he didn't ‘think that the
cretfary was. aware. He asked me to write her a letter, . |-want you to know
. t we ‘have sent: Telegrams to the President of the United States, and to
- every member of.. the New. York,. New Jersey, and Pennsylvania Congre55|onal and
,1f5enafe delegaT|ons, and to “the Governors of those states, as well, some time -
- agos . | ‘have the- dates: here, and | would be happy .to share- them with you==
o jnoTnfylng them of what was: going on. UnforTunaTely, when the Chairman found
o 3ouf about whaT was' happenlng in- Sepfember of 1982, and | admit that | did not
know of” these changes until SepTember of 1982, ‘My..sources- in ‘Washington whov'
~oWere cheresTed in +the raTe reducflon for ‘senior. citizens mandated by
'TAssembly Bill 1696, they alerted me . to“the . fact that. whnle that legislation
- mandated a cost reducToon for senlor cileens,'lf would. be more than wiped
"louT when “this Act went inTo effecf because of The |ncrease‘|n The PIP;'
premlum, which was doubled.ct .
o As a”resulf of ThaT |nformaTion,‘l spoke To every | obby.ist in This

L poom represenfing avery company "In this State that |.could humanly speak to,

noT one lobbyist from‘ one .company- acknowledged knowing about these -
1€ | spoke to the Vice. President:o6f State Farm-- the Reglonal Vice
v dent of 8tate Farm——‘l called him.on the phone and asked him if he knew
: of thesé changes, and he. sald he was'not aware of ‘any of these changes, . I
: spoke to the Vlce Presndenfs of. Prudenf;al and AllsTaTe, and They sald that
‘.vfhey were ‘not aware of these changes., . : -
o 80, it is obvious fo.me +that- many people were noT aware: of these
Co ghanges, When, from.a chronologccal point of view, | stood at that desk in
- October of 'y and stood on.a point of personal prnvnlege ‘and informed the
E enfire7Asse bly of what was happenlng, unfortunately, for some reason, |l was
~ UNSUCCE | an’geTTrng any media-- any media,  To print one sentence, one. °
T Those changes. So, l musT admiT They also must have felt Thafgs

3any newspapers yeT.
pened. was, ThaT in my anger, my lndlgnaflon, a+ The people
te nos belng made aware of - these changes, 1 asked to hold the
s conference 1've ever held since I've- been in office in a joint.
R ith - Committee on Aging, which ‘is headed by Assemblyman
;Q'PaTeranm.__;f ‘that: meemlng,-and at the reporting’ of The STar Ledger and
,vo*her newsp ers, for- the first time .in the State of" New. Jersey, the people )

‘ bout these changes. - | chalienge anyone .in this room or

E "duce one - statement, either in any newspaper, any
n broadcast, alerting the people of this: State to
, CAUS - been unsuccessful In flndlng them. Now, maybe :

< ,_tdn'f‘,hlnk it was lmporTanT enough,

ThlS, I must say to you, Is dated Wednesday, Aprll 6, 1983, the day
Ings, 1 guess. “We.: have -other arT' oS, here from The . Asbur;

'1,ayhng‘how'1 have been Trylng To aIerT people for several monThs, and
~one seem “to fhink it, is important enough to talk about.
‘ » dupts »win here - from differenf people,

|nclud1ng.,The

, ' goodness, he's an’
have known abouT Thls.". Now, wheTher or not. he said i+, 4
: i These statements. And, maybe should ‘have. . known
the seven and one=hal f m' i-on people of this State

. U, .stidil den't undersTand how The Insurance
W g ab,qulT dadn’f teld anybody.'
Mr. Hooper?'s statements -and those sTaTemenTs,.J‘ musT say, from
Nancy BleThen-- t.-hope. 1 ‘am pronouncing her name rlghT o from the  Insurance
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‘News Service, and | hope she is going to testify. When | asked Ms. Blattin
if she was aware, and | think they represent 19: insurance companies, and they
are called the Insurance News Service-- When | asked her, she said she knew

nothing about it. If she would like to counteract that, or say |I'm
misquoting, she's has an'opporfunlfy to come here and correct me. - |'ll

listen. ,
: | accuse this whole incident of belng similar to Watergate in that
it was a cover-up. |'m not saying it was done intentionally or with malice;

| am not saying fhat anyone did this with maliciousness. What | am saying,
let the record speak, if this is fhe'way we communicaTe, I think it leaves
something to be desired. v . i

The Governor of this State took an action. We can't find out how
he found out about this. |I'm glad he took the action, because | have been
talking to Senator Farley from New York, which you may or may not know,
Commissioner-- Senator Farley is a Republican Senator who ‘is the Chairman on
Aginge | would like to share with my colleagues and you, Commissioner,
before | get into paragraph two what | thought was the responsibility of an
elected official in sharing accurate data with the people of New Jersey and
the other states. ‘

When | spoke ‘to the people in Pennsylvania, they had no knowledge
of these changes-- nobody in “Pennsylvania admitted knowing about these
changes. The State of New York said they were aware, and in fact, in the
Senate they passed a resolution-- in the New York Senate within the time for
public comment. = Unfortunately, according to the documentation | have here
from the good Senator from New York, who said that he could not get the
information out because no newspaper in the State of New York covered the
story or printed one word of it in the entire State of New York-- according
to his words. So, They dldn'f Think iT was lmporTanT either -in The State of
New York.

Pennsylvanla-- noT one word fo the media by anybody. Here is a f?v

copy of a letter from the Eastern Regional Conference of the Council of STafe‘::ﬁ
. Governments, and the Vice Chairman of that Committee is Senator Hugh Farley, ...

the 'same man from New York-- a good Republican. ‘And, he shows us here a
resolution passed by the Council of State GovernmenT's Eastern Regional
Conference 1982 annual meeting between the week and the days of Augusf 8 and .

August |1, 1982. Keep in mind, the time for public comment was May 17, 19821,”¢ff5

to July 16, 1982. . They commenfed about. it for the first fime in Augusf ofﬂf
1982 on a piece of legislation that was passed in December of 1980. ThIS isj*
Jjust for the record; |'m not accusing anybody of anything. :

I am not going to deal anymore with the lack of informafjon. If'*"

that doesn't speak for ifself, | can't add anything to that. But, | -am going
to continue, and | am going To produce the Congressional Record fhaf 1 have
here officially of the vote on this bill and the implementation.

The Commissioner has submitted 'in this exhibit, as he pointed out
for some reason, that the last paragraph on page 2, because | didn't ask him
about the last paragraph, but I'm happy that he pointed it out-- That he got

this information from his Washington office. | don't know what kind of money
‘those people make, but I'm sure they are well paide | am sure. the
Information Officer of. this State-=~ | think. his name is Thomas Hooper--
receives -about  $40,000 " plus - a year for - sharing information. The

Congressional Record, as reported in this official document to the Committee
. states, "by way of background, it is interesting to note that 'in 1980, both
--New Jersey Senators Bradley and Williams voted '"yes" for the Omnibus Bill.
That is an accurate statement-- "along with Democratic Congressmen Hughes,
Howard, Maguire, Minnish, Gurnini, and Patton." That 1is not a true
statement. "Congressman Rodino was absent. Democratic Congressmen Florio,

27



and someone ; named ,"Ronaldo"='

- They- spelled The lrlsh fame wrong,,loo. They

BLYMAN ADUBATO Well They changed John Cabolo to. Glovannl to
OW; $O== The point fg== . . . . : '
‘ KOSCO: Guarini s spelled wrong to0, '
R EMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | realize that. . Well, 1t Is conslslency.’
. Sometifes the ital tan/Amer ican. names are hard to spell. Guarini and Rlnaldo,
“ﬁ are both misspelled, but that is okays =
‘ SS MAN DEVERIN: $6 is the lrlsh nafie , PaTTen. AR
LYMAN ADUBATO Patten 1s misspelled, tooj yéu're rights
t & documents This Ts trom the Waskington offlce. .
; as+ commenl is unfrue. It s a misrepresentation of facf. 1
i saylng lT i$ misrepresénting what happened ; and
lal record in this hearing. L will be happy to share with
it fhey are interested in know:ng The fac+s~-, Are you
ted, lyman? - ' .
o AS‘EM LYMAN THOMPSON: Certalfilys
ABLYMAN - ADUBATO: Are you- two' Assemblymen |nTeresTed in knowung
8 Ily fook'place7 : :
Sures s '
Assemblyman Kelly, are you lnTeresfed?
I am wide awakes : ;
\N' AD J: . Thank you. I do not wait ta- wasTe anybody's
ld the vote in the Senate is accurate; and. | woutd like fo
F sentence of fhis paragraph. it s also of interest that
v Pepper, a recognized champion of. . senior citizéns voted
that is very pertinent to this discussiof - today ,; and we
accurate sTaTemenT because we cerfalnly are not golng To act

LYMAN ADUBATO

me: record tor The record The voTe of the Congressmen in The
d rsey on HeR. 7765, the Budgef Reconc¢iliation Acts 1. think
on The floor &s 657 and- Thls ls the voTlng record for New

: sald the statement by the CommISSIoner is. accurate as lf
wWo U.S: Senators. They cerTainly did vote "yes." Letts fake
ce;,,\ "Along w:Th Democratic Congressmen "Hughes, Howard,
) Gurnlnl and Paffon,"-- The Commlssloner's sTaTemenT is
‘e v ' "oowell, letts ‘sees Corngre g ‘
,s voled Y€
"yes.",'
d‘ "yeS n

mlssuoner's sfalemenl, - However, The offi
noT Take a poslllon. He dld noT palr-— I'

¥ To explann Ialer.,_, :Ddld noT voTev' he -
: trom the vote, so he did noT vote Myes . And, »Congressman
greéat. old genfleman, Fhat smlllng lrlshman, whose ~name: ls,

DEVERlN'» It ls "en."
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‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | know it is "en," sir. |'ll tell you how
the official documentation from the Commissioner's statement reads. That -
good Congressman voted "no," not "yes," as reported by this document. S

Let's go on. Fonqresqman Rodino was absenf that is rorrer+  He
was absent,

Democratic Congressmen Florjo, Thompson, and Roe voted "ho," ‘along
with Republican Congresswoman Fenwick and Congressman Forsythe, Hollenbeck
"and R-0-N-A-L-D-0, Ronaldo. .

~ Now, let's go over that. Congressman FIorIo—- The statement here

is that he voted "no." CongressmanvFIOrIo voted "yes." Congressman’ThOmpson
was absent; he did not vote "no." Congressman Roe did vote '"no," along with
Congressman Patten. They were the only two New Jersey Congressmen, in spite
of this documentation, who voted "no." That is all. However, the statement
'says, "also voting 'no' were Repubiican-~" By the way, | would like to point
out that the Congressional Delegation is broken down "into :-Republican" and
Democrat, not New Jersey Congressmen or Congresswomen. They are identified
as either being Republicans or Democrats, which is fine. There is nothing
wrong with that. I am just saying the way they are Iidentified by the
Commussuoner's statement, :

However, Congresswoman, Republican Congresswoman Fenwick did not

vote "no." She was absent. - Congressman Forsythe, Republican, did not vote
"no."  He voted 'yes." Congressman Hollenbeck, Republican, did not vote
"no." He voted "yes." And, Congressman Ronaldo, meaning Rinaldo, did'nof

vote "no." He voted "yes."

And, Claude Pepper, who 1Is described here as the recognized
.champion of senior citizens, which | - accept-- He certainly iSe
“Unfortunately, it Is correct, Commissioner. He did vote "yes,"

May | ask you, sir, if you would like to make any changes, or if
you would like to see the Congressional Record?
B COMMISSIONER MURPHY: So far as |'m concerned, if the record is as
you stated it, obviously the exhibit should be changed. | think I have to
point out to you again that that information, as contained in the exhibift,
was furnished to us over the telephone by our Washington office, and |
‘believe it was furnished to Mr. Hooper. Is Mr. Hooper in the room here. o

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | have no idea. I wouldn't Know Mr. Hooper”-

" | tripped over him.

(Assemblyman Adubato dIrecTs next question ‘to Mr. Hooper) . :
, Would you like To TesTIfy, sir, to that, or do you want to waIT
"because Mr. Hooper iIs going to be called?
- COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: Well, why can't he TesTIfy aT ThaT Tlme?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, sure, absolutely. . agree, sir. So, .
we are saying for the record that this information by your - Information
Officer-- | don’t know, what 1is his official -title? Can vyou help
me? :

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Press Officer.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Press Officer.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Isn't that. your offchaI TlTIe, Tom?
THOMAS HOOPER: Public information Officer. .

- COMMISSIONER MURPHY: "Public Information Officer.

ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: Public Information Officer, how nice. That
is delightful; | like that-- Public .Information Officer. That is terrific.
~I'm sure you are donng a great job in sharIng public Informafion with the
public.

| would like to . say, Then, from The PubIIc Information Offlcer,
ThaT he gave you a document as you have submitted as official exhnblTs to
support your testimony today, which is your privilege-- |'m not criticizing
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'.how you Fun your office. I'm only making sure that we understand how it was
by a Telephone conversation, ard you submtTTed this ‘as an official
ent to +hls Leg|slafure as being accurate and factual, because ['m sure
"_h' ne'er weuld have submitted |T if he didn't fhlnk it was facTual, would he,

SOMM. SIONER MURPHY I don'T believe S04 ) : _
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, don't believe he would elTher ‘I
cerTalnly don'* believe he would. IT ls interesting that my office, and

have one staf erson== ones | do not have a $6 million budget.

7 'We received in wrlfing Through our efforts way before this: public
hearlng was ever conducted, or even ‘being thought of being conducted-= We
Thoughf it was lmporfanf enough to document the . offlctal votes, -and To_have

- them confirmeds But that was our decision. ' s o
" Firs} of all, does anyone want to InTerrupT me7 Assemblyman Kosco,
’ do you haveaanyfhlng To say abouT these points? : '
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: “Just one thing.
ASS MBLYMAN ADUBATO Go right ahead. ' P o
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO:* While we were Talking abouT fhis, I had Ruby
_make a phone call to Washingfon and they verified with that note, again,
_verbally on t e Telephone Thaf the vofes and They way they are listed here
are correcT, s;——
~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUIATO.. Oh, really? Oh, Terrlflc. Will you please
“fell them fto send up.a copy of the vote? We ‘would appreciate it.’
‘ ' ASSESMBLYMAN KOSCO: - Well, that was my next point. »
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . So, the Washington office-- Wait a minute.
B o ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: We ve. asked Them To send up. how They verlfled
This; and== , A ‘ _ :

;g}

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: " Look, let me say this to you. | can only go
by thi's do“vmenf. Now, enfher |T is righT or. it is wrong.' I'f 1 am wrong,
111 be fhe f"_T one==" ' e
LYMAN kosco: 1 Think it is imporfan+ that we-- SRR
LYMAN ‘ADUBATO: 1'd be absolutely\ the first one, because |
.h””e,here photostats of the vote, and 1'd be happy to--show you-- In fact, |
want staftf to copy these, immediately-~ Now-- That says, "H.R. 7765-487," and
-ThaT is up here, and here i.s the vote. You see? ~That is in the Senafe, and

in the Congress it says, "581 was the call, H.R. 7765"=- and’ ‘when. we- look at
The call 581, that correlafes to The BudgeT Reconciliafion AcT-- Is that 581,
'Assemblyman? ‘ :

‘ _ “ASSE YMAN KOSCO Yes.;:'

L »ASS:-NLYMAN ADUBATO Then Thaf would be The wvote. - ‘Here 'is" New,
Jersey=-  ° SO AT,
‘ S :ASSEMLYMAN KOSCO I'm asklng The WashingTon office. T
: ASS,MBLYMAN ADUBATO Oh sure, but 1 just wanT--All righ#whwelf|sat
Joowalte S » ,

3ASS MBLYMAN KOSCO:- We||, we don'T have to walf.

”:Wednesday, Thu day., next week. .
Loyl ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO |'II see if They can telex someThing up To us. -
..+oday. w
: ‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Good, wel |l wal? Buf in: The meanfime, Fet -
me ‘show you whaT this says==581, Florio "yes," Hughes Myes," Howard Myes,"
Thompson -absent, Fenwick absent, ‘Forsythe "yes," Maguire M"yes," Roe "no,"
1 fHolIenbeck 5" Rodino absenf Minish "yns," Rina|do "yee," ‘Courter
Myes," ‘Guartnl ‘absent, and Patten "ot : ' :
: ‘As ‘far ‘as you know, and as” far as This record Inducafes, ‘is what |
sald accurate? : : :
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ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you. But, we'll be happy to wait for
the Washington office either today, tomorrow or next week.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: | just want to make--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do you have a point to make, sir? Go right
ahead. .

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: I'd like to make one comment, I'm not
saying that the way the Congressmen and the Senators voted is irrelevant, but
| think the issue that we face when we had the June 6 implementation of this
particular rate increase-- And | think that the thing that disturbs me s
that is has taken this long period of time to even bring it before the
Governor's Office and the Attorney General to even institute any type of
legal proceedings. |'m interested in whether the Washington office is really
communicating with the citizens of New Jersey in the best public interest,
,and | think it overrides the parties' position in this matter, because this
will be devastating. What | see in the comments, in all due respect to the
Commissioner, this Exhibit E-1 Is basically an argument on both sides of the

issue dealing with the supremacy clause and other things dealing with
constitutional issues that the Federal courts will have to take up when the
“Attorney General goes into court. But, | think this is after the horse got
out of the barn. This is a nice brief, and we don't know where they are
~going to go. It was a badly split four-to-three decision in the United
States court case that came down in 1971 dealing with some of these issues.
So, | think the constant vote one way or the other =-- if they voted against
the publics's interest, or whether they are: Democrats or Republicans, that
"should be brought up.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me, Assemblyman, for interrupting you.

| agree with everything you've said, except | am not here criticizing
Congress.

ASSEMBLYMAN THOMPSON: | understand that.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | am here critcizing the credibility on the
Department of Insurance's part in sharing accurate information. It has
nothing to do with how a Congressman voted, or the fact that Claude Pepper--
I don't know what effect he has in New Jersey, but | think he is a very
decent person-- | don't know what effect that had when it was mentioned.

You know, we could also mention, because the list is here-- And,
I'm not going to do that. I'm not going to mention all the Republican

Senators in the other states who voted for this bill. | don't think that is
pertinent to the discussion, so, |'m not going to do that. The only thing
I'm going to say is, we are not-- time? _

Okay, ladies and gentlemen, we are going to take a break, and |
would respectfully ask the Commissioner and his staff, as well as everyone
else who is interested in testifying, to bring your names up here, because we
are going to sit here for awhile today, and we are going to be here all day
Wednesday. | would respectfully ask that we reconvene the Committee by 1:45.
Is that convenient for you, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Sure. :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: At 1:45, we will reconvene. We stand
adjourned. ‘

(Lunch break)

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | would like to expedite as much as humanly
possible to go through Exhibit E-1, and just say that the letter dated
July 8, 1982, which was sent to the Washington office concerning the proposed
Federal regulations, meaning the Medicare changes, is sent by Morgan Shumake, -
and | don't doubt it was sent-- However, there is no signature here. There
is no photostat of a signature here, :
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) - The !eTTer of July 16 senT by Commtssnoner Murphy relaTnng to the
- same tssue, The Medlcare changes-— There is no signature here on this IeTTer.
| KOS These are copiess

.N ADUBATO Yes, they - are; coples.  The IeTTer sent. by'
‘whi is a Jvfe insurance company, auto insurance company== |
t JS life-= auto-- But, the letter they sent has a signature
ostat of that sngnaTure.v We do not have the responses from
For The official documentation, there is not. one wruTTen response to
| dge of ~any senior citizens! group or.anybody else in. government
That is a matter of facT to the best of ourv

s'rry! yes, sir. ‘ :

£ LYMAN KOSCO: = While you are Talkang abouT responses, Mr.
itd l[ke to ask a quesTion of _the Commissioner, if | may. When
IuTlon That. was passed sponsored by ~Assemb|yman Adubafo himsel f,
.and Mlke showed you ‘the resolution and (inaudible) ldenflfled
the cosponsor (inaudlble) on the condlflon that | speak fo The
Tmenf first and geT their response. | had asked one of our

s aT wnfh me, and aT ThaT polnT l cosponsored The resoluflon,

we passed ite

stion is, while we are Talking abouT responses, is there any

: k of response did take place? - .

v{ONER MURPHY: .. Not that | know of. I'm noT famitiar with

on was, bt made7
MAN KOSCO: The day that the resolution was passed.

R ; Do you know who they - spoke to?

; KOSLO i don't know who=-= Helen, the girl who used to
s had conTacfed your office, and I had attempted twice to
here to. get someone down here to discuss it with me.

2 NER. MURPHY::  Well, I can't understand that-- Really, |
no excuse for that klnd of a ‘lack of response. | was rot
, and if | can find out, VLI give-‘yOUJ a report on it.

llm sorry,,Mrm Shumake,,do you wanT to come
. | would just: Fike: to say, ME-e. Assemblyman, §
bU|Id|ng, the day that. resolution was passed..
I+ was part of my Job to be here, and | was

;,EMBQXMANv KOSCO: - So once;vagain,” we have a- ¢ommun1caffons,

ONER MURPHY: Presumably. | o
HJAKE l. was awvailable, but | didn't know. you were looking

'MBL AN ADUBATO:: | don't know if we were able: to pick. these:
: - the response is—~ Correct me i'f | am wrong.

q es ton. from. Assemblyman; Kosco Is recorded property, | assume.
The. response. was. that the: Commissioner was not aware of
. of. the, fact that twice the aide called: the Insurance:
ce, but he did not get word of that request, and the
ned to the. Legislafure, Mrs: Shumake;,. said that ‘he: was..on
. at The time. ThaT resolufion was passed “but. he was not aware-- - :

R SHUMAKE: | was. in the rear of the Chamber.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, I'm sorry, he was in the rear of the
Chamber .- .In the house, sir? . . .
MR. SHUMAKE: Yes, ' - ,
v ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, so you were on the floor—— in the rear of
the Chamber on the floor. :
- MR. SHUMAKE: I'm not allowed on the floor while you are in.
sessuon, Mr. Chairman. '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You were outside in the hallway?
MR. SHUMAKE: Yes. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, so you weren't inside the room.
MR. SHUMAKE: No, sir. ‘ .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, okay. Mr. Shumake was standing somewhere
outside those doors when the request went into the Insurance . Department, and
he was not aware of it. | guess ThaT is it; 1 have nothing more to say on
ite
| would Iike to, just for The record, although it is redundant,: |
know, to say that as a result of people not . knowing, the Assembly, under the
leadership of the Speaker, the Chairman of Banking and Insurance, and the
Chairman of the Committee on Aging, issued the first published reports to the
.people of New Jersey, alerting them of what was happening with the Medicare
changes. I think that is a fair - statement. If someone would like to
challenge that, | would be happy to listen. ) -
Commissioner, go ahead. ‘ ‘ v
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I'm not going to challenge that, but | have
an additional piece of information which | would l|ike to share with you at
‘this point-- something | did not know about. It is of interest and | think
it has bearing.
During the luncheon break, Mr. Shumake who had-- :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: .- I'm sorry, sir, they can't hear you,
» COMM | SSIONER ~"MURPHY: 1 said . that at the luncheon break, Mr.
~Shumake, who- had heard the testimony this-morning, thought that perhaps that
somebody in our Consumer Relations Unit in the Insurance Department may know
something about the problem we discussed-- the knowledge -of the senior
citizens of the resolution or the proposed resolution. And so, we made an
inquiry, and this is what we found out. We have a girl in the back of the
room, a young lady who conducts these activities. Her name is Phyllis .
Sabino, and she goes around the State talking to groups of senior citizens, .
chiefly on life, accident, health and Medicare problems. -She has furnished
me, and | have in my hand here, a list of meetings she attended all
throughout the State, and she has asterisked the meetings where this subject
of the ‘interplay of Medicare and PIP camé up and was fully discussed by these
"people. | will submit a copy of this fto you, Mr. Chairman, so you can see
the activity that this young lady had. "She is here in The Chamber if you
care to talk to her. :
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Do you have the daTes of those meetings?
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes. '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me, Assemblyman, excuse me, | think
that Is very important. Commissioner, | would appreciate it.if you would
~ have copies made for the Committee so we can have the documentation. Let's
give the young lady until Wednesday.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: . Fine.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We are certainly going to inquire about 'ift,
and with all this activity, it only compounds the dilemma into why no-one °
ever wrote about ‘it. I'm glad to hear that there was an activity that you
were not aware of, and | was not aware of, and | would ask now that the young
lady in question produce any and all documentation-- where she spoke and what
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'ny wrlTTen documenfallon, as well as any responses from any of
‘ lndlfferenl. I'm sure it is important . “that we geT

N: M, ‘Chalrman?
I'm sorry, .
| would be very lnTeresTed In the dates.when

:' Do you have the daTes?
No. ‘ l :
No, I doan rhink that is Important,

[ When we geT The paper.a S ; '

mLYMAN ADUBATO ‘Yes, | think it is important that when she
ed, and we glve her a couple of days to come in, |'m sure
] tivity already Took place, it is not difficult for her to
“flles and produce wr itten documenTaTlon as to these even*l's.3

"MAN KELLY May I ask a quesflon7 .
AN ADUBATO: Sure, go ahead,

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: | want to get somefhlng sTralghf. This Omnibus
1980,‘ and it *takes Them two years to come up with

SEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: That is True. : Lo _
»LYMAN KELLY: s that really true? | mean, that is what | am
doesn'T make sense To me . N

Well |+ is very |n+eresl|ng—— really.
ThaT is fast by their system,

The lnTeresflng thing, Assemblyman, is that
and l'll say = [Ft=m was passed by, a Democratic
. -President Carter, |t had blparflsan supporl so. it is
D‘mecrallc, Republlcan—-f o : :
,l'm not=-

Atm sayung_ that, because¢ others have
in Talklng abouT voTes. . l did noT do ThaT - for The

Rl admtnlsfraflen, lT was covered up by Republlcan
s and it is belng implemented by a Republlcan admlnlsTraTlon.
) ln The -same. debT, as far as 1'm concerned. | hope ThaT Is not

MAN,KELLY My polnT is, t don'f unders?and why |T Takes two.

to. be promulgafed.v I don'T undersfand ThaT. ls this

before June? v :

S| Aclually, the status that we‘are in now s
regulaflon has been - adopted and published in the Fed

effecf - as l»recall on June 6, unless legal actlbn

: It means ThaT we are gonng to. give abeuT
3 zens hearT fallure, b would. think, with this,

BLYMAN. AlBUATO . Let me” lnTerrupT I want fo move om. |
: = We cap go. on with this. tonight, = We'll be happy to come
y u can- answer the quesflon. I'm sorry, Comm|SS|oner.
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COMMISSIONER MURPHY That is all right. | was wonderlng if it

wou l d help If we clarify the record in respect to that vote, so that-- During - -

“the luncheon period, information was received from Washington-- | have it
- here. It Is excerpts from the Congressional Record, which show that the vote
on this legislation in each house was the way It was presented in my
exhibit-- the information given to us by our Washlngfon office. The'bill_waS»
~different in each house, and then it went to a Conference Committee. The
Conference Committee adopted a compromise bill, and the vote on the
Conference Committee bill Is as you stated. The poin?’is made that there was:
no difference in the House or the Senate bill in respect to +he‘provisions

being implemented under this regulation.

IT was the opinion of our Washington office ThaT the voTe as They_
presenfed it to us was correct. | suppose it can be argued that it is the
Conference vote which is correct. In either event, that 'is the reason for
the difference between us on the vote count. S . B
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: There is just one more poinf | would like to
make on that. v ‘ .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | would iike to respond to that. If you are
going to respond to it, fine, but | want to respond to that ‘before we lose
ite .

: Commissioner, we have the official printed copy of the
Congressional Record here. | would be happy to share it with you-- not only
a photostat, but the ‘entire Congressional Record. CerTalnly, what you are

“saying Is accurate as it relates to the September vote, not the December -

vote. Your official statement, and |'m not blaming you for anything-- Your

official statement by the people who advise you is that this was the vote in

1980, as it says here, for the Omnibus Bili, which means the ‘bill in its:

final form became law-- the December bill. That 'is your statement in this

exhibite ‘ ‘

_ Whaf. | saild was, +the statement Is not accurate, -and it
misrepresenfs the vote :on the ImplemenTaTlon of the Omnibus Blll—- Which it
 does.

| am not blaming you for repeating what was told to you. The only"‘

thing | am interested in is getting to the accurate data of who voted for the
Omnibus Bill, and who did not vote for the Omnibus Bill? 1 would like to
“share with The Committee and the public that | don't think anywhere in our
resolution, or anywhere in any.communications with you, sir, and your office,

did we ask you for the vote. Of course, you are free to give -it, but | want
‘to make it clear that we did not ask you or anybody else to give us the

vote. We were talking about discussing the issue, and in discussing the -

issue, you have presented, sir, this exhibit. You relate to the Republicans
and Democrats, including Cltaude Pepper, who voted for this bill. So;, it is
not the Committee who was a prime mover in discussing the vote on the bill.
It was your exhibit and your statement, and we felt compelled that once you
submitted this as an exhibit that we received on Saturday morning-- Of
course, | reviewed the vote on the Omnibus bill. | admit that-- That this
. Jumped off the page at me, because | knew what the actual votes were.
‘ | have nothing more to say, except that your statement in this
exhibit gives a vote on the final bill, and it is not correct. ' That is ﬁy
statement. |'m sorry, do you want to say something? e

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: | want to ask one question.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - I'm sorry, go ahead.

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: | want to get one thing straight in. my mind.
Do we have until June of this year to change what might take place with the
“senior citizens? ' ‘ v
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COMMI'S: |ONER MURPHY:  The final regulation becomes effective,
according to the terms as. | understand them, in June., That is next monTh—-

"AN KELLY“ And between now and then, our Congressmen can

I think It is impractical to think that
shorf period of time, What we are attempting
the effective date of the regutation, and

ASS 'BLYMAN DEVERIN' Have any other states Joined this action?
QQMML@S!ONER MURPHY: No, but they have indicated that they may
i S e

i ASSEMELYMAN ADUBATO‘ | may help yeu with ThaT, New York fold me

) ‘e ,,s The f|f+h of Aprcl. New York Told me Thaf. Now, whefher
|f or no1 I don'f know ., l askeq, and I'II say it publlcly-- |

~4o do iT. Th 'saad fhaf based en The confenfion of The sTaTufe, and l have
it here, in the - ion cord, that no suit, in
their opinjon= ey we could not win the suit, based
bn their op , and | already ve T, t here. 1111 be happy *to share that
quh you, OommfsSuoner, or anybody e]se who wanfs to see it, But, in spite

o ! < " to Assemblyman
ssary when fhese regulafions are onmlemen,ed
T h is up To The

i because | think it is the
’,4nflouf To Those presenf Xe ding the C 1ssio er ahd
ndustry, who ripped off senior citizens in §

arging Them a prem|um fer a benefif They couldn'T recelve--

asked Them To
they have not

I accepf fhaT, And d
in men of good w]llv

gulafﬁeﬁe‘from going>a; € :
at have taken pilace prier
sider, and»maybe ask *Fhe

out the
obligaflon

ngs are ever implemenfed_ "; g
a “That the :seniors .are . rea Ly no¥
nce, -was her statement, dncluding, 1 ‘betieve,
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a representative from Allstate. 1 forget his name, who made a. similer
» comment. I have those newspaper articles here, and . if they decide to
testify, I'll be glad to question them on that to defend that, if they think

there Is any defending necessary. But so far, they -have not asked To-

testify, and they don't have to. They don't have to, but they are certainly
welcome. _ Do :
I would just like to say to. you, Assemblyman, because | know you
are concerned about the rates of senior citizens, as you pointed out before
with the ISO. thing, that as a direct result of this charade to go on without
anyone in the State knowing about it who counts; and they are the peopie who
have to pay for it, the cheapest increase-- the smallest increase is $58.00---
the smallest Increase to every senior citizen. And those are the people in,
the lowest rated territories that will go up $58.00. That is the projection
| have, and. I'll be glad to discuss it.
, The highest increase is going to happen again to those bad drivers
in Newark, whether they have accidents or not. They are only going to go up
$114,00. S
| submit. that that is Important, and | submit that the State of -
Tennessee which was projected as The lowest cost of auto insurance by the
Best Report, which showed New Jersey as the highest-- As a direct result of
the implementation of these regulations, Tennessee, along with seventeen
other states which do not have compulsory insurance of any kind-- PIP or
liability-= that the senior citizens who are driving in those states legally
and who are invoived in an accident, wiil stili be covered by Medicare, and
our tax dollars are going to pay for it. So, in addition to the people of .
New Jersey recelving an lIncrease, because we don!t have a duplicate
coverage-- we have eliminated that. You know, Hecklier's letter is wrong. We'
don't have that duplication, but we are also going to be forced to subsidize
those 18 states~- minimum  of 18 states-- there are more, because TtThe
‘congressional ruling states that there has to be a reasonableness of recovery:
before
Medicare is primary. And, they do not consider financial responsibility as
‘reasonable recovery, which means that those states-- those 32 states that
have compulsory liability, are fumped with those states which have financial
responsibility, are +together. ' We have yet to find out, and maybe,
Commissioner, your office can help us-~ We have not yet been able to find out
what states have financial responsibility and not mandated liability or PiP
coverage, because we don't know. | admit it, but at least 18 states are
going to be subsidized by the people of New Jersey, by the people of New.
York. And, by the way, New York, because they only have a maximum of $50,000
under PIP, only reduced their rates in December of 1977 40%, not IOO% as we
did. We cut them in half, or 50%, of you will. They reduced 40%.

So, it would be obvious to assume, and | could be wrong, ‘that in
the State of New York which has compulsory PiP of $50,000~- They reduced
their rates 40%.

In the State of New Jersey' where we have un1|m4+ed“medlcal
coverage-- we can go to $10 miliion and beyond-- we reduced our rates 50%.
So according to that data, the differential between the state That has

- $50,000 of PIP coverage and the state that has un!imited coverage,.is 10%.

Now, that is only an observation of facts. | just want to share that with
‘everyone today, when we talk about reducing PIP as an answer To cos+
containment, I just thought | wouid throw that in, :

| apologize for going Into facts.
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: Mr, Chairman?
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, Assemblyman?
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MBLYMAN DEVERIN: 1 just want to ask the Commissioner again,

sohal point of information== Are there oTher states== Federal
”:been posTponed a thousand times. The OFFCC does it all the
it all the time, the Department of Labor-+ Are there any other
es Join’ng with us in this lawsuit, and that was the question | asked=-
ulations postponed, or stopped?
SSIONER MURPHY: 1 can't answer that specifically, except to
sentatives of our DeparfmenT and the Attorney General's office
1ave confer ed with New Yorks Whether or not there will be joint acTnon, |
‘ fhnnk is a m tter of legal sfraTegy, which is being explored.

: BLYMAN DEVERIN: Okay, because these figures are frlghTenlng.

l af sure The are frighfening to you, as well as they are to me. "Thank you.,
o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  Moving right along, | would like to move

\fid 5 yy the way, | want you to know that anyone is free to contact

& ée at any time with any information or data, and if anyone wants

to +esT|fy Wednesday, we'll cértainly stay here as long as necessary right

through the nlghT We are not leaving here Wednesday until ‘every single

person Wwho wishes to testify testifies. We will stay here as. long as
‘necessary, $6' tell your: friends to come and Join us, ' o

Now, 1éf's go .on. We are goung to, wlTh the Comminee's

permission, deal with Item 7.

. 1tem 7, for those who do not have the benefit of readlng Thls, as
repor ted by fhe Commissioner in his statement, is enTITIed "Hooper's
STaTemenT e

L I résponse to press inqulrues about The effecf of the capplng
s ‘of A=1696, our Press Officer, Mr. Hooper, dealt with the average,
reases, oh uncapped cars." No reference was made to good or
The reference was to ‘the effect oh .cars in uncapped
"His $6.00 estimate was based on calculations developed by our
rtimeht, a copy of such calculations is attached as Exhibit F "
i i ssfoner's reponse to that inquiry on A=1696.
rdér “to get a picture of A-1696,. 1 think, first, we’oUghT To
» and what it does. Otherwise, we are going To be here for a
» ', hough we still ‘may be here for awhile.
1696, for the record, is a bill ‘that was sponsored by me,
& ssembly Bill A-3050, 51, 55, or something |ike that, and it
scaime As eimbly Bill A=3455, and Then became Assembly Bill A=1760-- By

y 'before I+ became A-1696, the Assembly bill passed 69. to 4 in this
» a”d 30 to 5 in. the Senate on two different occasions, and was vetoed
SFmer Governor for his own reasons, which it doesn’t serve any
; 2 +6 hgeT Cintos. Assembly, Biltl -A-1696, 1in <dealing with the
, documenTaTion, again, In the exhibits=- | would |ike to have them, before 1
~ .‘go any . further== In Exhibit F== Now, when we talk about Exhibit F, that is

 the ‘calc¢ulation, but we are going to. Talk abouf Secflon 7 -and Secflon 9 aT
The same'. times :
. Seetioh 9 says "Other MaTTers." These are the maTTers that we. lefT‘

- ‘Cofimi ssioner to feel free to discuss. These were not ma++ers‘
“Tee mvi‘l‘ed° _ ,

‘without resTrncTion, we wanted ‘the Commissioner *o '
hlng ‘he so desireds This is the- “thing, -among other things,
ssioner ‘has asked o respond. He says, "Other MaTTers, A=1696: -

~On ‘August 13, 1982, | wrote to the Chairman of your Committee about possible
amendmenTs to. A= 1696. ‘No response was recelved to my letter, and although a
fow  of - the Upotnte cconsidered  thereln were dealt with, In  subsequent

Tegltslation, a ndgmber of iTems remain for considerallon,

58



. "(B) Proposed Future Legislation: While presently | have no
"~ specific recommendations beyond legislation aiready Introduced and mentioned
above, | am mindful that we may wish to consider the possibile repeal of
compulsory liability insurance and the curtallment of PIP benefits,
particulariy If satisfactory cost contalnment results are not otherwlise
attainable. You will recall Governor Kean, in his campaign, suggested the
possible repeal of compuisory In connection with the reform of the auto
reparation system. Finally, and perhaps most importantiy,” in response to
next to the last paragraph of Exhibit A, "I must record my hope that your
investigation 1is not permitted in any way +to divert your Committee's
attention from the prompt consideration and, hopefully, the passage of auto
reparaiions cost containment legislation such as A-1747, which has been
pending before your Committee since July 8, 1982. Reducing the cost of your
New Jersey automobile reparations system Is the only way immediately at hand
to stabilize or reduce auto rates for all New Jersey drivers.”

We are going to deal with Sections 7 and 9, and we'll go back and
forth so everybody can get a conceptual view., Commissioner, it is obvious
from the press reports that I've looked at, that you don't hesitate to
mention in your press reports legislation that you support. Is that a fair
statement? :
COMMISS{ONER MURPHY: - Yes.

~  ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: It Is also a fair statement to say that even
in the course of your interviews that you have mentioned specific fegislation
that you support, ‘ . '
COMMISS | ONER MURPHY Yes.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |t is a fair sTaTemenT.
COMMISS IONER MURPHY: Yes.
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, do . you support Assembly Bili
ﬁ1696? < o
‘ COMMISSIONER  MURPHY : Yes, ii was .a bipariisan bili.‘ The
Adminisiraiion endorsed it, so | would support it,. L
v ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: When did you decide to supporT fhaf, s;r? Do
you recall? ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You never heard that from anyone in the fjxs

indusfry? No one ever told you in the industry that the Governor was againsf.
our. JUA bill in his official position?
' COMM | SSI1ONER MURPHY: No., ‘ ‘ S
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | believe that naturally, but no one ‘in the ‘

,indusTry ever sald that Governor Kean had sald, when he was running for .
Governor=~ And, | have the gquote here, and | have the official document. . In .
fact, it came from the Insurance News Service that printed the total article.
Nancy Blethen was good- enough to mall me a copy when | called her. | think
.that is her name; maybe | am mispronouncing It. If | am, | apologize., But
when | called the Insurance News Service and Nancy Blethen, because the

Insurance News Service had printed an article during the gubernatorial
campaign saying that Governor Kean=- And | was the only legislator mentioned
by name. 1| was so proud of that. But, of course, they misspelled my name
too. It is not Smith, but that is okay. That is not important.

‘ - What is imporfanT is, is that the Insurance News Service carried
the story in which Governor Kean said that he would never sign the Adubato
JUA Bill into law because It would cause massive rate increases for senior
citizens and reduce the rates of the urban drivers and the teenage drivers."
That is more or less a quote, a paraphrase of what he said. 1'll be happy to
share it with you; I'il even give to you, in fact. But, that is what he said
In his official position when running for Governor based on the |nforma+ion
that was given him.
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When you became Commlssnoner, it was In the second month of the new
Admlnisfraflon, | ‘believe, -Was it February-- the early part of February?
L COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes. .

ASSEM@LYMAN ADUBATO:  The number item on ‘the Democratic platform
for things to be done was the JUA Bill. Were you aware-- You weren't aware

of that, I'm sure. How would you be? As sponsor of that bill, knowing that
every member of‘ the Governor's Cabinet who had served in the Leglslalure had
voted for that 'bill, in spite of the fact that the Governor said he would not

sign it, including the Governor's Counsel, Cary Edwards, -and every other
Republican in the Cabinet voted for that bill, in spite of the fact that
Governor Kean said that he wouldn't sign It. Based on information that was
given fo him- bw some industry types who did not represent the bill accurately
te him, he made that decision. And, the thing I'm trying to get at is, that
you had no knowledge of this at all, and | accept that-- coming here, rlghl?
That is a fair .statement.

' The medla prints most of the +hlngs you say. | mean, they may
change things or-- Let me ask you this: Do you think that: you have been
accurafely reported for the most part by the media?

o . COMM 1SS 1ONER MURPHY 2. Yes. :

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  Generally, yes. | think that Is a good
observation. Generally, they are pretty accurate. So, if you had made any
comment about A=1696 in an interview, do you think it wouid have appeared as -
something that should be done or’ mighf be done-- ‘if you sald 1t is something -

- that should: be, .done?

COMMlSSIONER MURPHY I can't answer ThaT quesTion.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, have you ever said it . is something that
should be done9 ' Have you ever, In The media, In any press release from the

" lnsurance Deparfmenf, menlloned ‘the fact. that Assembly BItI 1696 should be
sighed into law? » :
‘COMMESSTONER - MURPHY: I don'T recall if | ever said it in Those
specific termsst | don't recall that.

; ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Have you ever sald Thaf Dean Gallo's $1500
threshold should be signed into law? :
COMMlSSlONER MURPHY: Yes, | have. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How many occaslons, do you know?
T COMMlSSlONER MURPHY: Many occasions, :
' ASS MBLYMAN ADUBATO: Many, many occasions.
COMMI'SS IONER MURPHY : Many occasions, -
. . ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~ Many. - How about the Fraud Blll? - How-. many
- #Fimes did you say that should be signed into law? Many, many occasions? ‘
« T TCOMMESS FONER: MURPHY. Several. - Lo
fo 0 ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:" Several?

]

‘vln almosf every press ‘release- In fhe not too distant future, you: have. been :
o ﬁlonlng them, no matter ‘what bill you- are Talking about== sooner: or. later’
‘we get fo. the .position of signing Dean ‘Gallo's $1500 threshold,  the’ Fraud
Blll, and the Medical Fee Schedule.] | think. Thaf is a fair, sTaTemenl. :
R ' COMMISSIONER MURPHY : - Sures ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO. And, that is because you supporl these bllls.
- COMM{SS IONER MURPHY : Thaf is righte. :
\ ASSEMBLYMAN -ADUBATO: ~ But, you also supporTed A—1696 but you never
men+|oned it to the best of your knowledge In any press rolease.

COMM{SSIONER MURPHY: ~ It was hardly necessary tfor me to do so, In
view of it belng a bipartisan blll. It didn't really require my support. |t
passed unhanimously, | believe, in both houses, did it not?

<

40

v,'jCOMMlSSIONER MURPHY:  Many, sure, whenever 1 h‘ave»«én' dp_;sor'fun‘i%rycf_f;7' |

" ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | would sdy o, because | have them all here. '



ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, then you agreed. Did you agree with the
-provisions in A-1696, or did you attempt to change them?

. COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | have attempted to amend the bill to make it o
a better bill, and that is included In the material | sent to you back .in
August of 1982. | was attempting to make the bill a more workable bill. |
didn't bring that correspondence with me today. _ ,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, let me tell you what it is., You had in

your letter what you called‘prlmary considerations. You made a list of
primary considerations., Let me tell you what you said. One, as a primary
consideration, you :wanted to- eliminate-- Under primary considerations, you
suggested that we eliminate the leveling of taxes. That was one of your
primary considerations, ; « ‘
: COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Flattening of taxes?
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes, sir. o
"ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You were against that. You said—-
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | wasn't against i+, l--
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |'m sorry, go ahead.

COMM|SSIONER - MURPHY: | was not necessariiy against If., it didn't
occur to me how it was fo be accomplished. | thought it was a technically
difficult, if not Impossible, thing to do. That was the question | raised.
| am at somewhat of a disadvantage, not having the letter before me.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | will not, because | think it is fair Tha?
you get a copy of that, because | don't have a copy here. :
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | don't have a copy with me,

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |'m giving it to you from memory. | may have
a copy In my bag, but | don't think | want tfo Turn around and geT'lf yet. = .
We'll just wait. o
- COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, we can have it on Wednesday. i
v , ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absoiutely, but I'11 continué to the best. of L
_my recol lection for, the record. And, I'il sfand correcTed if I'm wrong onv
"Wednesday. : g
: .Two, you were againsT a one tier in The JUA.,fls Tha+ a falr »
‘IsTaTemenT? You did not want the JUA to be a one tier. . ’
COMMISSIONER MURPHY : As a -matter of: philosophy, 'J ThoughT we

should have more than a single tier in dealing with this. However, The b|||jﬂﬁf”fi

"'prov1des for a single tier. It's law, and 1"} enforce it.

ASSEMBLYMAN "ADUBATO: Commissioner, 1owild, in ‘atl vfaiﬁness *tof
,everyone, | will get off this, and we'll wait-- o ' ffv -
‘ . COMMISSIONER- MURPHY: We'll get the letter. R R
‘ .- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (conTinulng) -=- to Wednesday. 1 have Thei
“letter. »
COMM[SSIONER MURPHY: Well, | have it Too.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |'11] respectfully wait unTil we both have i+‘
and we can discuss it intelligently, because certainly, my memory is suspect
too. But, | think It is a fair statement for the record to say that, to the:
best of my knowiedge, you have never puf -out a press release endorsing
Assembly Bill 1696, ‘ ; .

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: On the other hand, | think it should be fair
to note that it was never necessary for me to do so.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |I'm not saying it was or it wasn't. To the
best of my knowledge, there Is only one mention in all the press releases
~ that you've issued since you have been in office, and there is one phrase in
one of those press releases where you mentioned the bili at all=-= in all of
your press releases since you've been . here-~ just one phrase at one Time

where you mentioned the bill.
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e 1'm go:ng Through ThIs for a very 'good- reason, On September 30,
1982, in a story in the Philadelphia inquirer, you are quoted in this sTory,
and. I will not:.go through the quotes of other people and lobbyists== "State
Insurance CommiSsnoner, Joseph. Murphy sald, there are some things within the
JUA, the Joint’ Underwriting Association approach which are probably helpful.
| 'don't want to‘indicate that it has no value in and of itself. .|t does, of
course. It will be a convenience to producers and agents, and to the extent
it is helpful Io Them, ‘to an extent it is helpful to their clients, the
insurance publlc. But, it won't reduce raTes, and It won't reduce assigned
risk pool in and of ITseIf "

A ~ . Later on - in The article, It says, "The reason you supporfed
" Adubato's bill is that In legislation, which you recognize Is:the art of
compromlse, you: want to gef as many people together on as many things as you
can. - Some people, especlally some leglislators, very much want: this bill,
What we are tfrying to do is to put together something that everybody can
support. Theré is no harm in the bili, and in some ways, it is a step

a forward," Murphy said. |s that a fair observafion of your quotes?

COMM| SSTONER MURPHY: Yes.
'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank yous
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Could | add one more point here?
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Go ahead.
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: - Mr. Shumake handed me a note to remlnd me
‘Tha? he represenTed me and the Department and testified for the bill before
your CommITIee rand a written statement was reads

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - That is very interesting, and I'm sure If Mr o
. Shumake  said i*, he did it. | don't remember, but | would accept Mr.
Shumake's comments. But, | certainly don't remember them, and | admit that.
: COMMISSIONER MURPHY Well, Mr. Shumake volunteered to submit on
Wednesday a copy of the statement he made before your Committee.
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO “That 1s terrific, So, there is a sTa?emenT
“on the biltl. : ' :
- o COMMISSIONER MURPHY: - Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, that is wonderful.

3 COMMISSIONER MURPHY In favor of the bill on behalf of the
leparfmenf. g : A S

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Oh,_fhaT_Is wonderful, but | don't want to
lose your aTTITude on the. bIII,_ | don't want to lose your art of compromise

in something Tha* you said 1s not harmful, and in some ways, does some. good.
That is the same bill that the Governor of this State, when he supported ity

- said it was theimost dramafic thing to happen In the State of New Jersey over

he pasT decade,zun spite of the . fact: that: it doesn'f address atl of the:
Tproblems. _He isaid - in his" press. . conference ‘that It was one of the mosf
eanlngful packages ever. passed in ThIs STaTe,‘buT cerTaInIy, you and The
sovernor have a righT To dIsagree,~fﬁr‘ '

;VIn ‘one: InfervIew in the ‘media. did - anyone. - TaIk _about this bill: from your
Deparfmenf ‘With the excepTIon of—- AP accepf Morgan's comment. -Morgan has

Vfibeen very helpful to the. CommITTee, and | want’ to put: that on the record.._ﬂM7 i

Morgan knows that | am not too qulck to compIImenT but he deserves IT. ‘He
has been very helpful. ‘

Up until February 6 of 1983 “from July 1982 untii February 6, -four
vdays before the bill was signed, the Governor made the announcement that he
was. going to sugn the bill on February 10 at a press conference that he
calleq, Up unti! that time, the Insurance Department of this State, through:
its Public Information. Officer, or anybody else; | did not see anything in
the ‘media about the bill coming from the office specifically, except those
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things we have already stated, and we will talk about the things we already
‘mentioned. But, four days before the bill was signed into law, Ann Brenoff,

staff reporter from The Asbury Park Press, had an article in that newspaper.
" This article was picked up throughout the State by other media, and was
repeated over and over and over again., What the article deals with Is the
JUA Bitl, and The impact-- and | will-~ She makes a |itany of things here,
~but | would like to concentrate on this. "There is little disagreement that

New Jersey's Automobile Insurance Program is in needed of major reform. The
State labors under what has been described as the country's worst no-fault :
insurance law, and New Jersey motorists pay premiums now that are higher than
anyone else's. Will those things change as a result of the [aw The Governor
is about to sign? Not likely, Iis the general conclusion. In fact, the best
estimate of what this bill will do to motorists' premiums comes from the
State Insurance Depariment." This is' four days before the Covernor signed
the blil. , L o

""Thomas Hooper, spokesman for the Insurance Department, said, 'The
average insured driver will pay $6 more during the first year, 1984, This is
a result of a cap provision contained in the law, which limits that portion
of the premium charges which are based on residence under existing law,' and
so forth and so on. And, he talks about the cap provisions In there.

"The results of this will mean that some premiums wiil go down,
such as those in Newark, Camden, and Jersey City, residents who now pay high
premiums and who will benefit by the geographical cap of the new law. Some
57,000 car owners of New Jersey's 3,9 milllon motor poo! are expected to see
reductions from this provision. But, the money those drivers would have paid -
in premiums will have to be made up by those who. live in the territory which
previously enjoyed lower rates because of the area safety record,
specifically the suburbs, Just about everybody can expecT an 11, 5%
increase," and so forth and so on.

L Now, in fairness to Mr. Hooper, that 1s another paragraph that sort
of slides into that. - | don't know if that is relevant to Mr. Hooper's
statement. |I'Il ask him, but the way | read it, | don't know if he said that
or he didn't say it. But, on the quote, the effecT of this article, where

Thomas Hooper, the spokesman for the Insurance DeparTmenT,‘said,‘"Thefaverage-;y '

insured driver will pay $6 more durlng the first year." And then iT _goes pn‘V‘
- to talk about the capping. e
: Subsequent stories on this by Ms. Brenoff fo legns!afors in Ocean

and. Monmouth Counties “specifically brought 'about statements that the

Insurance- DeparTmenT says, "The restructing of rates to give city dwellers a
break will mean everyone else will pay an average increase of $6." This is
“the. follow=-up sfory. - This is on February 9 from the follow-up of. the.
Fecbruary 6.storye.. '
‘ " ‘"And people go on to ‘say that ‘they were never Told about fha*-f‘
different Senators. And, if they had known about that that the fact of the
impact of Thls-legislafion would cause a $6 rate increase for every average
good driver in the State, they never would have voted for the bitl." =

Commissioner, |I'd |ike to ask you, sir, is It your observation that
the implementation of Assembly Bill 1696, as an impact, will cause an average
$6 increase for every other good drlver in this State, outside of the cap
territories? : o o 1 S

COMMISSIONER  MURPHY: All | can say 1is, what: our Actuarial
Department has provided here, and you have a copy of It=- That is Exhibit F.
This exhibit speaks for [tself. We have the individual here who put this
together, and we'll make-= B '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, let me help you. ! do not
challenge any actuarial data. | accept that as totally accurate. '
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Le+ me repeaT The quesTion as .was reporfed in the media. - "The -

“z'lnsurance Deparfmenf says, the res?rucfuring of rates to give city dwellers a

“break will mean everyone else will" pay an average -Increase of $6." That is
what this says; it doesn't talk "about ‘capping of-~ |t doesn!'t talk ‘about . -
Canything, 1T says, "Everybody . else, as result of ‘the implementation of
“Assembly. BII! 1696, will pay. $6." Do you agree. with that- sfafemenf? .
. COMMHSSIONER MURPHY 1 don't agree with The sTaTemenT as stated,
fo= ; . '
ASS"“LYMAN ADUBATO~ Weli, if you don'f—— Go ahead.

COMM{ $S I ONER MURPHY: - Sir, 1| agree - ‘with the statement as 1

v'presenTed it in my statement fo you, and let me. read that in context. :

. 0 1f you will turn to page 6, item 7, "in response to press inquiries
abouf the effecT of: The capping provislons of .A=1696, our Press Officer, Mr.
'Hooper, dealt plfh the average, not minimum," fncreases on uncapped cars." No

. reference .Is made to good or:bad drivers., . The reference was to ‘the effect
~..on.cars in uncapped Terrifories, and the $6 esfimafe is supporfed by This
datas  That is an average figure; that is not every car.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . | am noT challenging ThaT dafa. Again,
Commissioner,"l think that is very accurate data. '
o Let me get back ‘to. the questiona. . The" quesfion, noT_yourvan5wer,
was to _show. documenfafion that would prove that as a result of +the
implementation. on January 1, 1984, the so-called Adubato biil, Adubato/Gallo
bitl, or the Géllo/AdubaTo bill, according to whether you are a Democrat or a
“Republ ican, |n spite of who the real sponsors are-- Regardiess.:of that, what
I am asking you, sir, is on January t, 1984, as a direct implementation of

that bill, is .t an accuraTe statement to say that the lnsurance DeparTmenT:-

E says,v"The res*rucfuring of rates to glve city dwellers a break," meaning the
- capping, "willimean everyone else will pay an average increase of $6"?7 !
' COMMISSIONER - MURPHY: Now you stated the question a little
Idlfferenfly. Everybody-- : ' , , : ‘ L
_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ,No, I''m oniy reading‘ what was in the
‘,newspaper. St ' ’ -
A COMMQSSIONER MURPHY . didn't write the newspaper. ’
} : ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Well, they are saying that that was glven by
Mr. Hooper.
R COMMISSIONER MURPHY | am content to sTand on the sTaTemenT I make
in Ty response.mbNow, if you would like to- Talk to Mr. Hooper, talk to him
‘later. .| didn't make the comment.
< - ASSEMBLYMAN' ADUBATO: . No,’ 'm only asklng whaT your impression is
;of The ampacf.;,LeT me ask 1t this way.. : ‘
‘ COMML,SlONER MURPHY: The lmpresslon of The lmpacT fs-as I sfafed.
I+ is going to differ by *errlfory, by risk, by: classificafuon, but - accordlngr

:>9To this acfuarlal sheef iT will average abou+ $6 “in ?he uncappede"‘”L

Terrtfories. v o .
o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO So,. WOuId it be : a falr s*afemenT to say ThaT.

»when This bii is lmplemenfed that. as a fofal impact of Assembly Bill 1696,
that. some people Wil go up $6,- ‘some people- wlll go up less than $6 some

. 1peop|e more  than $6, and only Those people . in The capped Terrifories will~'“
. have a decrease. Is that 'a fair statement? '

COMM}SS1ONER MURPHY @ ‘That Is generally The Thrusf of It.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = Okay. .
COMM{SSTONER MURPHY: May | .say It another way?

~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, | heard what you said.

'COMMISSIONER MURPHY: It is a redistribution of the —-

"ASSEMBLYMAN 'ADUBATO: | heard what you sald, and |'m going fo help

oyou Commissioner, how: many people are in the Assngned Risk Program in The o

.STaTe of New Jersey? Do you know? °
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COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Yes, approximately there is about-~- Well, 40%
of our market is in there., We're looking at-- |'ve got the exact figures in-
my bag. - :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADIBATO: ApproxImaIaiy.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: 11 Is about 1.4 miilion,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How many of those drivers are defsned as

“being good drIvers in a sense that They have no chargeable accidents and no
-.points? ‘ '
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | think abouI three quarters of them.

'ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Would you say -about a million? Would you
accept a million? o : .
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | would accept that. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How many of those people have collision
coverage? , L -
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | really don't know. | would-- :
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Do any of your actuaries want to help you, it
It is okay with you?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Welil, i don't know whefher it is an actuarial

. probiem or not. |f anyone would know that-= o
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO I know. Does- anybody in your Deparfmenf
know? : ‘ : v 7 v -
COMMISSIONER MURPHY | don't know. Rick? Let's see who we have

here. - Warren, would you have an oplnion? We can produce it; we just don'f“
Know « L .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO For .the sake of discussion, let's say fhere"
‘are some people in that mIIIion who are good drivers and who have collision,
maybe one-- :
COMMI SS | ONER’ MURPHY Oh, undoubfedly there is a number. ,
'ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: HMaybe several  hundred thousand, maybe 480
thousand, maybe-- o ’ ‘ v - _ :
COMMISSIONER MURPHY WeII,LIf you have The numbers, I'II accepf
them, T

one and a million people have collislon coverage.

: COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: . Sure, that is. right.. ' ‘ 3
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Would you accept the fact that 85% of the

people In the Assigned Risk reside in suburbIa, ‘In rural New Jersey, and less

than 15% reside in all of the urban areas of New Jersey pu+ Togefher? Would

. you accept that fact? .

' COMM | SSIONER MURPHY : WIII you sfafe the facTs -again, pIease? _
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~ 85% of ‘all the drivers .in the Assigned RlSk

Program |ive In suburban and rural New Jersey, and only 15% live in all

the urban areas-=- all of the citles in the State of New Jersey.

’ COMM[SSIONER MURPHY: That may well be right. | would like fo

check that, but generally the Assigned Risk plan follows the dtsfrnbuIlon of

vehicles ThroughouT the State. . ,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: --Well, IeT's find ouf, You' have alf of‘your

brain trust here, |Is thore anyone who would like to offer an opinion, sir,

with your permission, [f Thaf is an accurate statement? Is there anyone In

the Insurance Department? | belleve you have your Chief AcTuary ‘here, your
Public Information Officer, - your Assistant Actuary Is here, your legal
counsel Is here. |s there anyone in +the Insurance Department who knows if

that fIgure Is accurate or not?
COMMISSIONER MURPHY : Mri»COOper is here. Warren, do you have .an
idea? ' S : . . ’
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S fare saylng7

- The figure which was given was, deTermined
i don’i know The exac+ amounf. IT could be- 15, 17,

‘ANjADUIATO i'm sorry, i ‘can't: hear yOua.
R: | sald you are absolutely rugh#.g The pian populafuon

_ily i the non-urban.territories.
_ ) ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, | submit to you: fhaf 85% of the plan is ,
T ,non urban area. Thaf is a facf. i chalienge you: To disprove it, Mro -

Is li;also true ThaT when you eliminafe the Assigned Risk and you

iﬁﬁie”‘ff A=1696 ofi January, 1984, that those people in the Assigned Risk who
are | »iﬁgISO more for collision. premium, who have a good drlvtng record,
will their preiijum go down? .- -

COMM

IONER MURPHY Weii, my: recoiieciion of A—1696 is ThaT the.
, the rate to be .used by=-

, : ‘YMAN ADUBATO:ﬁ Yes, buT aren’f Those people now paylng 30%
ore Than the 150 rate? ’ T

2N ' COMMlSSIONER MURPHY: Some of them are, yes. R .

g L ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:~=N0; no,. no# some of them, sir.» | submiT all

180 rafe WIli

A

On +the physical damage side, | believe it is

Well, I submit to ‘you that it is 30% higher.

r acTuaries tike To help. me again? Maybe it will help both

w ’;Mro ‘Cooper, would you 1ike: to respond? : _

4’ .“-3 MR~ COOPER Yes, the base Terriforiai rafes ThaT appiy wiThin the
ts higher than those that shown for iSO. '

v LYMAN ADUBATO: . Thank. you,_sir.xy; EE

. COOPER Tha't is in lieu-of a class plan.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  Thank You,: sire o

' ER: (inaudible) a ciass plan as ISO raTes do SO on

MR

AN ADUBATO Thank you, sir. At is 30% higher. You know,
'y Jargon, and - There I's what peopie pay for their. premium. - It.
’ |sn'T ThaT whai you said for fhe record? ©1s that your

MR COOPER i said the base rafe.»
MR. ‘COOPER: 30% higher. : B ' ' i :
EMBLYMAN -ADUBATO:  {'ve manage to Iearn that, Too, from you.
‘are ‘paying 30% more. o
C@MMiSSIONER MURPHY 'No, 1 Think in ail fairness, you should hear -

AS MBLYMAN ADUBATO | heard exac+ y"whaT he said. : :
ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY i don'i undersfand whaf anybody said yeT Whai

’EMBLYMAN ADUBATO is saying fhaf They are paying more. forlf
‘I's that -a fair sTaTemenT or noT? “Are . they -paying more forj
Yes or no? ' » EIRA o S s

ABLYMAN ADUBATO They're nofv, 3

MR, "COOPER: On' average. .

- “ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: - ‘Pardon?

‘MR “COOPER:  "On ‘average. ' e S : o

N VMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  *m. no+ Talking abouf on. average. 4 tme
Ta“k:ng,aboui ‘an ‘individual ‘who s ‘in the. Assigned ‘Risk,  living in Toms

Rrver, 'Newark, -or any ‘other Terrifory. ~Are you saying To me that his Ttotal
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"~ dollars for collision and the physical damage are The same as his nexf—door
neighbor who is In the voluntary market? ,

o -MR. COOPER: .No, the base rates.are not the same.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |I'm talking about his total premium,

“MR. COOPER: IT can differ depending upon what rlaqslficaflon he if

ine ’ :

o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO I realize that, and | already know that, and
I already know that youthful operators get a break, but fhe aduits don't, '

' MR. COOPER: That is right, that is why--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, that is rights Yes,: | know that. Well,

- let me say it again.. | do know ThaT, and the fact that your half truths deal .

with the smallest percentage of the market is indicative of avoiding the

. issue. And, the issue is, that in the Assigned Risk, every adult class pays -

more for physical damage Insurance than those people in: the wvoluntary

market.  Would you accept that? . - o oo
‘ MR. COOPER: = (lnaudible) R : o
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Thank you, sir, Did that answer your

quesflon, or no? : ’ . IR .

. “ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: That answers part of it. What about. the ofherﬂ-l
parts—- The bad drivers? ‘ ' T

- - ASSEMBLYMAN 'ADUBATO: Yes, now that is another story. That is
another story., The point here Iis that every adult driver in the Assigned:
Risk who lives in suburbia and rural New Jersey-- not the cap territories=-
is going to receive a rate reduction when the JUA Bill is signed into law.
Now, | submit that as a fact. Would you. like to disprove that, Mr.

" Commissioner, or anybody else on your staff? " : S

o COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Do you have any -comments on that, Warren?
1'd rather him handle this. ' o : S '
MR. COOPER: = Again-~" . v ‘ S
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = Mr. Cooper, why don't you come up here?

: We'll take the time. - Come on. . Thank you. : B
' ‘ MR. COOPER: | would ask Mr. Boer to correct me if any of my
details .are mistaken. He lives with this on.a day-to-day basis much . more

than | do. - o : : » ' -

The AIPSO physical damage rates are based upon the 150, what is.
called the Alternate Class Plan, That Is an Alternate Class Plan, which was
devised for a variety of reasons, and it does not use the regular
classification rating classes, as there are hundreds of classes. = That

“applies in AIPSO only on the |iability cases, so to make up for the imbalance
‘on. that, the amount is surcharged in the base rates at 30%. That means that
certain people will be paying less than they would if their class plan.
applied, and others will be paying more. I+ is‘slmply a different way of
achlieving the premium.

’ .~ ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO I+'s a different way of achieving the premium.’

It is a different way of achieving the total premium as far as the insurance

..company, but doesn't it-- doesn't the fact of it--isn't it set up so that
people who should be paying more are paying more, and the people who should
not be paying more should not pay more? In other words, doesn't it benefit
the good driver with the good record? And-penalizes, rightfully so, the

~driver with the-- = ‘ "

MR. COOPER: = No, because 1 anybody in the plan with’a badyrecord
as such, as defined in the plan,== -
ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: Doesv that mean |f they have 6 polnfs,'is.
that a bad record? .
’ ‘MR. COOPER: ThaT means--

: ~ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO:  -And They are surcharged 40% of their base

rate, plus, plus?
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MR, COOPER: That is right, plus, _ SRR o
: ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: ~ But, theltr next=door. neighbor, the 241
:millfon Or'so Tha? are'inbfhe.yolun?ahy market, -insured by the same company,
jett i poinTs or -even- 10 moTor vehicle points are not

h jOOPERf They ‘are subJecT To The Safe-drlver Insu,‘nce Plan..

,  ASSEMBYMAN. ADUBATO: No, let me say that again. I amo insured WITh

“STaTe Farms« AIIsTaTe-— Prupac, and | -am. in the volunfary markef, and my-
TEX oor nenghbor goes and is refused Insurance and fhey go inTO'The pool'

, Unde' The prevnous Iaw, The previous sysTem, tf I WenT ouT and goT

2] e,ponnfs, and | am in the Assighed Risk, and. Louie - is also

te Farm, and he is in the voluntary market, and he geTs 6

e poInTs on the same day with the same frooper with the sare
it an accurate statement +to say that I, ln the residual

harged 40% of my base rate or not? . v

COOPER: That is corfrect.

' YMAN ADUBATO: And, he Is fiot. : o

R He is surcharged but not te. +the same exTenT.
- How s he surcharged?‘ e
Through The Safe-Driver lnsurance Plan.

among all almost .
' ' afifes’ fhaT do it
't surcharge_ 40% of The base raTe?

o MR e No-;, they do not. .

_AS'iMBLY (N ADUIATO (conTlnuing) for six poin?s’ b don!T'anWr

| did not state that They surcharged ¢O%f‘,-ﬁﬂsaﬁi’
ser- amount. : ‘ .
ADUATO Oh, wrll you Tell us the companies ThaT

y Trave|er's, AeTna-- e

's, Rethia, you Saide - Who: else7 ’

mésorry, here is-= afll rlghT. Vi sorry== :
S _sorry,’ sir, do- you wanT ¥6 make &

‘ Yes, I wanT Fo clear up a misundersfandlng. e
. o LYMAN ADUBATO ~ Oh,..clear up a mlsundersTanding. Go r?gﬁf
. ' MR.. COOPER:  Alil rlghT. The companies in the . volunfary markeT do:
',noT base: their Safe Drlver Insurance Plan. upon points. . - o v

’ : ' BLYMAN. ADUBATO: Isn'¥ that what I said? A
PER:  Yes, I*m sorry.,. you and I werg==~ : o

YMAN: ADUBATO: | accept your apology. . o

R: We: were talking about different Thlngs.,~‘ :

(MAN: - ADUBATO:  No, wé're not. We're. not falking.
You. are; |'m not.. ~Go right ahead. I accept your apol .
COOPER:  The Safe Driver Insurance’ Plans are: bdased: on aCC|denT'
vnola*ions. Now, Those give rtse to. posnfs ln some cases, SO

A,QF,MR(YMAN ADURATO" Wha+ does’ that have fn do with whaf l awd?h,
MR, COLFLI:. Fhe person with slx polnts wili normdlly*~b :
ASbeHLYMAN ADUBATO With no accldonfs~- -

penny by any company wITh The excepflon of Travelers that 1 S



. 'MR. COOPER: (continuing) == will normally have had a violafion or

+ an accident that gave him those polnfs-- . ,

“ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ©h, really? ' ' K

o MR. COOPER:" (conflnulng) - And that witl give him a surcharge in
the=~ : Lk
: : ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ‘-—volunfary markef? Oh, really?
~ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: In other words, |f you just get points, but -
without an accident, you're not affected. ’ o L

' " MR. COOPER - Some companies use only. accldenfs other companies,,
and | couldn't tell you which ones, use violations as well. o '

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Get me the motor vehicle list,

, "ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: But, would it be correct to say- ThaT ‘most of
the companles, the maJorify of them, use accldenfs? o "
, MR. COOPER: Yes. ‘ R ' ‘

-ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: (con*inuing) -~ Rather than poinfs, so someone
ocould cause-- Mike could cause me to, have an accident, and | would get the

increase, but he wouldn't if he got a ticket, - i
o MR. COOPER: If you were at; fault, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN " KOSCO: Well, 1'm just trying to clarify things,
because he I's saylng-— ' ' : :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: ~What | am speaking about has nothing to do
with accidents. It may, but it direoT|y has no relaTionshlp wiTh accidents.

What | am saying is very clear.,

Let me try-again to communicate. | am suggesting, Mr. Cooper, ThaTv
in New Jersey under the old system, a good driver in the voluntary market, a
good driver in the residual or Assigned Risk market, receives 6 motor vehicle‘
~ points. |f you would Iike to look on how you can accumulate 6 motor. vehicle

- points without having an accident, I'd be glad to share it with you. This is

"The motor vehicle point system; it has nothing to do with acccdenfs. It may.
MR. COOPER: That is what | said. o
- ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: It may, but we're not: Talking about those
'vpoinTs that -are accumulated by accidents. We're talking about the. pounTs
that are  accumulated by motor vehicle violations that subsequently become’
convictions. That is all we are talking about. ‘Is that a fair statement To o
you, Lou? Do you understand what }'m talking abouT? :

‘ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Yes. . o
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: .. 1'm sorry, Mr. Cooper, | didn't mean to- -

'inTerrupT you. Go right ahead. B

S MR. COOPER: The ISO plan involves violations as well as--
, PERSON FROM AUDIENCE: IT involves serious violations such as B
driving while intoxicated, leaving The scene of an accident; It does noT

involve things |ike receiv!ng TickeTs or disregardlng a stop slgn. ' :

: MR. COOPER: Yes, ' ‘

. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Excuse me, Mr. Cooper, | don't mean to-- For
those ‘peoplé who don't have the benefit of your expertise- and .your
knowledge, could you please Tell us what your posifion is in the Insurance .
Department? ’

MR. COOPER: Yes, |'m Chief Actuary. ‘

, - ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The Chief AcTuary for the Sfafe of  New

Jersey. , R
' MR. 'COOPER: For properfy and ||abl|i+y insurance.,

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: For property and |Iabl|ITy. Thank you, sir.
All right, then we are talking to the expert. |'ll say it -again, because
cerTainly I'm not an expert, and neither is anyone else here at this table.

: Mr. Cooper, is it a falr statement to say that in the old system,

which means prior to Assembiy Bill 1696 being.signed into law on February 10,
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i983w ThaT Two people, one. in the Assigned Risk,vand one in The vqunTary
ot , insured by -the same company, with The saine -car, -same- Terrifory, and:
‘ driv:ng Fecord, both receive 6 moTor vehicle ponnTs ThaT are - noT the :
11t of any accident, Is that possible? :
MR, COOPER: Yes. : L SRR e
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Okay.- The indivndual in the Assigned Risk== ..
Does he receive an |ncrease |n his premiums as a result of those pounTs?
' MR COOPER “Yes, RECRH
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Does The person |n;>The yolun#gry merket
'recelve an ‘increase as a resuIT of Those poinTs? L SRCIER
MR, COOPER He may, .. 0" .
~ASSEMBLYMAN: ADUBATO: TeII me hows =
MR, COOPER: Because there are charges for serious vlolaTions, such.
as driving while intoxicated, leaving the scene of an accidenf and other
suHhOThings as.are in. the bureau manual. o :
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - All right, Mr. Cooper. I am noT goung To let
you go until you respond to the question, and 1'11 repeaT it again. . You make
Two improper U-Turns, and you receive 6 poinfs. They are 3 poinTs each. You

.fail fo stop at a railroad crossing 3 times.. They are 2 points each. You '

racnng on the highway.  You receive 5 points, and 1'I1 include Thaf one
e ‘racing on the highway, 5 points. Improper turn at.a traffic control
”5|gnal—- 3 polnfs. Now, |'l1 ask you again, - :
. In the accumulation of those points, where no accidenf occurs, can
‘you tell me if a person in The Assigned Risk is going To go up 40% of hIS
'vbase raTe, plus, or not?
& MR. COOPER: - | think I've admiTTed Thaf, yes, -
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . Are you saying to me that The people in +he
;volunTary markef are also going to go up 40% of their base or not? .
: "COOPER:  I'm not sure of the speedlng violafion that you
B mentioned. For ‘the others, no, they would not.
.~ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Oh,,a|| the other accumulafion of 6 _points,
ufhey would note . - - ; : , .
: P MR. COOPER: Not- all. ‘ o
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That I am menfioning, I am saying-— I'mean,'l
have a whole | itany that | couid mention.
: ~MR, COOPER: | JUST said, | am not sure about the racung on the’
,hlghway. ~1 . would have to go back and refresh ‘my memory from-the bureau
manual, and we can submit that To you if that-is your desire,
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sure. How abouT fallure to yield the right

of way? :
MR. COOPER: Again, | do noT believe that-- N '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How abouf speeding up To i4 miles above the
S limit? 2 R
Caih MR. COOPER: Again, |=-- ’
v .. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - How abouf speeding up to 15 To 29 mlles above
the 1imit? " '

MR, COOPER: 7Again, | would have To refresh my memory from The
bureau manual. ,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO- All righT. Mr. Cooper, why don't you refresh
your memory. | know you are the Chief Actuary, and you are not supposed to
everyfhing, but the basic quesfion Ils simple, and that-question is,
people are being charged a lot of money, some-people as much as $535 a year
mo e for three years if they have 6 points. . Other people. are being -charged
$130 a year if they have 6 points, and other people are: being charged nothing
T They have. 10 pounfs under the old sysiem. Do you accepT that statement?
MR COOPER Yes.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right.- When you eliminate the Assigned

‘Risk, and you Iimplement Assembly Biil 1696, what is the surcharge for 6
"points? '

MR. COOPER: |f the bureau rates rule, as currently in the manual,
become applicable to the Joint Underwriting Association policyholders, then
the criteria will no longer be In terms of polnts, but in terms of accldenfs
and violations,

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sir, you're wrong. | don't know how kind I

-can be; !'ve just got to tell you youire wrong. You are talking about
peaches, and |'m talking about oranges. | made one simple statement. I*m
not talking about accidents, first of all. I'm talking about motor vehicle
violations. Now, | don't know how else to define that. Maybe you can help
. me. : '
- If | don't have an accident, and | receive points, is that a mofor
vehicle violation? Would you accept that as a term? :
MR. COOPER: 1'm not sure | understood the question.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |t is not a question, it is a.statement,
MR. COOPER: Well, I'm not sure | understood the statement.
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Cooper, | appreciate you testifying. |
~don't know if you know what you said, but | don't, Maybe-- Lou, would you
like To ask Mr. Cooper how you accumulafe 6 motor vehlcle peoints without
having an accident? Do you accept that? .
MR. COOPER: Oh, There are many ways. Yes, there are many ways you
can do that. : '
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 'Oh, what do you get paid a year? Do you mind
telling me? ' - '
MR. COOPER: $46,000. , ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: $46,000 a year. Thank you. | have nothing
to say to.you anymore, unless you want to say something.
' MR. COOPER: No, | have nothing to say. g o
- ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: All  right, thank ' ‘you. Insurance:

b'CommissIoner, you have asked your Chief Actuary to testify on your behalf in -
explaining the point system. | would submit.fo you, Mr., Commissioner, that

‘»:your Chief Actuary doesn't know the point system. | would submit to you Thaf'-'
~your Chief Actuary doesn't know The sysfem based: on hls response. o

, ‘The facts are, Mr. Commissioner, that if you are in the vqunTary -
market . in this State, and | am going to ask Mr. Cooper to come _back -
Wednesday, 1f he would be so kind=-- We would appreciate it, Mr. Cooper, pf;,
you can fit it in your schedule=- That when a person receives 6 motor.vehicle
points in the Assigned Risk, he Is surcharged 40%. Do you know if that is

"true or not, Mr. Commissioner? : :
*COMM| SSIONER MURPHY: No, | don't. -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You don't know if . it is frue.

COMM | SSIONER MURPHY : I will accept it as being true. for the
purposes-- _ _ '

v ASSEMBLYMAN - ‘ADUBATO: No, wait a minute, | have nothing more fo

‘'say. .iIf the Chief Actuary of this State and the Insurance Commissioner of

this State don't know that If a person In the Assigned Risk, when he
‘accumulates 6 motor vehicle points, as ‘a result of violations and not
“accidents, that he Is surcharged 40% ‘of his base raTe, it is incredible.
With your permission, can | speak to Rick Boer?
‘ . COMM|SSIONER -MURPHY: - Sure. v
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Because | know Rick Boer knows. Is that okay
“with you? ‘ :
COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: Sure.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Boer, wili you come up here, please?
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RICK. BvQ‘E R:  Why not? ‘ ' '
' IBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me for asking Thls, Mr . Boer, I really
how .much do you earn with the Insurance Deparlmenl?

ER:  $31,000 or so..

BLYMAN ADUBATO: $31,000s How long havedyou been with the
tinent? ’ ' - [
OER:  Since . l97|. j :
BLYMAN ADUBATO° Slnce 1971, and you ‘earn 531 OOO. Mr. Cooper

dpologize,
M

ASS
lnsurance De

A EMBLYMAN KOSCO l don'f lhlnk Thal is.relevant. o
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Nb, l'm just trying to get money in here Fm

ASS BLYMAN KOSCO Thaf Is not.relevant to a hearing, Though. »
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: = They. don't have to answer It. It is very
§ because ‘we have a value system In our: socuefy, and- I+ says you get
: It |s very relevant. You know, |. reject what you are

Boer, you have been listening to this conversaflon. ! would
ask youvfo reply to the comments that were made in any way you see fit about

" Hew the povnT'sysTem works for motor vehicle violations in the State of ‘New
,Jersey as it ‘applies to those people .in the Assigned Risk’ and Those people
. ot in the Asslgned Risk, exclusive of accidents.

MR "BOER: Okay, the Automobile Insurance Plan generally asslgns if

viyeu accumulafe 6 points.  That could be two minor moving traffic vlolallons,

or meving traffic vlolallons, whatever it is. The major voluntary
(o} nor charge unless you are convicted of something that is generailly
d 46, serious. *hat your license .is suspended, or something 1ike"

”Thal-- ke driving while intoxicated or leaving the scene of an accident.

1 *he Automobiie Insurance Plan, the surcharge for accumulation of

‘6‘poln+s, lf»l recollecf ll rlghl; i's 65% of the base rate for llablllfy, 35%

BLYMAN ADUBATO Mr. Boer,llhank yOU-e

OER: You're welcome. |

ASS 'BLYMAN ADUBATO: 1 have no oTher queslions, ST

| g rlghT along, do you have any quesflons, Assemblyman ‘Kosco,

;”BLYMAN KOSCO: . Now '
BLYMAN ADUBATO: - Assemblyman Kelly, do have any quesflons of

M Cooper 'or “the Insurance Commissioner?

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Nos ‘ '

: | IBLYMAN ADUBATO: - Thank . you, genflemen._ ‘Moving rlghT along,
you - nate ‘the Asslgned Rlsk and  you have -6 -points for “moving
aflons, you cannof be charged more lhan $lOG. That is the daw, and that

"1696 we also reduced The rates for every profile of #*he
in this STaTe, no matter what territory #hey iive ‘in, that
nd ‘one=hal¥f people, a youfhful operator as a part=time - driver—--
Terrilory in the 27 territories they 1ive ‘in, .as a direct
96, they have a rate reduction=- -every “senilor. clitizen :in this
hd 4 would like %o ask you now, ‘Commissioner--There -are several
in Assembly ‘Bill 1696 that :are lmplemenfed and ‘effective before
o Would 'you share with this Committee -what ‘those provisions

;CGMMlSSlONER’MURPHY: Welly there arevburlT~|n discounts that are

ible ‘reasonably soon. | can't. give you the exact detail on 1t, but '
eve, ‘and 111 call agaln on ‘my Rating Department, to'bring us--
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, ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me, Mr. Commissioner, | apologize.
We're changing the tape.

Let's continue. | apologize, gentlemen. May | have your attention
please? 1'm sorry. You can feel free to confer with anyone.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, again, | was just conferring wlrh Mr .
Boer on that question you asked. | said the Increases are being implemented.
A number of companies did it last month. :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: |'m sorry, you losf me. What increases?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Decreases, |I'm sorry. '

ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: Oh, decreases. ‘| thought you said
_increases. Oh, decreases. :

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Decreases are being implemented currently.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: As of what date, sir?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | think as of April 11.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What decreases are we talking about?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: About the at least 5% decrease.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: At least 5% decrease for what?

COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: For senior citizens.

ASSEMBLYMAM ADUBATO: Oh, for senior citizens.

'COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | thought that was your question.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh no, | asked the question. | said, what
provisions of Assembly Bill 1696 are now In effect in this State by law?
That is the question. ’ )

: COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, that section having to do with the
mandatory discount for senior citizens is in effect, | believe.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You believe.

COMM|SSIONER .MURPHY: Agaln=-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, I'lI accept that, but has there been
any information to the public informing the senjor citizens that as a direct
result of Assembly Bill 1696, they are to receive a 5% reduction in their
premium? ' ' ‘ o o
: COMMISSIONER MURPHY: No, none other than the general publicity
“surrounding the enactment of-- '

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No statement from the Department. o
‘ COMM{SSIONER MURPHY: Not on that point particularly. | haven't
reviewed the press releases. - |'m not too sure that the-- )

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No press release on that.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: |'m not too sure--Have you read any-- : ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN = ADUBATO: - Well, 1 am, | read all of ‘your press
releases, all of them, since the day you came into office. ' '

COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: ~ Well, my recollection was that there was a
reference to a discount for senlor ciTiZens in describing A-1696, but |--

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: There isn't in any press release you've ever
issued, and 1'll stand on that, and you can check it.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Welil, my recollecfion was that there was . -

none. . L
: ' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm gl%fng you my recollection. I'm saying
you haven't done it. But, that is not important. What is important is, that
by law, that was supposed to go into effect 60 days after the effective date
of  A-1696, This bill was signed Into law on February 10, 1982, but the
effective date was back to January 1, 1983, | said 1982, but | meant to say
1983. . ' i
: Now 60 days from January 1, 1983 would make it March 1, and as far
as | know, it was not done .on March | by law.
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. COMMESSTONER MURPHY: [+ Is iy informafion that the effecflve date
of the act Is fhe date it was signed, and not January 1, 1983. At least |
was so ddvise
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: May I respecffully-— I dlsagree with you, not

‘being a lawyer, but | realizeé how people could take that position. |
di W "you, -and the lmporfanf thing is not whether we agree or

disagrée but what the legal peop le are going to. say.

Lef's fake February 10 -as the effecflve date. wnaf is today's

Qafe? ; »
COMM SS IONER MURPHY May 2 - '
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Is that more than 60 days frrom February 10?
COMMi'SS IONER MURPHY: - Suires
AS;EMBLYMAN ADUBATO “When was it lmplemenfed?
; COMMISSIONER MURPHY: I sald In The flrsT parf of April, in answer
Yo oné of your : oTher questions. '
-ASS _LYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, it was implemenfed. I wasn't fold that
' because | kepT asklng the Deparfmenf, ‘and I was - never Told-'iT was -
lmplemenfed. o ’ N
com ISSIONER MURPHY:.  Let me verify Thaf wlfh my froops, but |
undersfand that to be the siTuaTion. ‘ .
Yes,‘lSO's fll!ng ls effec?ive Apr!l 1. ﬂThere are ofher ones as

n

W@ll:
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Get counsel. 1 know what the other
prov55|ons ar‘,ﬁ‘l want to know 1f you know. : , '

" : CoMM: STONER MURPHY: No, no, +here are oTher fllings, 1 said, in
éddlflon to 15Qt's. -
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: l'm sorry. Commlssioner, witl you respond to

A semb|yman Kosco? .

VIONER MURPHY: = Could | JUST—- There is JusT one Thlng more.
L AN ADUBATO Yes, go right ahead. Go right ahead.

' Mr. Cooper reminds 'me that in March, we.

rs. of The effecfive daTe under our

1
he quofe. And ThaT if we don'f pass’ Those +hings Thaf——
tyou'11 rescind." That is a quote. In two articles it says
‘her article says, "resclnd or reduce the $33 constant." Does
ay on the 5% at ali? . ) :
FONER MURPHY:  No, . this Wnorease,VWf IT goes “into effect,

‘wnll be June'1; S
SSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO becrease, sir. Oh, you're Talking abou+ the

STONER MURPHY:  Yes, 1f *ha#:QOes:inTo effeCT, that would be -

AN ADUBATO: Okay. - want you Yo know officially that we.
o ‘contest what you did. Our counsel has said to us on repeated
’ncludlwg the Governor's . counsel  ‘concurring, . that ‘the
h cof this bill and the effective date of this bilil in those
Jahuary 1, 1983,,refroac+|ve to that date, and | .am ‘herée and an
y ‘asking you to recoup for the senior citizens of this State any
+ They ‘made from any Filing from January 1-= 60 ‘days from that
in ¢ "-cwal request That you wikl gef in wrlfing.
0: 'Mrw Chalrman?
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes? ,

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: | have a question. When a piece of legislation
of .any magnitude-~ certainly one such as this-- The Governor himself said
that this is one of the landmark pieces of legislation that has been passed. '
Don't you think it would have been the right thing for you to. have a meeting
with all of your staff and to discuss this bill so that everyone was 100%
~aware of what was happening and spend some time on it? This house spent many
years putting that piece of legislation together. In the three and one-half
years that | have been here, we have been dealing with it on a daily basis.
The bill finally went through both houses, it finally got signed into law by
the Governor of this State, and ‘it was sent over to your Department. From
what. | gather, your Department wasn't schooled on this piece of legislation
that was dramatically changing the insurance process, and glvqng dates. The
date was January.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY : On -the contrary, our Department was quite
familiar with this bill. We participated tfo the extent we were permitted
in—= :

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Yes, but you have a copy of that bill, and--

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: We've had it right along.

- ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: The date that Is taken on right now, | don't
seem to think that your DeparTmenT is totally aware of what that biece of
.IegislaTnon says.

. COMMISS IONER MURPHY " We are enflrely familiar with what it says.
on its. effecflve date, we have been advised that the effective date is the
date of the signature of the bill by the Governor. Now, that is The advice
that has been given us by Governor's Counsel.

. ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: ' The effective date was retroactive as far as
_The piece of legislation is concerned, and it took quite a bIT of dlSCUSSIOﬂ:
|n this house when that bill was up.

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | think that is a legal question, and- l'mr,,__ l
operating under the advice that | have been furnished.  |f that is wrong,’r Bl
we'l| take steps fo cure it. ' - ‘ o

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: What steps would be taken at this poinT?

- COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, | suppose we would have to, to the

extent feasible, make the dlscounf for senior citizens that we were talking
: abouT’appllcabIe at an earlier time-- Make a refund if that is the S|Tuaf|on. .
‘ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, dealing with Assembly Bill 1696 .

in the context of Sections 7 and 9, | would like to ask you if on April 18 ofv; -

1982, you,'were interviewed along' with the - Governor . in two separate
interviews. The Governor was interviewed and you were interviewed by the
STar—Ledger by the reporter down here who has done most of the reporTnng on
auto |nsurance—— a fellow by the name of Vince’ 7araTe. You .are quoted. as
‘saying-- ’

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Just refresh me-- on the 18th with the
Governor? ' . -
’ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, no, separate interviews. :
COMM|SSIONER MURPHY : Oh, separate interview. | didn't recall
that. i

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: But, in the same article. The same article,
but separate interviews. ' '

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What the Governor said about A- 1696 and those
things we were trying to do speak for themselves, and his actions more than:
prove his desire and the importance that he places on this: legislation.

But, that is not the question | want to ask. The question | want
to ask is whether or not you recall this as being accurate, the statement
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' aTTrlbUTed Tonou, The sTaTemenT sald "Murphy satd he wan+s to avoid as
3S ble publ ic hearlngs ThaT are’ Tlme-consumtng and’ create
ld you share with us in what context that was sald,-or what:

%1 g
Kind of publn hearings you were referiing to? Were you talking about public

hearings in Leg|s|a+ure, like this? :
COMMJ S5 1ONER MURPHY: | can’T really’ ndenfufy Thaf sTafemenT. Can
you give me a Tittle more, sir? ‘

- ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: = It 1is. under!ined over~here,’placed with ahf

seter i sk v | S o o
COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: Oh, yes, | see what it i now. This question
apparently
>prede ssor caﬁrled ofn. They were quite extensive; I'm given to undersfand.
They occupied a lot of the Department!s time and personnel, and what | was
saytng there was, | wanted to. avoid the necessity of public hearingseé these
- trative hearings, rather than légisiative hearings<- so as to see
to it that & situation like that did not happen again.
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So,  you wefre not Ta+King abouT 'public
hear ings |ike this. ’ ' C L ‘
: COMM+SS TONER MURPHY “No, they are administrative hearfngs. -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you for clearing that ‘up for the
1696, not to belabor this too ‘much, | ‘submift, accordtng to

; abcordlng to .the formér Chief Actuary in. the State of New - Jersey,
ccording to aitot of hard work by a lof of people asklng people not only in
New - Jersey, but -in other states, fo. review the bill to give us their opinion
about impact, /does not-< does not, as a result. .of its. being |mplemen+ed
raisé the rates of every good driver an average of $6, as a result of its
belng |mp|emen+ed. For your Department to come out with Tha+‘s+a+emenf—— '
COMM.SS |ONER MURPHY You use the word "good:" '~ We didn't say
"good" oF "ba " drivers.. R PR ‘ e
S BLYMAN ADUBATO 'Werls when | say "good"v | mean-  simply==

Well we didn't say clean. - lfv”yOU’ are
obJecflng to the sfafemenf we are alleged to have made=-~ IS .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | can only read what it-says here.

( SSIQNER,MURPHY Read my..statement. - B o ; o
» ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO' It is not your sfaTemenT..’lf is Mrs Hooper's -
statements ‘

'{SSIONER MURPHY' ’ Weil, agaln, Mr. Hooper can -speak ~ for
";here. ThIS is the statement he told me he made.

YMA Does he represenT the Insurance Deparfmenf?
Yes. :
Doés he represenT you?

Yes,

» ' ts he your spokesman? | '
COMMISSlONER MURPHY : Yes, In the sense that he represenTs us in
publlc rela+| s, he ise .
LYMAN ADUBATO: On The officnal coples ot The offICIal press,

’*Weases where his name appears and your name appears, and where he is being
] ed, when he speaks, is he speaking as$ a citizen in fhe State of New
¥y Or. is he speaklng as. a pos:fuon of the Insurance Commissioner and his

himsel s

[

: COM”“SSIONER MURPHY : In this connecTeon,-he is speaklngron behalf

pf thée Insurance Deparfmenf. ' v . -
ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO Okay, so then It is fair t6 say fThat the

Insurance Départment, four days before the signing of the bill, as a result
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of an ‘interview, sald-- |'m quoting what was said. | don't know if he said
it or not. This is the quote~- And what he said was that-- or what you said
or Mr. Hooper said-- Mr. Hooper, did you make that statement?

MR. HOOPER: Will you read It again, Mr. Adubato?

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:  "Thomas Hooper, spokesman for the Insurance
Department said, the average insured driver"-- the average insured driver, .
good, bad, or indifferent, if you will== Is that better? Good, bad, or
~indifferent--~ *the average insured driver!—~

- COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Would what?
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: "will pay $6 more during the first year."

‘MR, HOOPER: That is not a fair account of what | said. | said
that the capping provisions in- the Adubato bill would cause an average $6
increase .in the uncapped territories~- uncapped cars.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I think that is a fair statement, Mr .

Hooper, 1Iis there any reason why you .didn't tell the reporter what would"
happen with all the other provisions of Assembly Bill 16967

MR. HOOPER:. She didn't ask me. .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: She didn't ask you? Did you think it was
important for you to share the information with her about what the bottom
line would be as an implementation of Assembly Biil 1696 as a direct result
of all the facets of the bill? Did you ever once in any press release that
you. have ever submitted, under this Commissioner-- under this Commissioner--
I have some press releases that were submitted under the previous
Commissioner by you describing A=1760, which is the same bill. Now, 1'Il
repeat the question. , ' Co

Under this Administration, and under this Commissioner, did you
ever once tell the people of the State of New JerSey,_by your actuarial
expertise of the people in your office, or by the Governor's statements
himself, .or by all fthe committee meetings that we had where Morgan Shumake
testified, where”we‘spoke at length about the impacts of A-1696 on the people
of this State-- Did you ever once share that impacT in that relation with the
people of this State?

' MR. HOOPER: | don't think anyone knows whaT the ToTaI impact. is.
”There are many dislocations in the rates as a result of that bill.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well-- o

MR. HOOPER: The capping is only one. ‘ .
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Letfs talk about what we-- What don'T you
know? Witl you come up to the microphone? Is that okay with you,
Commissioner? Oh, sure, -come up here. Maybe we can help.

‘ Mr. Hooper, | realize that you are the Pubiic information Offlcer,
but may | respectfully ask you, what actuarial background do you have?
: MR. HOOPER: Absolutely none.

ASSEMBLYMAN~ADUBATO: You have no actuarial background at all.

MR, HOOPER: No, sir, | don't, : ' »

" ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, you get your information from actuaries
in the Department, | guess. : :

MR. HOOPER: That is true. .

ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: Has any actuary in the Department ever
analyzed Assembly Bill 1696, or any of the provisions outside of the capping,
and issued a statement or a comment or a report about what |T may or may not
do or could do?

MR. HOOPER: No, not so far as the rates are c'oncernedu

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: They did not.

MR, HOOPER: Not that | know of, no. At least it has not been told
to me. . : :
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SSFMBlYMAN ADUBATO Np further questions, ~No further questions,
{_No furfher quesTions.' That is- aII | have to ask. onuId.yOU like
: Go right ahead,-
N SEMBLYMAN KOSCO Do you have: any lnformaflon ayvallable To you of
‘ anyThing positive that would come out of this piece of legislation? ’

MR. HOOPER: = There are a lot of poslflve Thlngs in the bill. |
5ee.wj+W’The |nequ1T|es ThaT are suffered by people in the Assigned Risk
' V8 }Ty percenT of the 1. 4 mllllon are. good drlvers,vand they are

Forgive me for lnTerruanng. | apologize.
] klng for The DeparTmenT or for your own oplnlon, respechulIy7
MR, HOOPER: This is my own opinion,

: A;StMBLYMAN ADUBATO: It is not the DeparTmenT's oplnlon. This is
your opinign, That is all, Jus+ for the record. :

e MR. HOOPER No,'s:r. I'm sure the Commissioner shares many of my
oplnlons, but that is my personal oplnion, that there are good Thlngs in-the
bill, :

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Don!t you think that since you are a public
re|aTions person who proyvides information to the people of this State, that
,_’se things could have been shared with those people?
MR. HOOPER: | think They will be as they are developed.
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO C Well, they are supposed to have deyeloped

already,

S| don'# Think They haye developedc Nobody. knows whaT

SSEMBLYMAN KOSCO ‘The specific one we are Talklng about with
senlor ccfszens should haye’ been developed months ago.
o MR. HOOPER: What do you mean, the Medicare bit?
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: No, the decrease in==

. MR. HOOPER: I think it was. |t was in all the papers. Every +|me

picked.. up the paper, it said, "60 days from now, the senior citizens are
a 5% discount," ' :

SSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Mr. Hooper, when did ypu’isSue»Thaf comment
rs? : -
IR, HOOPER: What comment?
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What you JusT sand Forgive me. You just:
id That every time you picked up a newspaper-- ThaT Is what you just said=--
( Jus+ saud forgive me=-- You just said that everytime you picked up the
newspaper,, There was a story in There Talkung about the 60 days. Isn!'t that
rrect analysis of what you said? :

MR, HOOPER: “Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Where did the papers get -that |nformaT|on?
MR. HOOPER: | think they got it from the bill itself,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: From the bill itself?
MR. HOOPER: = Yes. -
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What bill?
MR. HOOPER: A=1696.. v ' o
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, sir, that is not what he is asklng you,
1 apologlze. Let me try and rephrase Assemblyman Kosco's quesflon. o
_Assemblyman Kosco asked you two questions, One dealt with the
reducflon of the 5% mandated minimum for: all senior cuflzens 60 days after
bill Became effecflve, The other thing he was talking abeut was the
11'bus R.,oncnlafion Act on the impact of the Medicare changes, and you-=
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: | wasn!'t Talklng abouT ThaT 1 was talking

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, | thought--
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ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I'm talking about the Assembly biil that the
Governor signed, and | asked you if there were any positive things that he
said about it, and you said, "many." My question was, why was that not
shared with the people of this State, which the press releases, which | would
assume Is your responsibility? ’

MR. HOOPER: 1 -think I+ was. | can show you any kind of cllpplngs
~ which reported the senior clitizen discount.

- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Can you show me . one press release that you

Issued? ' :
MR. HOOPER: Not necessarlly from me,
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, from anybody in your Department.
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: | am asking your Department, your responsible--"
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We're asking you.

MR. HOOPER: | have talked on the telephone many +times with
reporTers who have asked me about various aspects of the bill, Senior
citizens have come up; | have mentioned the 5% discount. | have no.
particular recollection of who or when | spoke, or to whom | spoke, but |

have issued no written press release, If that Is what you are concerned.
about. ' : ' ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All righT. :
ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: = For any particular reason?
MR, HOOPER: Well, it was already in the public record. To me, It
“would have been redundant for me to come out and say that the senior citizens
are going to get a 5% discount. It was in the public record. :
~ ASSEMBLYMAN = ADUBATO: - ~How many times was the  $1500. threshold
mentioned in the press in the last ten years? And, how many press releases

have you issued, being redundanT over and over and over agaln as projecting

that as an official position of the Insurance Department of being the panacea
rate reduction? How many times haVe you issued that press release and been
redundant? : ‘
R MR. HOOPER: How many times musT you ask The ques+|on7 “Will you-
let me answer it?. You've answered-- : : SR

ASSESMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 1'm sorry, go righT ahead. S .
MR. HOOPER: | have mentioned it innumerable Times ‘in ‘press .
releases. : B ’ »
- ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: " You have mentioned it innumerable times.
Okay. - ' ‘

discount is a fait accompli, right? .
_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: | guess so, if you people implemented it. I

don't know if you implemented it yet, but we'll find out in the near future.
‘I hope it is. All right, thank you, sir. | appreciate you coming here.,

You know, moving right along, let me just say that Assembly Bill
1696 is a bill that regardless of the misrepresentation of the people in the
Insurance Department, will still have the same positive impact for the people
of New Jersey. - It Is just sad=- It is just sad that 15 legislators were
attacked. Most of them were Republicans in Monmouth and Ocean Counties, for
not knowing=-- for not knowing, and they didn't know it because it is not
true-- that as a result of A-1696, every driver in their territory was going
to go up an average of $6 per car, and that is a misrepresentation of fact,
and the definition of a misrepresentation of fact is a distortion.
- ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Good. . ‘ A ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, Louis. It Is a distortion. Buft,
we'll go on==We'll go on. » o - B
I'm not going to go any further in Assembly Bill 1696; | will let
the evidence speak for itseif., : '
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1 would Jlke *o start Talklng about +he $1500 Threshold. By the
_ way, Commissioner, if ‘anyone in your office would like to check the press
uﬁeieases, we have them-- the 15 that were issued from May. 17 until July 16 of
1982, which was: the time for publlc comment on the Medicare thing. They are
i here, and There isn't one word in. any of these press releases informing
anybody in this, State about those changes. But, 1'm glad the Governor reads
the STar Led er and, the press releases. that the New Jersey Assembly has
issued, so he was aware. And, I'm glad that he brought about a law suit.
We'll see what happens, ‘ ”
But, talking about the $1500 “threshold=-
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Mr, Chairman, on Wednesday you are going *o
. Peceive some TesTlmony in connection with what our Consumer Deparfmenf did
here in New Jersey-- This information became available to me Today.
U ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absolufely, ‘do you think the Governor-- Well,
wait a minute, | said the Governor-- Do you think the Governor had any of
*haf xnformaflon? . .
COMMIﬁStONER MURPHY: No. : . _
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, that is all | was talking aboufafsfhe
Governor getting the information.. ' ’
, % COMMISSIONER MURPHY: .| thought you were talking abouf information
known to the senior citizens of our State.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: AbsoluTely. VIR
S COMMI'SS | ONER MURPHY Well, you are going to get some TesTtmony on
'fhaT Wednesday . -
ASSEMBLYMAN  ADUBATO: Terrlfic.,'_l can'T waif. Commussnoner, we
#alked about the $1500 threshold. - .
' ‘Let me first say that we are golng to conclude this hearing by five
'clock and we;will reconvene ‘at Ten o'clock on Wednesday.

"~ Commissioner, -in your statement, oné of the things that you say,
and | have to ‘look for it in my copy--'l marked if, and. l'll ask staff to.
Iook tor the word where you say that it is not the probiem—- I think what you
say-- of your Deparfmenf to deal with the affordablliTy. That is on pagée 3.
"Affordablllfy “is not one of the criteria of our rafing faw, yet the -
Deparfmenf is fully cognizant of ‘the harsh effecT the - cosT of auTomoblle

Hinsurance is having on our citizens."™ | can go on. :

b " I would like to share with you, being that you have only been in
New.. Jersey for four and one-half years, and you may not have had the benefit
of anWIng whaT has. been going on in our State prior to you moving here=-
But,  rather Than do that, you've heard some testimony here, and |'m sure,
belng with an ‘insurance company for 25 years as Chief Legal Counsel and a
Vice President, that you- may have had an. opportunity to know the New Jersey
system. Forglve me if some of the things | say are klndergarfen, that you

‘ may already be ‘aware 'of.

{
L4

New; Jersey, in 1972, passed ‘no-fault. | would llke you== One, .

you would share with us what you think about that act when it was passed, and
3 you think.we should do in_ dealing with the $200 threshold, if anything. .
And, I wouwld ‘tike you to share with us, if you can, if no+ “foday, then
Wednesday, any’” ‘documentation as to the impact of whatever you are suggesfing
‘we - do,, because your statement is not reflecTive of your quotes in the
pewspapers, unforfunafely. The statement that you present today is not the
statement that® you have been credited with making in the media up until
Saturday: when. | received this. Every statement by you in the media, rightly
ot wrongly, has quoted you as saying, one, that if we pass the Fraud Bill,

4.  See footnote to page 34.
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which was Bocchini's bill that was prefiled, and Assemblyman Gallo filed that

bill in July of 1982, seven months after the Bocchini bill - was introduced.

The Fraud Bill that we talk about was the Bocchini bill that was joined

together-- You know, Bocchini is a Democrat down here. We have Democrats in

this State, and Bocchini-- His name might be a little difficult for you to

spell, tfoo. But, Bocchini is an Assemblyman who sits right there behind you, -
and who introduced the Fraud Bill, prefiled it, and | asked him not to
request for it to be moved along, because we wanted to work together in a

bipartisan. way with the Republican Administration and with Dean Gallo, our

distinguished Minority Leader. So, at my request, the Speaker asked him not -
~to ask for the bill fo be heard in our Committee. Dean Gallo introduced his
bill in July of 1982, and the first request that we had on that bill and on

the $1500 bill, by the way, was in March of 1983.

, You have stated 1in the newspaper,. sir, according to  this
documentation, that we are holding up the bill. In a press release that
you've Issued, you've blamed the Legislature: "The Legislature"-- | don't
know if you are talking about Dean Gallo holding up this bill by not asking
for it to be heard. | don't know what you are talking about. All you say is
the Legislature. » ' : :

"~ COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, what | am talking about is right here
in the statement. Let's read it. . o ;

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh,  I'm not going by your statement; I'm
going by the press release, and i'm going by the news stories that | would be
happy to share with you. | said that your statement today does not resemble
anything reported in the press. I"m not saying it is true. I'm saying
whatever is reported in the press says you .are credited with +those
statements. _

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: We can talk about what is in the press, but
what is in this statement Is true.

ASSEMBLYMAN: ADUBATO: How about your press releases, sir? e

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: = |'m not familiar with whaT you are falkangv'
about. We can discuss those If you wish. :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sure, we will, '

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, right now. What 1 am saying here ! is -
that this Iegislafidn,»thch we are supporting in. this statement, has. been
before your Committee for a considerable *ime. ' :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What Is considerable time? .

'COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, let's try fo measure that. I'm turning =~ -

back here to find-- If you'll forgive me for a moment. |In my last paragraph
on page 8, | point out that this certain cost containment legislation, such
as A-1747-- A-1747 has been pending before your Committee since July 8, 1982,
according to my records, and | have no standing- in the legislative halls To
 move legislation. That is something which is uniquely within your power.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:. How familiar are with the IeglsIaTtve
process, Commissioner? , v

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | am generally familiar with it.

: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do you know how bills are considered in
Committee when they are listed and how they are listed?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, certainly. It is largely within your—-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Will you share that with us?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY: Well, it is largely within your dlscreflon, |
assume, as Chairman of the Banking and Insurance Committee.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is true, but do you know how we consider
~bills? .| mean, Assemblyman Kosco is here and others. Can we help you?
COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: Well, what |.would like is movement more than
"~ education, : :
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MBLYMAN ADUBATO: | think you need both; ‘| think you nesd
st respectfully, so we can have better dialogue. If 1 may be sc
e process is simple.,

When @ legislator has tnfroduced one of the 7, 500 or so bllls,

U ‘e a number of bills In each Committee, and every one .is
Every one of them is important, and so is the process. Every

roie ﬂS'house knows, and every Senator across the hall knows, that-

8 |n+roduce a bill, that bill is.not given consideration by any

- espec] ours, until the sponsor makes a formal request in
writing. Thaf' does noT guaranTee I+ Is going to be heard at the next

’meeflng. But, until that reguest is made In. wriTlng, that bill doesn't sTand

a chance ever of being. considered., Were you aware of that?

COMMISS FONER MURPHY: Not the specifics of it, no.
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO; Well, {s your legislative I|iaison person
aware of tha Does he know The process? Has he ever told you?
' M-, Shumake, are you aware. of that or not?
MR. SHUMAKt | am aware. that it must be requesfed by the sponsor
buT | was not aware that it had to be.in writing. :
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, at least you know half of it., But, in

Qur CQmmmTfee,“We do request it in writing, and Assemblyman Gallo knows that,

 and Assemblyma ‘Naples knows ‘that, and Assemblyman Kosco knows that,

“You see, Commissioner, you do need education, and |'m going to help

Qou, because | want to be able to communicate with you. We are going to try
to the best of Lour ability to work fogether, o R
S, your statement-- would you like to keep it the way it is? |

have no problem with that=- that based on knowledge that we are giving you
Today, and the fact that that bill was in there since July and was not
requested until March of this year for consideration-- and, by the way, we've

“had one reqyesf, We have biltls in that Committee that have three and four
requests ThaT‘we haven't been able to get to. That btll has been requested
onge in March,.

- Now,‘would you tike To keep your sTaTemenT The way it is? That is
okay with me, or would you I|ke to change it?-- That we are delaying the
bitt, ; ‘ v ' - ‘

1 COMM!SS!ONER MURPHY: | didn't say you were delaying the bill; | am
merely saying the bill has been pending before your Committee--
. ASSE BLYMAN ADUBATO Well, let's see what you say.
1SS T is on - page 8.,.|f has been pending before -

1982. ’ : '
2SEMB Do you want to change that?

COMM SSIONER MURPHY - No. - :

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is wasn'T requested unTil March of 19837

or not requesfed. o v .

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: - I'm telling you that,

COMMISSTONER MURPHY: - 1711 accept your statement—-

AS EMBLYMAN‘ADUBATO Do you wanT to change your commenT?

COMMISSIONER MURPHY : !No, | want my. sTaTemenT to remain The same as. .

: k‘i. + iss
o AS EMBLYMAN ADUBATO Thank you, sir, Thank you,'sir. Then the
pve@ese,d'.,g mean anyThlng To you, does [1? :
b ~ | have no control over the process.
The fact that we can't consider a bitl untii
1. Sponser requesfb IT doesn'T mean anything fto you. S
COMMLESSHONER MURPHY: : I understand what you are sdyinJ by way of

'j@xp&anat%on, that no action has been taken.

4
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o ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: '|I'm not explainlng, A'm Telllng you whaT The;
facts ares IT is not an explanation. -
COMM| SS IONER MURPHY : Again, my sTaTemenT Is facTuaIIy True. .
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:" | appreciate” ‘your .cooperation, : Comm|55|oner.’,)
Thank you. I won't go any furfher on that issue. Would you Iike to say
anyThInJ about that?
O Moving right along, Commtssnoner, The New Jersey Seccess Magazxne,;. _
volume 3, number 6, published February, 1983-- You were .inferviewed by a -~ '
young lady by the name of Lisa Guide.,  In that interview, you are quoted on :*
page 1. Here is the interview as making a statement, and | would like to
clarify with you if that is your statement. When | called Ms. Guide, she
said, "Yes, the are exactly hls words, word for word " but | would Iike‘To
hear your side of it. .
"One of our ‘Ideas is to eliminate liTIgaTIon on small cases," *
Murphy said. "Il propose raising it to $1500 on the index (The Consumer Price
Index) the traditional measure of the cost of Ilving. If the $200 -threshold
had been on the Index, it would probably up to $1500 by now anyway." . . ..
Do you recal |l making that statement? ' '
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: | recall making a- statement very sumllar to -

cit. :
' ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Would you like see i1?
COMMISSIONER MURPHY: No, | don't need it. _
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, | want to show it to you. :
COMMISSIONER' MURPHY : Well fIne, i undersfand it from whaT you.,
read. Let me make this statement. » .
ASSEMBLYMAN -ADUBATO: 'No, you don'T want to see IT? .
COMM| SSIONER" MURPHY: No, I don'T have to see it. Generally--
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: me, : i
COMMISSIONER MURRHY
, ASSEMBLYMAN
- to see Thaf what | am saying’
- -~ COMMI SS | ONER MURPHY

: Indexed"foVTh
the CPI1.
because as you know, there are much more volatile- ' I T
' v ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: . I'm sorry, sir;’ whaT d|d you say? "1 what?
[ probably what? | apologize for interrupting you. v L
. - ~COMM|SSIONER MURPHY: |'l| say it again. : ' '
 ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You sald that | probably know that whaT7 o
: COMMISSIONER ‘MURPHY: - You .probably know that the med.ical hospital B
part components of +the CPI are consIderany more volatile than the generaly o
cost of living index. For example, today we commonly read in the newspaper
of a rate of inflation of 4% or 5%, but yet, when it is broken down by’

services, you will see that medical, hospital, and auto parts are still
bumping up to the 10§ part, E L ' S
Normally, what | said :is substantially along the line she talks.
about.  When | sepak of an index,.| speak of that particular kind of" an.
index. | also said that if the $200 1973 Threshold had been indexed -in: Ihafg_
manner, - it probably would be darned near up ‘to .$1500 today. I ‘haven't. -

translated it out, but iT probably wouId increase based  upon ' those. -
‘components. S C _ . : v
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,ASSEMBL¥MANfADUBATOE1fIwknow~whaf”i+ is, but you're saying Thaf Ee'
Consumer Price index frdm'1973;
. COMM/ SS IONER' MURPHY: * The hospifal medical-=" : '
© ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: . No, that is not what you saidi
' COMM1SSIONER MURPHY ‘NQ, no, she probably did not include my
references to ithe oThers, because Thaf is nOrmaliy the “way :I'nresenf that
matter, # :
: ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ‘Sir, “am goung To take what -you think you
said, and |'m goung to take whaT she says you said, and you are bofh entitled
to your. oplnlon. Would you grant me fhaT? , - :
© COMMISSTONER MURPHY: Yes.' ' o
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ALl right, so Then, you agree, | think, that .-
“this - is lhcorrecT. te
‘COMM4SS1ONER MURPHY: It Is incomplete.
ASS IBLYMAN ADUBATO: Let me.ask you this: . When you say It .is
InCOmp'eTe, i reporter, from her notes, with her interview with you, says

E

That these are your exact words, 1'm oniy teliing you what she says.
COMMISSTONER MURPHY: Fine, she is entitled to her opinion.

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Fine. - ,
COMM1SSTONER  MURPHY: And 1 teli you ‘that when | wuse that
, expressaon, as | have many times, 1 carefully incorporate the~~
SSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:' Did you ever read this? ’
COM.,SSiONER MURPHY: | don't think so, "
ASSEMBL YMAN ADUBATO: " You didn't read 1t?
S (4 don't think so. - : :
| apologize, Commissioner. You didn't read
v , TR , v
COMM}ESS IONER MURPHY: "4 don't-think 1've read it. .
ASSEMBLYMAN - ADUBATO: Qkay. You know, Commissioner, The Consumer
Price “‘Index is about $4,60 today from 1973, The hospital/medical is about
$5.70== $5.50 to $5.70. WhaT are you talking about=- about the auto parts as
i ies to) bodily anury? You are losing me. You mentioned bodily
! e are talking about, 1 think, ‘and you're talking about a
" Consumer Prices Index that deals with auto parts. . | wish you would help me.
' COM,ISSIONER MURPHY You are correct.
© ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: :Oh,. 1 am correct.
COMMISS!ONER MURPHY: You are correct. -
v SEMBLYMAN . ADUBATO:  “Oh, thank you. Well, i'm correct about
vsomeThlng foday.i Hey, one out of twenty isn't bad. That is very good. '
SONE Cooper, would you like. to comment on anyThing, sir, to help
57 You have nothing to say? Thank yous; . ’
C.MMISSIONER‘MURPHY'a Let me make This commenT.
: LYMAN ADUBATO: Go rlghT ahead. o ~
v » COMMISSIONER MURPHY: -1t is the medical and hospitai componenfs of
~'fhejGPﬂ_ Delete the reference to ‘auto physical parts,
' EMBLYMAN- ADUBATO: ‘Oh, so then your deflniTaon of -physical
;damage i's no¥ perTnnenT To Thls discussnon. : ,

this?

- COMM1 SS1ONER MURPHY : nghf L

) ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO ‘Thank you. All right, 1111 teld you what, I
,am going #*o ask, because cerTa“ndy the mest important part of our learning
~here .as a Commt#fee,'1 think, “is going to be centered around what impact

" there s of |sn'T with The $1500 Threshodd° | wanT to give ws as much of a

“fresh start as possible.

T 1 also would like: To share, buf l m not geing to go into it right

- ew documen?af;on from “New York State. ﬁrom 1977, documentation from my good-
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friend, Senator Farley. | can't resist the +emp+a+nonj‘l've'goT to just give:
you a one-sentence statement of a study commission in New York to give you'
all food for thought for Wednesday. S

. This 'was by the Senate Research SerV|ce, delivered by. Senator
Farley. "The Auto Insurance Crisis"-= |+ was Issued on May 19, 1977, and I'm
going to read just one little short paragraph. That time frame, | think, s

important, isn't it, Commissioner, because of the changes that took place in

New York as it applies to the threshold, among other things, buT The
threshold, primarily?

K "The. ' dilemma of affordability and. availabllify has been the subJecT
of  intense scrutiny by both . the Legislature and the State. Insurance
‘Department. Their investigations indicate that while New York's No-Fault Law
.-has ~accomplished its major objective of providing more of the insurance
- dollar to victims, more equitably, more swiftly, and more efficiently, it has
not been able to contain auto insurance premiums as originally predicted. A
number of problems. with the present No-Fault Law have been identified.
Legislative investigations have also found that contrary to popular belief,
. tThe skyrocketing cost of auto insurance is not due primarily to No=Fault.
The bulk ‘of ‘the insurance premium s attribufable to the .cost of physcial

damage coverages. Cited ‘as conTrabuTing to the escalating cost of physical

. damage insurance were fraudulent claims on, stolen cars and damaged autos,
~inflated auto repair parts and increased frequency of auto theft and-
~_vandalism. Legislative investigations also revealed that they rate-making
process itsel f may be responsible for the high cost of atto insurance."

’ The preceding statement to that deals with the:fact, and the next.
‘paragraph deals with the fact that that portion of the premium:talking about
threshold, "will have little or no effect on auto insurance rates for more
than a short period of time, and will be overcome by inflation, and it will.
not reduce the cost of the system in any meaningful way by any amount."

. _ ~ And, | am going to read the entire thing to this. body publlcly,
,-fbecause 1 Think It is important to note that way back then, good old Senator
" Farley, you see, a good Republican, makes statements that go beyond here ThaT
- say that the threshold, in effect, is a smoke screen.
COMM| SS IONER MURPHY- The record will show, of course, Thaf They do
not agree with us.
. -ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO Oh, no, I'm not . saying who agrees with you.
~ | want to thank you, first of all, and | mean this s;ncerely-— Commissioner,
‘whether we agree, disagree, whether you are conducting your office the way we
think it ought to be conducted-- Everyone is entitled to his opinion, ‘and |
want to thank you very much, you and your staff, for spending This Time with

~us.. | would appreéiafe'lf,'Commissioner, and | promise you, . promise you,f
~ that if you can gét here at ten o'clock on Wednesday, that you and your

staff will be out of here at the latest at twelve o'clock-- The latest,.

. If that can be arranged, | would appreciate it. . . '
-COMMISSTONER MURPHY: Fine. Okay, will do. o ' , ;
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, sir. The meeting is adjourned. -

(HEARING RECESSED UNTIL MAY 4, 1983)
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APPENDIX I. Department of Insurance Exhibits

Exhibit A " Memorandum from Chairman Adubato to
L - Commissioner Murphy identifving purpose
- and scope of Assembly Banking and Insurance.
Committee hearings pursuant to AR 3026 (1983).
Chairman's public announcement of Commlttee
»"hearlng schedule.

Unmarked Commissioner Murphy S statement to
S : Commlttee
Exhibit'B¥Ivsr Automobile insurance rate flllngs approved

by Department of Insurance since March 1, 1982;

‘Exhibit B-2 o Department_of‘Insurance approval of per
IR R car charge on April 4, 1983.

Exhibit D Insurance Services Office filing approved
' by Commissioner on January 7, 1983, and
announcement of approval of Insurance Ser-
vices Office withdrawal of 1ts rate
cla551flcatlon plan. :

Exhibit E. Account of Department‘ofblnsurance initia-
3 ‘ tives on proposed changes in federal regu- -
lations on medicare benefits in relation
to automoblle liability and no- -fault 1nsurance.

- Exhibit F ‘ Department of Insurance assessment of rate

u ' effect of implementation of P.L. 1983, c. 65
(Assembly, No 1696 (1982)) on uncapped terri-
tories. ' : ‘



ST ‘ L APR21.B83

ICHAEL F. ADYpATO B ASSEMBLY BANKING DEPT. OF ING.ANCE
erAIRmAr - AND INSURANCE COMMITTEE ' COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE |
i cnainman . CN-oaz Mﬁ/ﬂ DELIvERE D
i STATE HOUSE ANNEX, TRENTON, N.J. 08625 p

AYMOND LESNIAK ! ¢¢ 02)( *
JHN V. KELLY . TELEPHONE: (609) 984-0445
ouus F. KOSCO ) :
.J. Caramalis, Staff

TO: Commissioner Joseph F. Murphy

FROM: Chairman Michael F. Adubato

SUBJECT: Pﬁblic hearing to be held on May 2, 1983
by the Assembly Banking and InsurancefCOmm;tteeﬁF.
- pursuant to Assembly Resolution 3026 (1983).

DATE: . April 21, 1983

The Assembly Banking and Insurance Committee-has
‘been directed, pursuant to Assembly Resolution 3026
(1983), sponsored by Assemblymen Adubato and Kosco,
and unanimously approved by the General Assembly on' L
- March 14, 1983, "to conduct an immediate 1nvest1gatlon R
into State Department of Insurance procedures and e
practices in reviewing and approving automobile 1nsurance
“rate filings, and dlssemlnatlng information to the .
‘Leglslature and the public.” The announcement of the
Committee's public hearing schedule is attached.

The Committee has scheduled you and your staff
to testify at the May 2nd hearing. The Committee
specifically requests the presence of the following
staff members at that hearing: W. Morgan Shumake,
Warren P. Cooper, Thomas J. Hooper, and Richard Boer.
The Committee also requests, pursuant toO section 2
of Assembly Resolution 3026, that members of your
Department be available to the Committee throughout
the course of the Committee's public hearings and
deliberations pursuant to the aforesaid resolution.



The COmmlttee further requests ‘that the Department
of Insurance be: prepared. to ‘discuss- and document at
the May 2nd hearlng the followzng matters*”

(l) Automoblle lnsurance rate lncreases qranted
'by the Commissioner of Insurance within the last 12,
months to Allstate (both as an independent and Insurance
Services Officer filer), State Farm, Prudential Property
and Casualty, Insurance Services Office filers, and any
‘other lndependent filer with more than 1% of the New
Jersey rlvate passenger autOmoblle Lnsurance market.

- {2y - The Commlss1oner of Insurance S rejectlon
v_of motlons by the Public Advocate requesting the holdlnq
of informational hearlngs on gutomobile Lnsurers account-

’,[hlng and flnanc1al reporting practlces.

(3 The dlsagreement between the Department of
Insuran evand the Department of Public Advocate as to
for the rate increase for private. passenger
lles granted to State Farm pursuant to Department
No. 82 1833 o : : :

e'premlums,'lncludﬁng the rescrndlng of the $l9
3;per car charge approved by the Comm1531oner of
nce. on Aprll 4, 1983. S

ST ( The c1rcumstances surroundlng the Department ef
_ Insu e's press release of January 7, 1983(vannounc1ng

in the. federal medlcare law'cbntalned in: the
Reconc1llatlon Act of 1980o , : ‘ :




(7) The circumstances surrounding, and the basis
for statements made by, Mr. Thomas J. Hooper that
implementation of Assembly Bill 1696 (1982) will result
in a minimum increase in automobile insurance rates of
$6 for every good driver in the State.

(8) The basis for the statement attributed to
Commissioner of Insurance that creation of a Division
0of Imsurance Fraud Prevention could cut insurance
company payments by 15% and lower insurance premiums
in the process.

You and your staff may, of course, raise at the
Committee hearing any other matter relating to the
. automobile insurance system in New Jersey. The Committee
does, however, request that at least 8 copies of any
prepared statement of other written submissions that
you may intend to present at the May 2nd hearing, be
delivered to Assembly Banking and Insurance Committee
staff, Spiros Caramalis, not later than April 29.

In the spirit of Governor Thomas H. Kean's and
Speaker Alan J. Karcher's calls that partisan and
other differences be laid aside in order that we may
best serve the interests of the people of New Jersey,
the Assembly Banking and Insurance Commiteee stands
ready to work with you and your department as well as
other interested parties in resolving the many
problems of automobile insurance in New Jersey.

Should you require any additional information on
any of the above matters, you may contact me at any of
the following numbers, (201) 482-1075, 482-1079 or
482-4411, or Committee staff at (609) 292-7734. '

cc: Governor Thomas H. Kean
Speaker Alan -J. Karcher
Assembly Minority Leader Dean A. Gallo
Public Advocate Joseph H. Rodriquez
Assemblyman Eugene H. Thompson
Assemblyman Raymond Lesniak
Assemblyman Louis F. Kosco

. Assemblyman John V. Kelly
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mcuAe...' augerq
cHAlRMAN ‘

EUGENE H THQMPSON
VICE CHAIRMAN .

RAYMOND LESNIAK

JOHN V. KELLY
Loms F. KOSCO

s.dJd. Caramalis, Staﬁf

SUBJECT ¢

o

FROM:

'DATE:

o Des o
| ASSEMBLY BANKING ~ )54,’/ vEeED
.‘AND INSURANCE COMMITTEE ~ w2 3¢ A7

et - RECEIVED

STATE HOUSE ANNEX TRENTON. NJ. 08625
TELEPHONE. (sos) '984-0448 ‘ ‘
| APR 21 1983
- DEPT, oF INSURA g

COMngSIONERS Or. |Cc

Announcement of the publlc hearlng schedule ‘
of the Assembly Banking and Insurance Commlttee-
ptrsuant to Assembly Resolutlon 3026 (1983)

Chalrman Mlchael F. Adubato

Aprll 21, 1983

The Assembly Banklng and Insurance Commrttee w1ll
hold a public hearing on Monday,_May 2, 1983, beginning
at 10:00 a.m.; in the General Assembly chamber of the
State House, Trenton.s o ,

The publlc hearing 1s belng held pursuant to Assembly
Resolution 3026 (1983) ‘sponsored by Assemblymen Adubato
and Kosco, and unanimously approved by the General Assembly
on March 14, 1983, directing the Banklng and Insurance

_COmmlttee "to conduct andimmediate investigation into

State Department of" Insurance procedures and practices. :
. in reviewing an- apprOVLng automoblle ‘insurance rate flllngs,v.;
- and d’ssemlnating lnformation to the Leglslature and the ‘ ?

'publlc.f‘

i The Banklng and Insurance COmmlttee intends to look'
ainto the follow1ng matter5°fﬁ” 2 BEN

(l)

SRR

automcblle lnsurance rate lncreases granted

wfftby the- Department of . Insurance w;thin ‘the last 12 months.:fit

_<z)
insurers"'
prGVLdlng

‘the nature and adequacy of current automoblle
- accounting and financial’ reporting practices in
a true plcture of the proflts and l@sses of

automoblle lnsurers,



(3) the Public Advocate's opposition to the rate
increase for private passenger automobiles granted by . _
- the Department of Insurance to State Farm on April 4,. 1983"”

(4) the documentary basxs for the contentlon that
an increase in the personal injury protection tort thres-,
hold to $1500 will result in a substantial cost sav1ngs
ln lnsurance premlums to motorists 1n New Jersey;

(5) the circumstances surroundlng the fallure of the
Department of Insurance, in its press release of January 7,
1983, to inform the Legislature and the public of classifi-
cation changes approved for Insurance Services Office '
filers, and of the impact of such changes on automoblle
lnsurance rates" : ) ,

(6) the steps taken by the Department of Insurance »
to notlfy the Legislature and the people of New Jersey of
the impact of recent changes in medicare law on the in-
sur ance. rates of senior citizen motorists in the State,

(7) = the c1rcumstances surroundlng statements by
- Department of Insurance personnel as to the impact of
~Assembly Bill 1696 (1982) on New Jersey motorlsts,»

o ‘(8) any other matter relating to the automobile
"lnsurance system. in New- Jersey S

The Banklng and Insurance COmmlttee expects to sched
R £

' : : . g
“:1nformatlon on the May 2nd hearlng should’ contact As'
- Banking and Insurance Committee staff, Spiros Caramali:
at. (609) 292-7734. Persons wishing to testify at that:
hearing should, if possible, provide Mr. Caramalis prior
to the date of the hearing, at least six copies of any
’prepared statement or other submrssrons that they lntend
to present at the hearing.



OMMIS%ION"—'R OF !

BLY BANK ING AND' [NSURANCE. COMMITTEE

ONDAY. MAY 2, 1983

. ln the: case of the maJor automob:le rate .
Exhtb:t A and as nequnred by law the Office of the Pubhc Advocate

» of the proposals snmultaneously w:th thelr filing wsth us, except m

Fff'avrm fslmg where we furmshed the Pubhc Ad ,,.cate a cepy, and the :

v,ened in the review pr‘ocess as was hns r‘lght : In add»tlon | should’" -

ge. negg,e; |3;n.e~meavse..s . We regard mrormatren pub she

Dassenger‘ auto rate increases by filers writing more tham 1% of




-2-
the market during the last 12 months..
Exhibits B-2 »(a)thrd-B-Z (s), are Opinions, Decisions, correspondence
andl,‘ where app‘lica‘ble, press relea_ses ‘in rate matters described in

' _‘E'.vxhibit Bf;]“'ﬁ Except in the St’ate Farm matter and in the ATPSO Ad-
' mi‘nistrative Law’proceed:invé, the P‘ublic Advocate did not demand,a
hearmg before the rate approval was granted |

(2) FINANC | AL REPORTING

Attached are Exhlblts C 1, 2 3, 4‘ and 5 bemg my.DeC|SIons on’
certam Motnons made by the. PUbIIC Advocate No appeal was taken

| from these _Decx_srons and,‘ as yet', the Motnons have not been renewed.
'Odr'Dep‘artment over the last several months, has been studymg the
fmancnal dtsclosure and reconcnlnatxon regu!atlons promulgated by the’
States of Florlda and New York We also have been Iookmg at the

excess. proﬁts statutes of those States a!though we recogmze that

these ordmaruly are handmaldens of open competmon Iaws We wvll

4be prepared ln the reasonably near future to make recommendattons as .

to how New Jersey should proceed down both or etther of these avenues .
o bemg mmdful of our current practlce wh:ch has been in effe
L years of followmg the so-called "Chfford" formula thh respect to

: clusxon of mvestment income in rate-—makmg

(3) STATE FARM

"My Decxsnon ovaprtl 4, 1983, a copy’of which is attached and entitled Exhi-
b.t B Z(M outlines’ the posfitions of the Advocate‘and the Departrnent.

'(4) COST REDUCTION

In my AIPSO Opinion andDec'is"‘i’on of April -4, 1983, Exhibit B-2 (a),
modifying the Administrative Law Judge Dec’ij‘sion,' | stated:
"n considering rate recommendations of the magnitude involved :herein,

I am entirely aware of my obligation under the rating laws to provide



3 that rates be adequate Or Lhe other hand l am completely conscnous
of the preblem of affordabnlnty ransed by the appllcatnon of the calculated

‘ mcreases, especnally when they come S0 soon after other recent lncreases "

ln,o‘ul‘ D at"e ‘p’assenger‘ ‘rates‘.. B

v”Affordabtllty is not one‘ ofvthe cnlter‘la of our* ratmg‘ law yet theDepar‘tv—
‘iiment is fully cogmzant of the harsh el"fecl the cdst of automobule ansurance
is havm.g @n our cmzens. ’} ! take notice of current leglslanve effor‘tsv to
»contam the cost of our )ove:r*ly el(penslve automoblle neparatlone s‘ys‘tem‘,

A 17a7 (Gallo) and S 3059 (Saxton) whlch would mcrease

the No—Fault threshold and establlsh a medlcal fee schedule and A 1'7l9

r\zz.
'(uallo) w. 1ch weuld establlsh an lnsurance Fraud Umt wuthm the De-

‘partment of Insurance lt is not unr‘easonable to conclude that the

_passage of such leglslation would produce substantlal savmgs in our

!

"e:urr“r—‘en'\t fr“eparﬂa‘tl-'ons‘s\ys._tem. : ‘

‘if‘r#ﬁfl:bo‘s"e’d under t‘his ‘D:eclsl-on .,'.fl ‘

-Any spe‘ f’l"c determlnatron must awalt an evaluatlon or Judgment of
‘ potentual savnngs ol‘ enacted leglslatlon l have no maglc formul«a butv.

”belleve that wwth the suppor‘t of actuamal proJectlons and mformed



.

- judgment-an ,estimate of cost 'savings can be arrived at. At this point,
o submit that the savings under the cost containment legislation recom-.
mended by the administration are self-evident.

(5) PRESS RELEASE OF JANUARY 7, 1983

‘Cun'Dep‘art'mer‘\t;f on January 7, 1983 approved'en 'ISO rate. inc‘reaee
averagmg 7% state-wide and mcludmg cer‘tam class:flcatxon changes
‘That flhng was subsequentiy wnthdr‘awn by ISO at the specxfnc request ‘ |
of ybur- Chamman because of his obJe,chon to the ciass»hcatnon cha,nges'.v
The 'substituted filibng, which did not include claseifiee_tion ehénges,

was approved by me on January 19, 1983. |

There is attached |

,(A) Entltled Exhnbut D=1 ==a copy of the pertment part of the 1SO

rate propo,Sa‘l fdealmg‘wit‘h ciassrflcatlon changes-flled wuth th.e De-

‘pa_r‘tment on May 19 1982 whlch resulted in the January '7 1'983" o E

,olylar changes i selected terrltorles was gvven to your Chairman .

. on December 13, 1982 by representatlves of 1SO dur'mg a rﬁeetmg
with him. A copy of such summary is attached as E xhibit D-2. Our
file do_es nof ‘note any objections to the prepesed ¢lassification changes
from either t‘he Public Advocate or your Chairman prior to my actio‘n'
of _Janu'ary _17 , ‘1 983
B) -/Ent,itled‘ D_’3'—_ e coby of a news story datedNovembeb 21, 1982,

app‘ea?r"in'g in the Neyvark Star Ledger, describiné the 1S5S0 fiﬂvlihvgv‘and “

the proposed classification changes.



There is attvached E»xhibiﬂt E.—;i ; Exhlblt E-..-T is a surﬁmar'y 6;? »theb 'aet'ivifty :

-of oup Dep rtment r‘espectmg the: smpact of proposed Federal Medtcar‘e

»-»r:egualla-t:n.: on the auto insurance costs of our' senior cmzens Attached

1o Exhlblt E 1 are coples of

'(a) our letter to our State s Washmgton Off:ce dated July 8, 1982 '

dated JUIQ 16, 1982
j(c) a cop*y of a Brnef pr‘epared by Colomal Penn lnsurance Company

shed to our Washmgton .fhce by us in Qctober- 1982.

.Iutlon be sent to the new Secretary of Health and Human Servxces,.

_:Mar‘garet %He;ckler'

‘ (2) a fmal regulanon makmg Medscare subordmate to PlP was R

,pubhshed;m the Federal Reglster‘ on Apml 5 1983 wuth an effectlve o

: .;.}date of June 8, 1983

r to the Federal Admmlstrator of Health and Human Ser'vuces, e



s

(3) Ther‘é_ have kbbeen severalrmee’tin‘gs of representatives of our
Departmeﬁt, our Attor‘ngy Genera! , and the New York insur‘ance
Depar‘tment, and the New York Attor*néy General, in rfespeét to legal
action to stéy and to invaiidate the regulation. We have been advised
by our Att‘orhey General thét such an dction has substantial merit. -
It _s'houvld be. noted that legal actioh such as thét nov;/ con'tembl“éte'd
could not I-’xa‘_ve’been taken by us until a final regulation was published

~and, as héted, that publication took place on April 5, 1983. )
On Thur'sday,, April 28, 1983, ‘Governo‘r* Kean announced that he has
directed the Attorney General to file suit in Federal court to stay the

“effect of and invalidate the ,Hea!vth and HMuman Services regula'tiron.
(Copy of press release attachea fo Exhibit E-1, dated April 28, -\

1983.

(&) over 'tbhé",la,st few months we' have been exploring possible e
amendments to our P 1P law which may continue Medicare as

prn’nar‘y ffo‘r‘fou-rr,"seniovfrﬁ citizens. ‘We hope to "ha’v‘e‘v_th‘e»fc’odp:eﬁé‘t‘idh" ; ;

i Lof yoﬁf“’Commiftee in this endeavc':r, : o S

() HOOPER STATEMENT

»‘"”lh' resbonSe to ,pheésf'inquiries é_bout the effect of the ca;vppiﬁg“
pr"ov‘iéi’dns'of A-1696, our Pﬁess dfficer, Mr. Hooper, dea_l't with
the 'av’gr‘age, not minimum, increases on uncapped cars. No reference
wasimad_e to good or bad drivers; ‘the reference was to the effect on
cghs in uncapped territories. H‘is $6.00 estimate was based on

»caI,CUIé'-tion.s devéloped by our Actuérial Depa‘r‘trﬁént. A copy of

such calculations is attached as Exhibit F.

(8) - FRAUD BUREAU

The,at,tr‘i’bution recited in Exhibit_A is not correct. | have said that‘



-

s‘tih@f'hvfe have been industry studies which estimate that as much as 15%

the %iv;nfs;uzrra:nzc;e'vdfofialfaxr is lost to *'f:i"}aud - 1 have ?h“e %pfr"'eciif\’s% .

1o 2@070 r@-

,kn@wzledf e of how much fraud there isin New Jersey, o how much

ceuld be Jooted out by our DIVIS(@H of Fraud

>

The eFEI@‘: i:da 'fl mtsurla_zrﬁcge ‘Dezpar‘:t,men;t, vc=o:n‘fanf‘,ms the statement that 15%

Thus is basgd on thenr

iiznis‘urafnce ‘cfi"a‘ims are f-ﬁvaudU'lefn't
The Fraud ’ureag recent y achieved“i'ts 500th 'cofnv:i ction for inSui‘*’ah‘ce
fraud in that State sincé the inception of their Bureau. Thjeygjc;onsidéb

their Wéir‘e:a'u to have beena -sut:y'g;éiéns’fm" endeavor and, while they do

not havé 's'ta-t-ist'-‘ics'fto me,a’sur"g'v'the impact voh rates, t'héy ’:fefeflf th'a'ii:‘ '

‘they have been effectlve.,

® 9 ER' MATTERS

. AA-— 6 == On August 13 1982 l wrote to the Chamman of your‘

auto reparations system. | ..

Finally, and perhaps most importantly, in response to the next to the

last :a;'r’aig_r:éph% of Exhibit A ,': I mus tr erc‘é‘r'_‘:d _ m y ho p e that yo ur in v esti gation 1
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is not permitted in any way to divert your Committee'S(atteniion from

the brompt consideration and, hopefully, the passaée of allut‘o reparations
cost containment legislation, (such as 1747.), which ha_s been pending
before your Committee since July 8, 1982. Reduciné the ‘cost of our
New Jersey automobile reparations system is the only r‘eai way, imme-
diately at hand, to stabilize or _r'educe auto rates for all New Jersey

drivers.

JFM

CC: Governor Thomas H. Kean
Speaker Alan J. Karcher
Assembly Minority Leader Dean A. Gallo
Public Advocate Joseph H. Rodriguez



_inig No.
900/81-901
1366

991 Step T
991 Step II
29

609

50

1658
Dept. #

659
35

1495

431/82-1390
58 -

1677
105
1833

367

Compaiiy Name -

ALPSO -
ALPSO
AIPSO

150

150

Aétna:

Allstate
“Allstate
~Allstate

Colonial Penn -
- .Colonial Pénnk

'Kéystoﬁe

Liberty Mutual
Liberty Mutual

Motors
Prupac

State Farm -

Travelers

" Lettér

Date

5/20/81

7/08/82
1/11/83

5/19/82

5/19/82
. 1/18/83

6/30/80

1705/82
.1/12/82

N/A

ur0i/82
1/14/83

7/22/82

5/06/80
1/10/83

8/05/82,~;7
1/18/82
8/26/82

5/11/82

EXUIBIT B-T

Company
Requested

+94.6%
+15.0%
+7.0%

 #15.0%

+15.0%
0.0%

+34.7%

+13.1%

+15.0%
+ 7.0%

+47.3%

+ 0,4%
+15.0%

+21.5%

+ 7.0%
+15.0%
l,‘+25.5%, -
a5.00

+28.5%

None

©12/06/87

7/13/82

1/27/83

‘Date PA Rec.

7/07/82

7/07/82,
None

' 8/18/82

2/23/82
9/22/82

‘None

 9/30/82 &

None

None
None

12/08/82

a/01/82

2/10/32

10/15/82

10/19/82

L

o+ 6.7%

0.0%
0.0%

+9.8%

+11.4%

None

+ 7.6%

-'Indét, 
+ 6.2%
. None .
+35.4%
. None

None.

None

~ None

¥15.0% |
4 4.0%
- 9.8%

+29;i%

Date"

Approved

~Overall
Effect

4/04/83
7/09/82

1/28/83

7/02/82.
1/07/83
1/19/83

9/02/82

 4/20/82
10/04/82 -
1/10/83

- 10/20/82

1/25/83
9/07/82

8/02/82

2/15/83

\‘12/16/82 }

7/02/82
4/04/82‘

©10/15/82

+26.1%
+15.0%
+ 7.0%

‘}15}0%‘f:”
4+ 7.0%

0.0% -
+25.0%

+13.1%

- +11.0%
L FT7.0%

+32.1%
-+ 0.4%

+15.0%

- 415.0%
S+ 7.0%

+15.0% -
,+18,5%ﬂ'n‘
‘ +i$}0% A‘ 

+27.1%



© EXHIBIT B-I

OIS P

.

: / .Lett,:ekr VC'ov'mpa,g'y B _ , Date Overall
ling No. Company Name Date Requested =~ Date PA Rec. PA Rec. Approved Effect
: B . v ) S-j:\.q?\\—xnx
~900/81-901 AIPSO 5/20/81 +94.6% 12/06/82 +6.7% 4/04/83 +26-1%
~1366 AIPSO 7/08/82 +15.0% 7/13/82 0.0% 7/09/82 +15.0%
=25 ~ AIPSO 1/11/83 +7.0% 1/27/83 0.0% 1/28/83 +7.0%
=991 Step I 1so 5/19/82 = +15.0% 7/07/82 + 9.8% - 7/02/82 +15.0%
-991 Step II 150 5/19/82 - +15.0% 7/07/82 il Woce 1/07/83 ¥ 7.0%
-29 © - ISo 1/18/83 - 0.0% (>l .) None Hone 1/19/83 0.0%
~609 Aetna 1 6/30/80  +34.7% 8/18/82 +7.6% 9/02/82  +25.0%
-50 Allstate 1/05/82 - +13.1% 2/23/82 Indet. - 4/20/82 +13.1%
-1658 Allstate .7/12/82 +15.0% 9/22/82 +6.2% 10/04/82 +11.09%

Dept. # Allstate N/A _+_7.0‘Z; None Kone 1/10/83 + 7.0%
-659 Colonial Penn 4/61/82 +47.3% 9/30/82 & 10/19/82 +35.4% 10/20/82 +32.1%
-35 . Colonial Penn 1/14/83 + 0.46% None Hone 1/25/83 + 0.4%
-1495 Keystone 7/22/82  +15.0% None None 9/07/82  +15.0%
-431/82-1390  Liberty Mutual 5/06/80 +21.5% None None 8/02/82 +15.0%
-28 Liberty Mutual 1/10/83 + 7.0% None None 2/15/83 + 7.0%
1677 Hotors 8/05/82 . +15.0% 12/08/82 +15.09% 12/10/82  +15.0%
1105 Prupac 1/18/82  +25.5% 7/01/82 +4.0%  7/02/82  +18.5%
-1833 State Farm 8/26/82 #15.0% 2/10/87 - 9.8% 4/04/82 +15.0%
967 Travelers 5/11/82  +28.5%  10/15/82 +29.1%  10/15/82  +27.1%
¥ k oo o S w » _X\ e :”.«:.\ . S ¥ €\~ . E -,\ e . : \\\—\i fﬂ”& '\": —~ | \R\"‘T*f\.& ‘% \" (:
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| AJ«t oM Emg i éuPANCE PLANS sstc: OFF ICE (a1PSO)

AND

TATE EARM MUTUAL AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE COMPANY

"this'ivs} an Opinion and e,cisfi:@m. r?e-vi;@wimg- and a@provlng, in part, as modified,

ther 94- -page lqma‘i ._eCISIOH cf Ad:; mlstratlve Law Judge Diana C :ukovurh (AL b,

@ 1982, ande fn‘l‘ed, wuth me on that date l:‘,i;m;e ff‘on my réview was duly‘

il Apr b 4 ’1-983,

i _,n,”to AlPS@ State Farm Mutual Automobrle lrnsurance Compar*y. ar~d

: ,_.fﬁgf’%‘?;%tz r;t;“a.of.;_r,.ne;r;,sm_; a‘_ﬁr;n,d; m}enqugns_ im t:h is, p\ro‘-c;ee;-mg_f I do not drsturb
espect t° them. i | | |

isa ncgnsﬂed; r;‘-a;;t}i;ng o._ng?ahi,zett‘;,ieon. i‘m the S:.‘ia;ref e{f}.‘\Newﬂ ‘,’J,e r%e.e.~y aﬁd ,vaon‘

rs bemg the msﬁrer‘s kvbvrltmg pr.va.e paesenger automebule unsurences o

bile. lnsurance Plan (AIP), it has requested substantxal rate relne( .

vined: that AIPSO members are. ermtled to a flat per ‘car mcr‘ease m

e As recommended by the ALJ, ‘these fiat capltatlon fees have been trended

,thr‘ouqh Ma""\ 1,, 1983 and g have further moo:fued them downv\ard to reflect \H ra;e

mcr‘&:sec arar |t s_.mce..v.th.e,.da_,te;,ofv.th.-.e:,-A;LJ,“s. De,c_is',io_n and (2) the;-_effe:clﬂypf'u,S'ﬂ'EJ."

Crf-)mt?s‘:i-n'ega‘-"\‘il 2.apd voluntary, experlence for. the. voluntary msk - The details of these



. . @
. \ . .,

computations are in the attached Exhibits. For the sake of clarity, the final calculations

are stated here on a per car basis.

PIP, Bl and PD Liability $ 14.00
UM o 5.00%
Comprehensive, or 14.00 o

Comprehensive and Collision | 14.00
Total $ 33.00
The State-wide impact of these increases is about 8.4% or Sﬁo million. Thus, the
policy con;stant or capitation charge now rises from its present $42.00 per car to 575.‘00.
At therthr‘eshald, | express my initial reservations in Pe§pe:t to the

(1]

recommendation of a "single tier' rate treatment for both the residual and voluntary

markets . . Likewise, | have some concern about distributing loss costs on a capitation

_.rather than a traditional class‘iﬁcation system. Upon reﬂection, however, | have decided

Both of thezse approaches are uncorporated m

- and which becomes fully oper‘at«onal on January ‘] 19814

In conSndemng rate r‘ecommerdat:ons of the magmtude 1molved herém, l‘f‘a
erjti:jeiy aware of my obligation under the rjating laws to provide that rates be adequate.
Qn the other hand, | am completely conscious of the problém of affordability raised by
the application of the calculated Encreés&s, especially when they come so soon aftér other

-recent increases in our private passenger rates. |

Afforcability is not one of the criteria of our rating léw, vet the Department
is fully cognizant. of the harsh effect the ceost of automobile insurance is.ha\‘./ing on our
citizens. take notice of current legislative efforts to contain the cost of our overly

- expensive automobile repara.tions system, particularly A=1747 (Gallo), a'nd-S-30v59‘
(Saxton), which would in'cr'ease; the No~F ault ihreshold and esiabii;h.a njfedicai fee

*Th@ Al 1 recammendard am sermain mmmasiimt odeiebs | Etmmd



o Tremton, N

schedule, and A 1719 (Ga!IO) 'whlch wc;uld establs m an lnsuranée Fgaud Umt wnthm the
DEP‘aF:mgm of .’ “S“r;a”ce' Itis not unreasonable to conclude that the passage of such
i.’l‘égfs.‘atién‘ wouldibrioduc‘e'substbamia“l 'sav'ung‘s ‘m our ,Cur‘r‘en.t‘ ';éDar‘at?»ons Sy'st_ern.g S

| of :ts natur , rate makmg |s pros;pectlve Ratés ére mé-de today oh ‘pasg
 sxperience and ShOUld be Dr‘o_;e ted so as to r‘easonably lncorporate developmems lxkefyv.v
to occur durmgv tf*.e ummedvate future ‘ :

. Accordmgiy, ! hereby appréve for use by all msurer;s in EOth the Véluntéry
and inveluntary m;a;kets the ﬂat Chaf‘ge(S) per car set out beiow for Dohcnes effectnve ;
on and after:",[u‘r;ei‘l 1983 pf‘ovvded however, that 2y cost savings, as aDDropmately k
,qertermineﬂd by mé;f ;}bn a subsequent proceeding, lxke[y to 'F’evsult. f“?m the ena"ctrnem S .
the above cited, or s.i:r:niiarv, lfeg‘islatiqn-,‘ wnll Ee ¢al¢_u’la‘ted as SQQ”'?Sbr’“acticjabl'e upon
eractment th‘ére‘bé reducing or e':im"inagf“v‘.g!t‘.ﬁé’?aéit_at’ion cHa{rge(:k,éi:){i:rnﬁ?’é-"sed ‘(u‘nder' !h's

Pl P, Bl and PD Liat;i'lizy. : s ‘-1;4;0'0: s
Compr‘ehensnve’ 2: | MOO

Comprehansive and ‘Coll,‘is,ion' ’ MOO -

Enclosures

(See Attached Service List of Parties)
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY Er i @FHC!M NEWS RELEASE

o\

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE | S:&;”* Phone: Trenton (609) 292-6498
JoSeoh F. Murphy, CommissionerFor information contact: Thomas J. Hooper S

TRENTOV'; The'failore of the Legislature‘to enact pendiog'auto‘inaurance‘
cost contalnment measures has made it necessary to accept the reconnendatlon of X
an admlnlstratlve law Judge that an additional charge be added to the insurance e
ﬂ premium of every lnsured car to meet'mountlng losses, State Insurance‘Connn531oner‘;
| JoSeph F. Murphy said today - _ o o ' -
However9 1nstead of the $44 to $58 per car charge recommended by Admlnls—
'tratlve Law Judge Dlana C. Sukovich after an extended publlc hearing, Murphy sald
he would approve only a charge of $19 per car for those carrylng the nandated‘ :

- llablllty and unlnsured motorlst coveraees and an addltlonal le Fcr thcse'”

. df:_ He sald that any cost savings llkely to result from enactnent of cost
“control leglslatlon could be qulckly calculated in accordance w1th.standard
cprocedures ard used to offset the additional charge per car 1n;whoIe'or in part.

| At the same time, Murphy also announced ‘his approval of a 15 per cent .
‘increase for State Farm Mutual Automoblle Insurance Company, the state's second
largest auto 1nsurance carrier. It is the flrst 1ncrease for State Farm since.

~ August 14, 1981.



. ,_Page' Two E

Murphy_noted that the constantly anrea51ng cost of auto 1nsurance in ""

,.New Jersey, j@ase metcrists now pay the hlghest average rates in the country,;
LlS a r-esult‘ot e New Jersey s overly generous No—Fault law He sald the only'v :
way the rates can be brought down 1s to stem the outtlow ot lnsurance pay'nentq

_ partlcqlarly ln cases where 1n_‘;ur1es are minor, and through placmg a celllng
A .on medlcal payments and rootlng out fraud | B , _ _
’Ihese goals can be reached he added by enactment of the two pendlng |

"ifbllls A—-1747 :‘iWthh would 1ncrease the No-Fault threshold to $1 500 and es~

o tabllsh a schedule of mammmn medlcal beneflt payments and A-1719 v;hlch would ,

‘ :V,u,ﬁ_wer the Deprtment of Insu:rance to J.nvestlgate cases of suspected fraud

_“ited to 51phon of:f as much as 15 per cent. of the. msm:ance dollar. i

"It is- not m'xreasonable to conclmle that the passage of: sueh leglslatlon e
’ would pce substant1a1 savmgs in v our reparatlons system," Murphy sald
The use of a. flat addltlonal charge per ca'r Wthh is: referred to: as a o

- pollcy constant was J.ntruced in Novembers 1980 as a means of ofisettlng losses!

Cin t?b'ef N,ew : sey Autblle Insuran‘ e Plan (ASSLgned Rlsk) I;t : was set- then«.

the rates approved for the state s ma _]or ratlng bu.reau, Lhe Insurance Semces } o

i@ﬁ;‘l,gg»,, but 1;t; ‘J.s sermltted to 1se heavy sur‘charges for motor vehlcle molatlon.



Page Three

The recommendation for an increase in’ the policyvcohstant was made by |
ALJ Sukov1ch after an extended hearing last year on a petition by the A551gned
,Ksk Plan and State Farm, which sought a determnatlon that the Plan was entitled
to a rating system based on its own experience.

The administrative law judge rejected the contention but agreed that the
contimuiing losses in the Assigned Risk Planv required an increase in the policy
constant. | | |

Murphy said that he was able to reduce the recommended $58 charge to a
~range of $19 to $33 by applying as an offset the seven per cent increase approved
for. most of the companies last January 10 and also taking into account the effect of
combining both .assigned. risk and voluntary experience in determininé voluntary
| rafes . |

S,

’I‘he new charge w111 yleld about an addltlonal $110 rm.lllon 11'1 premium on

a yearly ba515

The State Famm increase mll yleld an addltlonal $17 mllllon in ammal :

: premlum State Farm lmsures about 10 per: cent of the voluntary market or 26

cars.



ommissioner Forr mtcmmticn contact' ‘
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ééa amsg anuarv‘983 ...............

TRENTON State Insurance Ccmmlssuoner Joseph . Murphy anncuncad teday -

that Insurance Se vxces Ofﬂce (ISO) a ratnng or‘gamzatson that represents about ZOQ

insurers in New Jersey, has been granted an average / mcrease for prtvate passenger

} -3 effeftlve January 10 1983 The member comgames of IS. msur‘e

3

1, 400 0!0 ca.r's or approxnmate!y 7'% of the voluntar‘y market in the State Al‘lvstate

rons. of' the Advocate s exper’e Murphy allowed an mcr'ease of on{y

‘ uested T'he mcrease wall preduca an addxtucnal annual

"aer ca.r"*v mcr‘eases t@ ccver AIP Icssesv Murphy emphaslzed that

‘he iatter’ c@nnectnon Murphy pfomted out that lf the r'ecommendatrons

o;f{;the-:;ﬁl,.;,q};,,;wl:;'ifciaaz:f ' t.act upon m the next few weeks, were adopted wuthout change



there Would be additional charges for all filers but these charées to 1SO rated insureds
would be reiatively smaliler.

. | Murphy also noted that the AIP probably would ap;;ly for and receive the 7% -
increase since its rates have been traditionally geared to those of ISO. [n passing, it

is nqted that A-1696 reguires :hat' auto residual market rates be the same as those of

1S0.
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‘ _ Imm'mc Scwicu Offica

ropossd Caan THES

Privntc »?mcs cr Am‘.mnb’- le Imu-xnms Rates

(-3 Oﬂ'ica filed for s +153 me.:me for priuh pazsenger-
e rates.  This +157 i{ncresse represents s cutback of severnl
frm Lbe 1ncrune }mdica(u by the. sututics collaﬂtad and

n‘: collec:ively. m !ilins n.lno cmt&im njm' eban:es i
fon plan, A classification plen is the criteris used by
es to detervine the uta !or 2 smiiic d'rivat.

:he undued liabﬁ.lity nim‘.m cwu-:gc as ve.u as cau-g
ab covexaga, uhich ere @timla me soot of this :

3192 less tbm mday, snd 3350 hsa tksn vhat 13 calle:
on chaoge. The rates for asome young drivers 4n the
Tghtly but BB mld be rcdmed, sope by |OTE than the

i rcvised-- clwsificatim plm 'Lz tne lowering - of cates for ‘

e o ' @ Hewark driver who 1s
u'coat vmld :immc 473 with & 72 dperea;
th the :wimed phn -zt @ mt cyin decz'esaez




Rws Jarsey Ratss

e 101161.5&3 rated arg for’ 151.% Bil., .818; W Poﬁ.,.hzll »2 ?‘, 15/30/% B M.,- @5-0
- Deduetdle Lomprebensive,. sud $200-Deductible Collision. . 2sces foclude. lz?cn.se

!

rm and Policy mmtsu Paysiesl Demmgs ratss ansume 4n dga 3 Synbol

' sutomobile.

Y

Drivar X

- . Drivex-II. ',.:.Adnlt,.?Emmﬁﬁﬂﬂe,’-‘ﬁd--?mxw-?@ﬁ;&s.‘-;' e

Dx{ver 111 : Semfor Citiszen, Plessura Use, Ko Pemelty Pojots.
: e s . 'J"-I"Q
Jersey Ciry Raxgrk
Preaent htm o : :
Driver 1 $1,563 $2,260
Driver 3I &35 1,37
Driver 111 733 _ 1,041
. Driver 1 1,872 2,418
. Driver 11 . 832 4,292
 Driver I11 , 786, 1,114
o 47: vith Ravised C?mss Pisn
p:zur 1- : SR 1,433 « . 2,068
 Driver 11. 987 1,304
. priver 711 712 - 1,008

.

rmmm Opezatsr, Domsrried ¥ale, 23 Jears. old,, Bo Good. srndn: ‘
iecomat, Xo Pemalty Polats, Pleasuxe Uss, ?rimipml matar.

Henterdon &imt:r,
, Sesaez County, and
) &srrm Comty

$66
438

t

DEC - ¢ 1235

o v dy

ACTURIAL SERVICES

PROP

ERTY LIABILITY
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ﬁhcne Trentcn (609) 292-849%
Thomas J. Hooper

RENTON - State Insurance Commissioner Joseph F. Mrmrphy said today

2 reques € by the Insurance Services Office,

Eor 200 auto insurers » to withdraw changes in the driving

1ssued an oxder appmvmg 'ISD":S 'requ.zest'imﬁ per=-
companies to contimie basuxg rates on the driver classi-
' | The order is

"ad 1f TS0 prefers to go

W y said,
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.Proposed Federal Regulation Concerming Medicare
Benefits: and Vo-Faulc Automobile Iﬁsuvance

In 2arly June, 1982, this Department (under presen: Qanagemenc) first
Secame zwara that the Health Care Financing Administration (Fedaral) has
proposed a rasgulation to implement that portion of Section 953 of the Ommnibu
Reconciliation act of 1980 which would exclude Medicare payments wﬁere pavment
can easily be expec:ad to be made under an automobile or liabilicy- msuranc°
policy or uader Uo-Fault insurance. This proposed regulation was tz*st
published in the Federal Reg;ster on May’ l7 1982.

The Nacibnal,Associacion of Insurande Commissioners, in which Wew Jersey
‘is active, adoptad a Resolution at its Summer Annual Meeting in Philadelphia,
held Junme 6 to 11, 1582 in opposition to the prorosed regulation of the Health
“Care Financing Administration which would void State laws and male No-Fault
primary over Medicare, stating that the proposed regu’ation is cowectlonaule
for tue follow1ng reasons:

1. 'It is cqntrary to the terms and intent of the Omnibus
Reconciliation Act of 1980;

2. It directly’increases the cost of automobile insurance to
5. . the elderly in uc-~Fault states without prov1d1ng any
~ incraase in health care bemefitsj . v : oy
3. Ic imposas an unequal burden on the elderlv in Yo~ Fau‘t
... states, who must pay the same Wedlcare premiums as those.
R in ‘Non-No-Fault states while receiv1ng a raduced level of
'Ledlcare ‘benefits;

4, .I; does nothing to reduce overall insurance éos;s, but. me*ely
shifts the burden of :uch costs to those who can bear it
least' and

5. It requires insurarsvco'assume obligations under current
Ppolicies for which no premium has bteen received.

- Immediately after preliminary discussions with interested groups, such as
the American Insurance Association, American Association of Retired Persous,
Colonial Penn Insurance Companv, etc., the Commissioner on July 8, 1982 wrote

to Ms. ilie Randlett, Director of New Jersey's Washington O0ffice asking ro te
‘advised of the present stactus of this proposed regulation and its prospects of
adeption. '

- On July 16, 1982 Commissiomner Murphy wrote to Ms. Carolvne K. Davis,
Administrator, Department of Health and Human Services, Baltimore, llarylan
expressing ais concern about the serious effect that the proposed *eguxatlon
would have upon automobile Personal Injury Protectionm (PIP) insurancea rates in
“ this State, particularly, in light of proposed legisliation introduced to ach;eqe

cost savings in the ar=a of UHo-Fault coverages. He also expressed this
Department's concerns as to the propriety of this reoula:*on in light of the
prov1sions or the- %cCarran—Ferguson Act.



i

Discussions were initiated ehertly thereafter with the Colonial Penn.

: Insurence Comoanv through ‘théir Vice President and General ‘Counsel for
",uovernment A.:falrso Colonial Penn is the ‘largest wrvter of automobile insurance

'tor senior citizens in this Scate, and in 1980 when this Omnibus Act was passed
under the Carter. Administration was affiliated with the American Association of -
Retired Persons. ,Because of their particular interests; Colenial Penn has done
‘the most éxtensive research on the implications of this regulation which would .

 thange the relative position of Medicare~v; No-Fault from primary to secdndary»

Ia Oc-.uer, 1982 a carbon copv of a legal Brief, prepared by Colonial Penn
urance eo:penv regardlng the questlon of cCarran-?ereuson Act apnllcatlon,
vwas Forvaréed to our Washington Office. On October 26, 1982 a response wa s
sed from Boward Shapireo of our Washington Office which stated that "it was
early the intent of Congress to make Medicare subordlnate to automobile ‘
blllty and Yo=Fault imsurance,. regatdless of State law, Anv remedy,

,therefore, weuld have to come from Congress = it is unlikely they wOuld ﬁeoate ~

’a Hedlcare sav1ngs ltem passed two years ago -~ or through che courts.

The tharran—Ferguson Act, which reserves to th e states the- rlght~me‘
regulare insurance and prevides that no Federal law shall be construed‘to
% rsede 3 State law unless the Federal statutes specifically relaees~to,the
business of imsurance. "It seems the general opinion in Washington® was ‘that
'See ion 9d3 of the Reconciliation Act relates to the business’ or lnsurance.

In mid=-July, 1982 ‘gs part of a meetino on an unrelated matter, ‘this.
’proposed change ‘was discussed with the Néw Jersey Chapter of ‘the American
E cidtion of Retired Persoms through their Legislative Chairman Russell
‘Heerman ‘and their Assistant State Director Walter Sheldon. They were aware
at ‘that time of this pending change. S -

Durlng Tecent conversations w1th Mr. Ron Hagen of the Insurance Leglslatlve

‘”Sectlon ‘'of the American Association cf Retired Persons, it wa's ‘affirmed 'thar his

‘association did not oppose this Omnibus leglslatlon in 1980. The ireasons glven
were that there were other things in this leglslacion on ‘the plus side for-
‘genior citizens and that overall impact was considered. It was -also learned

“that thére is a similar regulation desmgned to ‘reduce the strain on ‘the Medicare

fTrust Fund to the ‘extent of ‘approximately $400 mlllion by ‘alloving persons- 383
65 to 70 who ‘are ‘employed on a full-time basis to ‘elect health: ccvenages
provided by their ‘efiployer, rather than the benefits of Medicare. He 'stated
that ‘such ‘ersloyvees ‘would almoet always find employer prov1de beneflts to . be
advantageou< 4

e BV”W%Y'df'beckgroﬁnd it ie‘intereStinglto note'thar'in 1980 both New

sey Senetors 3radley and Williams voted YES for ‘the Omnibus bill, -along with
ic Congressmen Hughes, Howard, McGuire, Mindish, Guzrini and Patton.
’Congressman Rodino was ‘absent. Democratic Congressmen. Flcrlo, Thompson ;and ‘Roe
voted NO, ‘alodg ‘with Republican Congresswoman Fenwick and Congressmen ‘Forsythe,
‘Hollenbeck and Reneldo.‘ It is also of interest that Florida’ s Claude: Pepper,
a recognlzed champlon of senior citizens, voted YES. .

/____ N



- July 8, 1732

CMrs. Alia Randlett
Director of Wasiuington Office
jtate of New Jersey
444 Jdorth Capitol Street, i.W.
Wasi:ingoon, 2. o, 20301

Re. Proposed Fedaral Regulations
concerning l{edicare Benefits
and o-Tault Automebile Insurance

Dear Mrs. Randlete:

You are uraotatly awars that the Health Carc Financing Administratica (UCFA)
“has proposed a rogulation to lmplement chat nortion of Section 953 of the
 Cmniruc Racomsiliatisu ot of 19089 (P. L. §4-427) wt ich amended 42 USCA

13257 (L) (L) (Taz-Secial Security Act) corcarning lledicars so as to exclude
coverage thereunder whera payment could reascmnakly be expeqted to Le made
under an. automobile or liatility fnsurance policy or under no-fault imsufance.

As drafted, the net effcct of the proposed regulatiorns would, im part, make
state no-fault tenefits primarvy over Medicare. We find it disturbing that on
thie Lasis of P. L. 96 499 and che_HcCarran—Ferguscn Act the Health Care Finan-
cing administracion {13 see“ing to void existingz state laws vhich provide that
~3tate no-fault benefits are reduced by Medicare benefits and raeult in premiunm
savings for senicr c1tizens.

we feel that the statutory basis for the UHCTA proposed regulations is strained.
since it appears that the 1Y80 Act was intended to avoid dunlication of payment
"rather than voiding state laws which made Medicare primary. The net effect of
the regulaticn would be to. impose additional costs on elderly drivers without
any gain in benefirs. : ’

. This matter is of considerable concern to us, and we would like to be advised .
on the present status of this “roposcd recgulation and on its prospects of
adoption.j

~ Very truly yours;

W. Morgan Shumzl:ie .
EX cucive Director of Iasurance .

b




July 16, 1982

Ms, Carolyne XK. Davis

Administrator. ECFA ‘

Dent. of Health and: humau Services

Room 755, Last High Rise Buildin? '
6325 Sucur&tv'uoulevard

Baitiwore, harylaad 21235

Re: ilotice of Proposed Rule Makiag,
ERT- 164-T (42 CRF»Part 405)

5¢a care ?rugram, Scrvices Covered Under uutcmobile

Dear ils. D@¥is:

prono,al T&e r\rcn"ocez.{:"e.fvu‘
. effect upon automobile iasurauce
: “ngly aigh and legislahiow aes,y

A»s our cancerms as to the prop‘ ‘
provisions of :he %cCarranerrguscn Aczg

Very truly yours,




Colomal Penn Insurance Company
® 5 Penn Canter Plaza / Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19181

ichael D, Monette , ,
Viee President and Counsel

for Government Affairs

(215) 988-8355

June 29, 1982"

Ms. Carolyne K. Davis

Administrator, HCFA

Dept. of Health and Human Services

Room 789, East High Rise Building

6325 Security Boulevard -

Beltimore, Maryland 21235 - :

Re: Notice of Proposed Rule Making
BPP- 164 P (-xZCFR Part 4095)

Medicare Program; Services Covered Under Sutomobile,
Liability, and Emplover Group Health Insurance

{

Dear Ms. Davis:

This paper is in answer to the Health Care Financing Administration’s (ECFA) reqguest for
public comments ralating to the captioned prouosal which was published in the Fede"al_

Registnr, Mav 17, 1982,

This. company is licensed in all jurisdictions. It specializes in the sale of automobile
insurance to the elderly. Although several problems are discussed in this paper, it is
primarily the Company’s concern for the elderly which prompts its position. f

THE ISSUE

The Drcoosed Rule is preceded in the Federal Registar by a discussion of the basic nsue<
which begins on pege 21103. Onlv the first issue concerns this paper:

Whether Medicare benefits would be secondary even when the
private insurance policy or plan states that its benefits are
secondary to Medicare or otherwise excludes or limits its
payments to dedicare beneficiaries. "

SRR RSN
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HC,. Als mtemr%atmn of Section 953 of Public Law 96- 499 (H R. 7705) resolves this issue

in the alflr'nanw By oresentmg f1ve arguments on page 21104 as rationale for its

position. In Colonial Perin's opinion, these arguments are f‘aulty A rebuttal to each is
presérited in corresponding order. In addition, the issue raises questions regarding Fifth
Amendirent rights. Dlr°c+ consumer costs also must be considered before 1molement1ng
the, orooosed Pu.xle.1

A.RGUMENTS AND REBU’T’I‘ AL

is citéd as evidence of - Congresstonal intent. The following language is~ quoted in
pertment part from page 389 of the House Commlttees Reoor

idant where payment for the prownszon of such services
can dlso be made under an automobdile insurance policy‘.

,Under’ oresent law, Medicare is the prlmary payor (e*cceot.
where;a workmens compensation program is determined to be
responsible for payments for needed medical services) for
hespital and medieal services received by beneficiaries. This is
triue éven in cases in which a beneflcxarys need for services is
d to an injury or-illness sustained in an auto accident and
vices could have been paid for by a private insurance
carr‘er under the terms of an automobile insurance pohcy As

result, Medieare has served to relieve pmvate insurers of .
ns to pay the costs of medical care in cases where
there would other"mse be habi‘hty under the pmvate insurance
. c«omract.

tal:  The hwhhgnted tekxt of the R.eport expresses an intent to shxft the primary
burden of payfent from Medicare to automobxle insurance "where payment for the

provxmon of such $ervices can also be made under an automobile insurance policy . . .
in cases where there would otherwise be liability under the private insurance contract.”
. (En@n 1S1S addedv);‘;v Admittedly, Congress intended to eliminate duplication. But there is
; ipairing autornobile pohcxes which would not othérwise be liable for

state laws o'ovemmg such pohcles. o

This Commanv has commumcated wrth House and Senate staff thembers smce 1919 ‘

relative to this issue. The 96th Congress initially considered tort. liabilify setoff. The
following is quoted from page 26 of the Summary of Senate Finance Comrmttee Action
on Health Legislation as of June 29, 1979 (CP96 22)

14, 1979, the committee agreed that where the
e patient i$ involved in an accident and his care can be
paid for under the insuranece policy of the individual who was at
v.ault‘ \«Iedlcare would have residual and not primary liability.

N

""‘ngrasmnal Intez;t. House Budget Commlttee Report No. 96-1 187 dated July 21, 1980,

payment of such services. Nor is there any indication of an mtent to preampt ,



‘Under this propcsal, Medicare would pay the patient's care in
the usual manner and then seek to be reimbursed by the private
insurance carrier after, and to the extent that, its habxhty has.
been determined. The committee also agreed to leave to the
diseretion of the Secretary the minimum amounts estimated as
recoverable, so as to avoid the administrative cost and effort
of oursumg' minor recovemes. (Empha51s added.) :

Subsequently, Congressional focus evolved to the extent that the setoff includec an

automobile "and no—rault labilities (H.R.7765). But at no time through 1980 was there

any indication f{rom the Hill that Congress intended more than the elimination of"
duplicate benefits. By definition, if private insurance liability (benefits) existed, then -
duplication also existed. Conversely, if lability did not enst, Medicare benefits would
: not be duplicated. ‘

, T"le obvious intent was to make Medlcare benefits secondarv (exeess) onlv in those
situations where Medicare benefits would otherwise duohcate prwate insurance
‘benefits. This would reduce the federal budget without costing the elderly additional,
out-of~pocket expense for increased premmm. Although duplicate benefits would be
~ eliminated, the- elderlv would still reoewe full beneﬁts for dxsablhty at no additiondl
_expense. :

“The prooosed tlule goes further, however. It would create liabilities which currently do
~not exist by rewriting private insurance contracts. This would result in premium
increases for elderly drivers. Several no-fault states require "personal injury protectlon"
(PIP) benefits to be secondary to Medicare. To the extent that PIP benefits are reduced

by the amount )edicare pays, these states require insurers to reduce prermums

proportionately. . Hence, the proposed Rule would necessarily cause the elderly driver to -
pay higher auto premiums in these states due to the creation of increased PIP exposure
(primary) which did not previously exist. The significance of this mcrea.se in premxum s
dxscussed infra under "Consumer Imoact.," - : '

-Thef'e is no mdlcanon from a reedmg of the statute or the House Budget Commitiee -
Report that Congress intended to reform (rewrite) insurance contracts by creating new -
- liabilities. . Nor is there any indication of a Congressmnal intent to burden elde"iv -
‘motorists ‘with the corresponding cost of inereased premiums.  Consequently, lacking
soec‘nc Congrossxonal authonzatlon, the proposed Rule v1olates the VIcCarran—FerO'uson
Act.” : B

'Nonduphoatmn Clauses. HCFA reasons that no impairment of contract or no-fault law .
~can result, because such clauses in a policy or law "typically attempt to create coverage
seconcary to whatever Medicare coverage may exist. Thus, the language of the policies
and laws . . . would be changed accordmgly Here, Section 1862(b) contemplatés that
‘Medicare will not pay benefits that are also covered by insurance and therefore contracts.
‘the scope of: \Iecxcare coverage." ‘

IVP‘:'}Jdehti«al Ins. Co. v. Beniamin.. 328 U.S. 408, 66 S. Ct. 1142, 90 L. Ed. 1342 (1948).




1es who do not have autcmoblle insurance HC“ A s
ldv Vledlcare beqents from only those beneficiaries who have
"ﬁ“matm . ‘vledmare beneflts to the extent duohcauon

- pohcxes somet1mes mclude provmons intended to make themﬂ
ér insurance, -or void if other insurance exists. These ‘other.
not tavored m the Iaw a.nd are construed accordingly. See .

v ica for rebuttal purooses. Chaoter 904 (Volume SA) cons&ns of 172
ciof \Iumercus forms of so-called "other insurance” clauses are addressed in Lhe
treatlse, mcludmz douole msurance, pro rata, excess and escape clauses. By way of
- historical approach, Appleman briefly notes that early property insurance policies
contained a moral hazard :afecruard known as the "double insurance clause,” which would
vexd -the Dehcv if 1tm,.was later dxscovered that the xnsured carmed other msurance on the;

e*usts, because federal 1a.w is. "the suoreme Law of the Land " But

e. Section 1862(b) does not conflict. w1th, nor was .it intended to
1es established by state laws. If a conflict was mtendeq, Congress.
stated 1ts mtenuon pursua.nt to the McCarran—F erc-uson -\ct, _ It_

"‘That Act reservas to the several States the mcht toﬁ
\ndes that no Federal law shall be construed to
: aw forregulating insurance unless the Federal
fmle rﬂlates to the busmess of insurance (la US C 1017) ‘Since :the'

b




v
~amendments to Sectmn 1862(b) plaxnly relate to the business of insurance, however, the‘v
V[cCarran—*- erguson Act xs in no way contravened " (Emoha51s added ). ’

Rebutta.l. The VIcCarran-r erguson Act requn'es more than gene" 1ang'uage relatmg to
the business of insurance. . I this were the only test for preemption, anv language
relating to the business of insurance would give the various {ederal agencies s unrestricted
. authority to regulate the entire business of insurance. Obviously, this would frustrate. .
- the spirit-and intent of McCarran. For this reason, Congress intended a ‘much higher -
threshold. Section 1012(b) of the McCarran Act expressly states that: "No Act of
. Congress shall be construed to invalidate, impair, or supersede any law enacted by any
State for the purpose of regulating the business of insurance, . . . unless such Act
specifically relates to the business of insurance; . . . ." (Emphasis added.) Section .
- 1862(b) may specifically require Medicare benefits to be secondary to automobile
coverage which provides benefits otherwise duplicating Medicare, but the amended Act
does not soecificgilv relate to coverage which does not duohcate Medicare or the
preemotmn of state laws governing such coverage. Hence, the \/IcCarran—: erguson Act ‘
is contravened by the proposed Rule.4

FIFI‘H AMEND MENT

A copy of Richardson v. Belcherd is attached to and 1ncorporated as part of this oosxtlon
paper. One does not have to be a "constitutional lawyer" to realize that this case
highlights the vulnerability of Section 953 of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980
" and, corsequently, Section 1862 (b) of the Social Security Act. This case concerned the
validity of Section 224 of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C.S. 424a) which reduces Social
Secumtv disability benefits by the amount the 1nd1v1dual receives under federal or state
: werkers comoensatlon laws or plans.

'.Sxmoly stated Bel cher was dlsabled during the course of his emoloyment. He qualeledk' L
for Social Security disability and received benefits accordingly. Subseguently; his

" benefits were reduced by the amount awarded to him by a state workers' compensation = -
fund.’ Belcher challenged the offset ,under the, Fxfth Amendment by bringing . an actlon;e__f
against the Secretar- - ' ’ _ his progerty without due

41a,
5404 C.5. 73, 92 S. Ct. 254, 30°L. Ed. 2d 231 (1971).

‘ F’Thero were no abstalners President Nixon had not yet appointed Justices Powell and
~ Rennquxst :




A e fact that Congress be.leved over—comoensatlon would reduce the mcennve of an
‘ i ual to rezum to - work thereby xmpedmg the rnhabnhtatlve efforts of state

_'ce Marshall states the problem >ucc1m.tly

- This 1s not to ‘say that an offset >cheme is mtrmsma.llvm
-lmoermxssmle._ Arguably, Congress has an interest in paying
ey benefits to people who are relying completely on the
redera}: oetal secumtv program, and lesser benefits to people
~who }'ave other sources of disability compensation. But the
n here is not whether Congress has the power to prevent
‘duplicative’ payments that might exceed previous take-home .
pay and mxght thereby dlsceurage disebled workers from
- ret g The issue is whether Congress may single
out Ior the puraose of applving the oifset on.ly those who are
recﬂwmc' workmen's compensation, and exclude those who are
3 sm:.lar suoplemental disability eompensation from
: A eoncern about excasswe combmed ‘benefits

ey

e Social Security Act also utilizes a d1scr1mmatmg offset scheme to
n. Not all sources of private insurance coverage are offset.
s are excluded irom the scheme. Would the present Court uphold the -
' rm.c)lated by Section 1862 (b), or would it be con51dered lrratlonal, mvxdlous;
d;scmrnmatlon contnary to. the Fifth A.mendment" » R

Th1s ‘thought orocess can be taken one step further. The preposed Rule does: not atOD at -
K < uplication by way of diserimination. It surpasses its énabling legislation by
gagamst the elderly who have auto insurance, but. also’ forcmg the
dmg in nc-iault states to pay hxgher premlum for addltmnal; _

Irieuit to uohold than the offset scheme in Belcher If challenged it would aopear that.
the :rooosed Rule: would fall of 1ts own- wexght. _ : ‘

Ao CONSUM‘ER IMPACT

cuments aside, the progosal"s economic impact on the. elderly would be
Focusing only on seven of the no-fault states%7 this. Company would be:

Company: insures only about 7.7% of the motorists 63 and over in these states. Assuming
Tt rer insurers who represent the: remammg 92.3% of the market would ~equ1r=

: DT m: ingresses, the total premium; increase in these states would exce
581 000 000 (38,300, QO@ - 00()

£

7f‘onnm'tw~ur, ~%orxr‘a, \mvm PR, Vlmne«mu, Naw Jer*‘ay, Maw York, and Pennsylvania.

t
&

f.orced to: mcrease ‘annual premium: by approximately $6,300,000. Furthermors, this
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If the proposed Rule were 11mxted to withholding Medlcare benef’ts in those instances
where dupiication of benefits would otherwise exist:

e The Rule would be soundly c'rounded on lecislative authority;

¢ The Rule would not vxolate the McCarran Act, Secause state :
laws would not be preempted;

o The Rule would be less hkely to provoke Fxfth Amendment
chanenge, and : ’

e The Rule would not cause the elderly to pay higher auto » S
premxum. T

Moreover, Medlcare expendztures would st111 be pared sxgmncantly for fiscal year 1983
"and beyond. : s

o Consequently, we urge HCFA to adopt the following amendment to Section 405.323 (b) of -
the proposed Rule whxch Is located on page 21108 of the Federal Refnster-

(b)  Automobile medical or no-xault benefzts excluded or
limited for medicare beneficiaries. Except as specified in
~paragraph (c) of this section, payment may not be made for
- services. covered under an automobile medical or no-fault .
insurance policy or plan even though State iaw er the insurance
petey erf pian states thet i3 benefits are secondary +te
- Medieares or etherwise exeludes or Himits 3 payments i the
+ajured party i3 adse entitled to Medieare benefis to the extent
that pavment bv the automobile insurer has been made, or can
reasonably be expected to be made. with respect to such
' Se"V!CGS.,' ‘ '

It is assumed that any correspondlng housekeepmg changes necessxtated by the
am efmm ent will be made throughout the Rule. . : :

Thank you for the oooortumty toooffer these comments.~'
- ﬁ_ Raﬁoecnuuy suomxtted

MGSJ' U:&c’ru.e_\ |

- Michael D. Monette

" MDM#l/bes/t o s A

ce:  COIL Officers and Staff (List Attached)
~~ NAIC Members and Staff (List Attached)

bc:: Jer—y Sheehan (AIR)
Bill Suttle (AId) -



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

,.EDIATELY " "CONTACT! CARL GOLDEN

RSDAY, APRIL 28, 1983

Govern@r Thomas H Kean today moved to bloc}\ a potentlal Sl7 5 m1111on'_

automobile insurance premium increase for New Jersey's senior citizens by

directing A mey General Irwin Kimmelman to filev sUitfove*turnino' federal

,reg‘ulatmns @ oh1b1tmg the . IV’edlcare program from paymg medlca.l costs fbr

injuries sustained in motor vemcle acczdents

"The regulation throws an. adchtzonal financial burden on senior cmzens .

' hvmg in s,ates ‘with no fault msurance laws by requlrmo“ the msurance

car*'ler to _med1cal costs, rather than Med1care " Kean sa1d

The Governor pomted out that since 1977 senior cmzens in \‘»ew Jersey.

]

have been charged one- half the premlum for personal 1n]urv protectlon under

the no-fault

- "Should: t;he,.. federal regul,étifon' remain in p',‘lac,el, the 'h‘aiﬁFra;te.- p_rovisiien‘

protection double," Kean said.

‘Unless ?f;é;l'o.cked by the courts, the new regulation vwov:.u-.i_d become

effective on

The Gowernor said he has dlrected the Attornev General to brmg the
‘acmon in. I—‘eder.:l Couzt and that the. htlgatlon has the full sunport of Ihsur-

ance Commlssmner Joseph Murphy. =~ -

"The re ulation is patently unfair to senior citizens in the 23 “states,

. \~§-,___,___,— e

ii..,nclf‘u’idm%f Ne\ Jersey, which h,a'v.«e, *no,—fault, laws, " Kean said. MMoreover, "
New Jersey f}a‘irea_dy has -the “ h:i‘cr':hest’ average per‘ carinsurance p.zjemznm- in
the nation dnd his 1"eguletlon if iﬁ_m.pjlem«_e:nt‘e«d, ’\'\r.i,,lvl“ drive that average even,
Righep." ‘ | |

- maore -



Page Two
fAutomobile Inshrance

 Thursday, April 28, 1983

"Many senior citizens are already badly. strepped financially and are
forced to scrimp to meet auto insurance costs now," Kean said. "For many,
any increase will force them to either drop insurance altogether and dis-
continue ‘driving or continue to drive without insurance coverage at all."

"Neither choice is acceptable and the State should move with dispatech to

assure that such a choice is not forced upon our senior citizens," he said.

TS
A

e




’ Covera es -

v l5/3G Res1dua1 BOdT]y Injury
' $5 000 Property Damage

" Personal Injury Protectron

"«f'$5019€dh Comprehensive
 $200 Ded. Collision

Seurces:

Reyenue
o _bost

3,073,460
891,214
1,064,696

1,776,027

Exposures

- Uncapped
-Territorigs.

'l ’863,76] M,

756 » 165 )

Insurance Serv1ces lffxce compilatwons of expe ;ence

Amount
Per

Expesure

.48

58
$2.80

93

o $3.26

$3%@@%Rﬁﬂﬂ§

-$3.00 Roun
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APPENDIX II. Submissions by Chairman Adubato =

“Exhibit A 'Medicare submissions:-
~News Tribune article, March 1, 1983.
Star~-Ledger article, March 1, 1983.
Asbury Park Press article, April 6, 1983.
New Jersey delegation votes on House
Resolution 7765 (The Omnibus Recon-
ciliation Act of 1980), in Congre551onal
Quarterly, December 6, 1980.
Official record of House vote on House
Resolution 7765 in Congressional
Record, December 3, 1980.
U.s. Department of Health and -Human Serv1ces
_ press release
Exhibit B Insurance Services Office filing approved
* on January .7, 1983:
Star-Ledger article, November 21, 1982.
Star-Ledger article, January 8, 1983.
Insurance Services OffiCe'ﬂemorandum;
January 18, 1983. :
~Star-Ledger artlcle, January 19, 1983.




‘“’;ePARTMENT OF‘ HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Hea]th Care f1nanc1ng Adm1n1strat1on
 John Kittrell -- (202) 472-7438

HOME --. (703) 250-5825
Caro1 Rowan -- (202) 472- 7438
: - HOME s> (301) 652 2540

'*”Med1care has been dup11cat1ng payments for serv1ces covered by automob11e,

11ab111ty and empfeyer group health insurance p]ans 1ong enough," Hea1th and

- Hutian Seérvices Se retary Margaret M Heckler-said today, in announc1ng that HHS 1s

"1ssu1ng f1na1 ruTes prevent1ng dupl1cate Med1care payments for serv1ces wh1ch

are aTready covered by pr1vate automob11e or 11ab111ty 1nsurance policies,

<Today s ru1es w111 a]so make Med1care the secondary payor for benef1c1ar1es

‘~*?‘Med1care s ‘En age Rena1 D1sease program when these 1nd1v1dua1s are a]ready
cevered by employ ¥ group hea1th p1ans

"The new rules_w111 save taxpayers about $29 m1111on in f1sca1 year 1983

:and $94 m1111dn i f1sca1 year 1984, w1thout, in any way, reduc1ng benef1c1ar1es

‘,vona1 Med1care payments," sa1d Secretary Heckler.

"“&ents w111 be made by Med1care 1n some . cases and recovered

The regulat1 ns . 1mp1ement sect1ons df the 0mn1bus Reco

nciliation Act of 1980

,%hd thermnﬂcus B _et Reconc111at1on Act of 1981

“'Wﬁth-seme'exe;’t1ons, Med1care dup11cat10n df payments by automob11e and
' _11ab111ty 1nsurance p1ans app]y to outstand1ng c1a1ms for serv1ces requ1red because

scurred on or’ after Dec. 5, 1980 The rules on - ESPD benefw-

ef‘accwdents»th"w

ciaries a1ready (e fv».e"rvf'e.d by u-em&p’l“oy‘e:;r group health aplans. are :fei"%’-f?e‘cit'«'i v%e_ “for the months

”emberkTg@T,



 INSURANCE SERVICES OFF’ECE/

160 WATER STREET NEW YORK, N. Y. ﬁ?_}

D~ .
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Dave Ostwald , : EEF
_ / W - (212 487-7714

AUTO RATE--CLASSIFICATION PLAN ' 62?;%

e

TRENTON,’N.J., Jan. 18—~Insurance Servicés‘Office (1S0) today filed to
withdraw a rate-classification program for personal-auto insurance that the

organization planned to introduce Jan. 10.

IS0 said it would withdraw its proposed classification program in
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response to'a request'from the Assembly.  The Assembly and State Senate have
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1982 'sponsored by Assemblyman Michael Adubato (D-Essex), that prcv~”1s an
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dlLLfﬂdthe means to reduco auto rates for certain citizens of New Jerscy.
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ISO-said it'filcd with the state Insurdncé Departwent to withdraw its
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L]daalAlLathH p]dn in a op;rlt of Looperatinn with state legislators . The

legislators aqud that no change in the classification plan be made until

ac/ﬁg b

,ASsumb]y bill 1696 s provisions become effcective. S
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180's withdrawal of ity ulasslilc’tlow plan, if ap“lOVLd by the
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Commissioner of Insurance, would mean that a 7—pcrccnt.1ncrease in ity
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personal=auto insurance rates, which becane eftective Jan. 10, w1l] be
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passed Assembly bill 1696, the New Jersey Automobile Insurance Reform Act of

IS0 FILES TO WITHDRAW iﬁ/LM wf’wv)

applicd under IS0's previout Llaaolledeoﬂ plan. [ﬂ ;)
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